agrwdE

©oo~N>

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81ST AVENUE N.E.
AGENDA
JULY 6, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA:

Approval of Minutes — June 15, 2015

Statement of Fund Balance — May 2015

Contractor’s Licenses

Sign Permits

Contractor Payment #1 — 2015 Sealcoat Project

Contractor Payment #8 — 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project

. Correspondence

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

A. Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment for 81 Avenue NE between Able Street
NE and University Avenue NE

B. Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment for Arthur Street between 81% Avenue NE
and Anoka CSAH 35

C. Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment for East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road
between Osborne Road and a Point Approximately 800 Feet North of Osborne Road NE

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Special Event Permit for Convoy of Hope Minneapolis — August 1, 2015

B. City Hall Facility Use Policy

C. Approve Agreement for Purchase of Wetland Credits for CSAH 35 Turn Lane Project

D. Appoint Student Member to Planning and Zoning Commission

ENGINEER’S REPORT

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

REPORTS

OTHER:

A. Motion to Close Meeting to Review Settlement Proposal for Arbitration (Pending Litigation)

ADJOURN

GMMmMoOOw»

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR




RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR

**Limited to 5 minutes per person to state their concern.

** Action: Council direction to staff for resolution or take this matter under advisement
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Advise audience that the purpose of the public hearing is to receive citizen input on the
proposal to (name of project). (This is not a time to debate the issue.)

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing:
** The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed.

** Councilmembers will have an opportunity to ask questions or comment on the
proposal.

#* Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the
project. Those wishing to comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes,
except in cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their
collective opinions voiced. The spokesperson should identify the audience group her/she
is representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the

group.

**People wishing to comment are asked to state any new facts they may have within the
3 minutes allotted. Please be specific and to the point.

** Everyone will be given the opportunity to express their agreement or disagreement
even if they have no new points to make. (This is not a time to debate the issue.)

** People wishing to speak twice will be given 2 minutes to comment on any new facts
brought forward since the last time they spoke.

Following public input, the Council will have a second opportunity to ask questions of
the presenter and/or citizens.

The public hearing will then be adjourned with the Council taking the matter under
advisement until the next regularly scheduled Council meeting. At the next regular
meeting, the Council will debate the issue, if necessary, state their positions and make a
decision. NO further public input will be received at that time.



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council
was held on June 15, 2015 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N. E., at 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

2. Roll Call

Members Present: Councilmembers Mason, Wendling and Mayor Hansen

Members Absent: Councilmember Nelson and Nash

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Attorney Carson; Engineer
Gravel; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and
Executive Assistant Gooden

Visitors: Ken and Nancy Goldman, Coon Rapids, MN

Thomas Pho, Spring Lake Park, MN

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Additions or Corrections to Agenda

Administrator Buchholtz requested that a new item entitled “Public Right of Way Application — CenterPoint
Energy” be added as Item 5. L.

5. Consent Agenda:

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items:
A Approval of Minutes — May 4, 2015
B. Disbursements

1
2.

TITOTMMOUO

General Fund Disbursement Claim No. 15-09 -- $304,334.81
Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 15-10 -- $176,355.99

Budget to Date - May 31, 2015

Contractors Request for Payment No. 7 —Valley Paving

Second Quarter Billing for Payable 2017 Assessment — Ken Tolzmann
Contractor’s Licenses

Business Licenses

Correspondence

Public Right of Way Application — CenterPoint Energy

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL
CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.

6. Discussion From The Floor — None




OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 June 15, 2015
7. Presentations

A. Resolution of Appreciation — Ken and Nancy Goldman

Mayor Hansen presented a Resolution of Appreciation to Ken and Nancy Goldman expressing the gratitude of
the members of the City Council, the National Child Safety Council and the Spring Lake Park Police
Department for their generous support of the National Child Safety Council and the Spring Lake Park Police
Department to educate our youth on a variety of topics such as bicycle safety, bullying, crime prevention, and
the effects of drugs.

B. Resolution of Commendation — Thomas Pho

Mayor Hansen presented a Resolution of Commendation to Student Thomas Pho expressing the gratitude of
the members of the City Council, the Planning and Zoning Commission and the Citizens of Spring Lake Park
for his service on the Planning and Zoning Commission.

8. Palice Report

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the May 2015 department statistics.

Chief Ebeltoft stated that the Police Department responded to four hundred and thirty-two calls for service in
2015 compared to four hundred and fifty calls for service in May 2014. He stated that the Police Department
issued one hundred and twenty-nine citations in May compared to two hundred and forty-nine citations in May
2014.

Chief Ebeltoft reported in addition to addressing the day to day operations of the Department he attended
numerous meetings including: a Department Head meeting; a webinar regarding “Taser, International” and
potential new services and products; a meeting with AT&T representative researching cellular phone
opportunities for the City; a City Council workshop session; orchestrating and conducting interview process
for part time Police Receptionist and completed Chief’s Interview with top Part-time Police Receptionist
candidate; a meeting with several police agencies regarding the “Anoka County Firing Range Use Agreement”
and concerns with agreement; the Anoka County Chiefs of Police monthly meeting; orchestrating and
conducting a meeting and training for all Spring Lake Park Officers regarding the implementation of the Traffic
Education Program; a meeting with Mike Wolfgram of “Range Systems” to obtain an updated quote for
potential renovation of the Spring Lake Park Gun Range in the future; a meeting of the Executive Training
Institute “Training Committee” to conclude his year as the “Chair” of this committee and review evaluations
from the 2015 Training Institute and began planning the 2016 Executive Training Institute.

9. Parks and Recreation Report

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reviewed the May 2015 department statistics.

Ms. Rygwall stated that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and reviewed the usage of the softball
playing fields and the usage of the fields before replacement will be necessary.

Ms. Rygwall reported the Parks and Recreation Department received two generous plant donations for the
parks. She stated that the summer Public Works staff has been busy planting the flowers around the parks. She
encouraged any residents who have a surplus of perennial plants to contact the department for a donation of
them to be planted in the parks.



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 June 15, 2015

Ms. Rygwall reported that staff has been busy preparing for Tower Days and finalizing plans. She reported that
the extended trip to Cape Cod and New York was a success.

10. Ordinances and Resolutions

A. Ordinance 416 Interim Ordinance on Open Sales Lots

Administrator Buchholtz reported that at the May 11, 2015 workshop, the City Council expressed interest in
expanding the existing development moratorium to include open sales lots within the City of Spring Lake Park.
He stated the purpose of the ordinance would allow the City time to address open sales lots within its zoning
ordinance update.

Councilmember Mason inquired if the addition of Ordinance 416 would be included to the existing moratorium.
Administrator Buchholtz answered affirmatively and stated that in addition no new applications for Special
Use Permits for new car lots or expansion to existing car lots would be accepted.

MOTION BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 416 INTERIM ORDINANCE ON OPEN
SALES LOTS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.

11. New Business

A. Resolution 15-11 Declaring Cost to be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the portion of the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project scheduled for
2015 is nearly complete and staff has begun the process of preparing the assessment roll for these projects.

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposed resolution outlines the portion of the 2015 projects to be
assessed against benefited property owners, the length of the assessment, when the first assessment is due and
the interest rate. He stated the resolution also directs the City Administrator and the City Engineer to develop
an assessment roll for public inspection.

Administrator Buchholtz reported that after adoption of the resolution and upon completion of the assessment
roll staff will present the City Council with a resolution calling for a public hearing on the proposed assessment
roll. He stated that staff anticipates the public hearing to be held during the August 17, 2015 City Council
meeting.

MOTION BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 15-11 DECLARING COST TO BE
ASSESSED AND ORDERING PREPARATION OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT. ROLL CALL VOTE:
ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.

B. Approve Quote for City Hall Window Replacement

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Hall windows are 38 years old and the windows in the Police
Department addition are 20 years old. He stated that the vast majority of the 38-year old windows are rotten,
drafty and no longer open and they all need to be replaced with new, energy efficient windows.



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 June 15, 2015

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Building Official Brainard was tasked with soliciting quotes from
vendors for the window replacement. Administrator Buchholtz reported that Mr. Brainard received four quotes
from three vendors. He stated that while the type of window bid is different, they all meet a common
specification. He also stated that during the quote process, Building Official Brainard also explored the cost of
adding a window into the Investigator’s office however, with funding for the window replacement coming
from a supplemental appropriation, staff has decided not add any new windows to City Hall.

Administrator Buchholtz presented the following cost breakdown from the four quotes:

Company Name Type of Window Total Replacement Replacement Cost with
Cost New PD Window
Beissel Window & Siding Marvin Integrity $29,753 $31,787
Beissel Window & Siding Vista Panorama $22,347 $24,129
Capital Siding, Windows Thermo-Tech $21,526 $27,666
& Const.
Window Ouffitters, Inc. Lindsay Pinnacle $31,133 N/A

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends the Council awards the quote to Capital Siding,
Windows and Construction in the amount of $21,526. He stated the quote includes a seven-year
labor/installation warranty and Thermo-Tech’s standard Limited Lifetime Warranty on the window itself. He
reported that there is $30,000 in the Government Building Capital Outlay budget for the project.

Councilmember Mason inquired if the recommended quote includes the new window in the Police Department
and if there is existing window. Administrator Buchholtz stated that the quote is only for replacement of
existing windows that are in place now and that there is not a currently a window in the Police Department
office where the window was alternatively quoted for. He stated that if in the future, renovation of the existing
building takes place a window could possibly be added at that time.

Councilmember Mason inquired where the funds are coming from. Administrator Buchholtz reported that there
is excess revenue from building permits issued this year to date.

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO APPROVE WINDOW REPLACEMENT QUOTE
OF $21,526. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.

C. Set 2016 Budget Workshop Dates

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is preparing to begin work on the 2016 budget. He stated that part
of the budget process is the presentation of the Administrator’s budget proposal to the City Council.

He stated that staff is requesting the City Council reserve the following dates for budget workshops:
August 10, 2015 at 6:30 PM and August 31, 2015 at 6:30 PM (if needed). He stated that the workshops will be
held in the Council Chambers at Spring Lake Park City Hall.



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 June 15, 2015

10. Engineer’s Report

Engineer Gravel reported that pavement markings have been placed on 81% Avenue and the bituminous base
has been placed on TH65 service drive. He reported that the CSAH 35 preliminary plans are being revised
based on comments received from Anoka County and the wetland permitting has started.

11. Attorney’s Report — None

12. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report - None

13. Other

Mayor Hansen read letters of appreciation received from the public regarding the professionalism and hard
work of the Spring Lake Park Police Department.

A. Administrator Reports

Administrator Buchholtz expressed his appreciation towards the Parks and Recreation Department, the Tower
Days Committee and Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall for their hard work and dedication for a successful
Tower Days celebration.

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Fire Chief Zikmund has extended an invitation to the City Council to
tour Fire Station Number 1 on July 13, 2015, to meet the volunteers and see the equipment of the station. Mayor
Hansen stated that she is not available on the proposed date but encouraged the other Council Members to
attend.

Administrator Buchholtz stated that he will be on out of town from July 3 through July 15, 2015 and will not

be in attendance at the July 6, 2015 Council meeting. He stated that will be available by cell phone and will
have access to email.

14. Adjourn

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION
CARRIED.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 P.M.

Cindy Hansen, Mayor

Attest:

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer






CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE

MAY 2015
EUND DESCRIPTION
101 GENERAL
102 ELECTIONS
103 POLICE RESERVES
104 NORTH CENTRAL SUBURBAN CABLE
108 POLICE FORFEITURES
112 ESCROW TRUST
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
224 SMALL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
225 PARK ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS
226 PARK EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS
227 HRA EXCESS
229 SANBURNOL PARK IMPROVEMENTS
230 RECYCLING
234 STREET LIGHTING
235 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE
237 PARK & RECREATION SPECIAL PROJECTS
238 GRANTS & SPECIAL PROJECTS
240 TOWER DAYS
243 PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO REPLACEMENT
244 RECREATION PROGRAMS
248 TRAFFIC EDUCATION
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
329 2013A EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE
330 2014A G.O. IMPRV-DEBT SERVICE {2014-15 STR)
384 2005A FIRE DEPARTMENT-DEBT SERVICE
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
400 REVOLVING CONSTRUCTION
402 MSA MAINTENANCE
403 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT
407 SEALCOATING
410 LAKESIDE/LIONS PARK IMPROVEMENT
416 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & RENEWAL
421 81ST AVE REHAB-MSA
425 STORM SEWER REHAB
427 ABLE ST & TERRACE RD IMPROVEMENTS
428 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING
429 2013 EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE
430 2014-2015 ST IMPRV PR}
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
600 PUBLIC UTILITY RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT
601 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATIONS
602 WATER TREATMENT PLANT
609 MUNICIPAL LIQUOR
610 ON-SALE NOTE PROCEEDS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

700

SEVERANCE

GRAND TOTAL

BALANCE

422,039.58
46,850.43
1,835.49
4,344.76
13,560.58
116,495.96

wn»rnnnnn

19,534.46
223,012.12
5,062.39
81,659.91
6,513.47
45,673.34
29,369.21
15,946.03
16,764.93
1,764.75
7,773.64
25,685.17
350,669.66
5,893.96

wvmwmnmronrmnrnannnnnnn

7,580.29
387,539.05
(1,324.25)

wvr N Wn

654,931.86
37,245.61
429,793.68
148,789.14
6,500.57
92,355.29
(97,435.08)
54,937.89
(108,801.12)
2,127.63
141,921.56
1,436,988.10

VW nnnn

2,370,095.69
1,517,445.59
323,553.07
99,846.28
581,558.72

W nnn

S (46,946.38)

$  9,479,153.03







City of Spring Lake Park
1301 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Contractors Licenses

July 6, 2015
General Contractor
Amana Construction Biorn Construction, inc.
Stanley & Wencl, LLC.
Mechanical Contractor
Airic's Heating, LLC Dependable Heating and Cooling, Inc.
DNA Heating & Cooling Metro Gas Installers
Precision Heating & Cooling, Inc.
Plumbing Contractor
Cedar Plumbing Larson Plumbing

Terry Overacker Plumbing, Inc.

Roofing Contractor

Central Roofing Company

Sign Contractor

Install This Sign & Awning, Co. Spectrum Sign System, Inc.






City of Spring Lake Park
1301 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Sign Permits

July 6, 2015

Bryan's Auto Repair

892 County Highway 10

Asia Market

8179 University Avenue

Auto Glass Professionals

1152 County Highway 10

Central Park Liquor

8101 Hwy 65 NE



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 815" AVENUENE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE; é’/O’ 20/S”

NAME OF APPLICANT:
ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: 7,
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT: ( 763) 432~ 7497

NAME OF BUSINESS AND LOCATION of building structure or lot to which or upon which the sign is
to be attached or erected ﬁ ryan's M IQQJ r_ =

272 (hunty Zoad /0

New Construction: {Remodel:__X Word Change Only:

Attach a drawing or sketch showing the position of the sign in relation to the nearest building, structures,
public streets, right-of-way and property lines. Said drawing to be prepared to scale.

Aitach two (2) blueprints or ink drawings of the plans and specifications and method of construction or
attachment to the building or in the ground, including all dimensions. Show location of all light sources,
wattage, type and color of lights and details of light shields or shades.

Attach a copy of stress sheets and calculations showing the structure is designed for dead load and wind
velocity in the amount required by this and all other Ordinances of the City, if requested by the Building

Inspection Department.
Name of person, firm or corporation erecting the structure: @E@_&@ﬂ_&%
rd

£ oo, £. -

o . fal | Ll "
Address:_]Z 10 T Seput7 Oi)_’g NG 5[4!:[26, fAN) 55447
Is an Electrical Permit required? NO

I, the undersigned applicant, do further make the following agreement with the City of Spring Lake Park
Mn: 1) To authorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park to remove and
dispose of any signs and sign structures on which a Permit has been -
issued but which was not renewed, if the owner does not remove the
same within thirty (30) days following the expiration of the Permit.
2) To authorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park to remove said
sign and sign structure, at the expense of the applicant, where main-
tenance is not furnished, but only afier a hearing and after notice of
sixty (60) days, specifying the maintenance required by the City.
3) To provide any other additional information which may be required

by the Building Inspection Department.
W] orm

SIGNATURE|OF APPLICANT

FOR. OFFICE USE ONLY:***************#*******#*********#*** sk s ok o o ok ok Kok ok ek ok ok ok
FEE___ $D05 RECEIPT NUMBER:

DATE OF APPROVAL: DATE OF ISSUE:

REASON FOR DENIAL:




ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SIGN PERMIT:

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF FRONT OF BUILDING: /€ ~ X /60' =2880 Sg s

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS: 205 }Zf__

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED SIGN OR SIGNS: _]LQE}ZJ(W lm)

INCLUDE A DRAWING SHOWING LOCATION AND MESSAGE ON SIGN.

TF YOU ARE NOT THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDE A SIGNED LETTER FROM
THE OWNER GIVING PERMISSION TO ERECT THE SIGN.

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE DUE BY NOON ON THE THURSDAY PRECEEDING THE
COUNCIL MEETING.

DRAWING:

Dlpuse See Atached

@/(761’ S?sMTU'n e L 4 7 - 3007
Pyl 28X 2 = SeF B55A - Bty
) X2 = ?BJZ ILSE - proposd

t:%)ﬂ

(07?1 o o 47

VPP

Novdin | 7/"&0"5
Ev4 294 —

3e7 — $0”

don 85 3 D+ Moam- Flon sonz=s 9205

gast side 24 7 &’mmg/



Mary Ferraro

Subject: FW: 892 County Road 10

From: Dewey Johnson [mailto:deweyjohnson@sdcequity.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:57 AM

To: Mary Ferraro ‘

Subject: Re: 892 County Road 10

Hi Mary - Yes, we have reviewed the signing for Bryan's and it is approved by ownership. Thank you. Dewey Johnson -
BBD Associates LLC. I'm one of the owners and also property manager. Looks good, Mary. Please proceed.

Dewey Johnson

SDC Equity Parters,LLC

City West Financial Center
6500 City West Pkwy, Suite 315
Eden Prairie, MN 55344

(952) 941-0663

OnJun 11, 2015, at 11:43 AM, Mary Ferraro <Mary@specirum-signs.com> wrote:

Hello Dewey,

I am writing to verify approval for the signage at the above address for Bryan’s Auto Repair. Please
confirm your approval as building owner / representative.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Mary Ferraro | Office Manager

Spectrum Sign Systems, Inc.
9278 Isanti Street NE

Blaine, MN 55449

Office: 763-432-7447 | Fax: 763-208-9159

WWW, i om

<image001.gif> <image003.gif>



2P

Beck’s Quality Auto Repair ® & SPECTRUM

SIGHM S§YSYEMS, INC

9278 Isanti St.NE

t!
Blaine, MN 5549
| &-1 1/4" Cabinet QJ | 7634327347 s

763.208.9159 -
_ _ ii,mﬂmnﬂarauua:u.noa

Beck Automotive
o — Attn: Bryan Beck
./VMO 10" 892 County Rd 10 NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55434
4-1/2"
Cabinet 763-205-3995

Suring Lake Park, MN 55434

This drawing is the exdusive property
of Spectrum Sign Systems,Inc.lt isnat

Reface (1) 4-1/2"x &-1 1/4" S/F llluminated Wall Mount Sign

- A.PCFlat Face

ey . B. First Surface Translucent Red and Black Vinyl
C.Existing 1 1/2" Retainer

n by anycne other than
m Sign Systems, Ing, is
prohibited. If such an evemt
octurs Spectrum Sign Systems will
be reimbursed $1,000.00 per occumence.

- @ @ - Customer Approval

West Elevation

- Due to variances among color monitors, the colors shown may vary fromactual finishcolor- | Date




2 | Beck’'s Quality Auto Repair

| 14-8" @ _
_ 7-8"  Q \v,. |

&mvmnqwcz

SIGA BYSTEMS, INC
9278 lsanti St. NE

Blaine, MN 55445
763.432.7447 o=z
7632089159 22«
WWW.speciTum-signs.cant

Beck Automotive

Aton: Bryan Beck

2-0" | 1-2"

B892 County RA 10NE

Spring Lake Park, MN 55434

4.5 —

PHONE
763-205-3995

et

Furnish and install (1) 4-5"x 14'-8" LED Face llluminated Raceway Mount Letter Set

8" x 8" Alumi R y Finished

to Match Wall Background - TBY
5" Aluminum Rsturns Finished Black

1" Black Trim Cap

3/16" Whita Acrylic Face with First Surface
Matte Black Vinyl

White High Intensity LED Clusters

Wall

Rick Ferraro

LED Power Supply In Raceway

. 5" Aluminum Letter Return Finighed
Black

1" Red Trim Cap

Red High Intensity LED Clusters

This draving is the exclusive property
of Spectrum Sign Systems, Inc.kt s not
0 be produced or dulicated without
the writsen consent af Spectrum Sign
Systems, inc. Oistribution of this
drawing for the purpase ol constrcting
the sign by anyone other than
Spatirum Sign Systems, Inz.ls
strictly prohibited, If such an evert
occurs Spectrum Sign Systems will
be reimbursed $1,000.0 per occurrence.

#2283 Red Acrylic Letter Faces

8" x 8" Aluminum Raceway Finished
to Match Wall Background - TBY

Side View North Elevation

- Due tovariances among color monitors, the colors shown may vary from actual finish color -

Customer Approval

Date



-

@, 5% L\

1 | Beck’s Quality Auto Repair & SPECTRUM

—— SIGN SYSTEMS, INC
,— O</ 9278 Isanti St. NE
Blaine, MN 55449
763.432.7447 a5
9-1 1/2" Cabinet 763.208.9159
www.spectrum-signs.com
91" Trim

Beck Automotive
Attn: Bryan Beck
892 County Rd 10NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55434
\
O// PHON!
0 -1 1/4" 763-205-3995
\
Trim
g9-11/4"
Cabinet

QUALITY REPLACEMENT PART
50’ ASE CERTIFIED TECHNICIANS
Trimm ~_ COMPETITIVE PRICES
STOP IN TODAY

‘This drawing is the exdlusive property
of Spectrum Sign Systems, Inc.ft is not
to be produced or dupliczted without
the writeen consent of Spectrum Sign
Sysrems, Inc Distribution of this
drawing for the purpase o constructing
the sign by anyone other than
Spectrum Sign Systems, inc.is
strictly prohibited.if such an evemt
oceurs Spectrum Sign Systems will
be reimbursed 51,000.00 per occurrence.

Reface (1) 9~ 1 1/4"x 9-1 1/2" D/F lluminated Pylon Sign

A. (2) PC Pan Faces

B. First Surface Translucent Red and Black Vinyl
C.Existing 2 1/4" Retainer

D. 6" Manual Changeable Copy :
E.(2) PCFlat Faces with 4 Lines of 6" Characters Existing Pylon

v

*Lower Existing Pylon Sign - 8-0" to Bottom of Cabinet from Grade ;

- Due to variances among colormonitors, the colors shown may vary from actual finish color - , | Date









CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81T AVENUEN E
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: (P/ =<9 / /5

NAME OF APPLICANT:
ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: (5 2,
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT: (o551~ LL?) & - (Cﬂ i \

NAME OF BUSINESS AND LOCATION of building structure, or lot to which or upon which the sign is
to be attached or erected P\S w\ YJ\ F\ Q‘ LET

Lawrence. Signd
Pl =5ed

New Construction: . Remodel: Word Change Only:

Attach a drawing or sketch showing the position of the sign in relation to the nearest building, structures,
public streets, right-of-way and property {ines. Said drawing to be prepared to scale.

Attach two (2) blueprints or ink drawings of the plans and specifications and method of construction or
attachment to the building or in the ground, including all dimensions. Show location of all light sources,
wattage, type and color of lights and delails of light shields or shades.

Adttach a copy of stress sheets and calculations showing the structure is designed for dead load and wind
velocity in the amount required by this and all other Ordinances of the Cily, if requested by the Building
Inspection Department.

Name of person, firm or corporation erecting the structure: m&f fnro. Si‘@ nJ

Address:_STTT_UNWEISTY BVG, So0C 15 A | SeeN( LAFG PAFK
Is an Electrical Permit required? \{i’jfb’ ({2 (‘, i~ z\t {7!’3‘33‘3;@ \CZJ’\ Pl &‘&(ﬁ(}c@i Connd oo™

1, the undersigned applicant, do further make the following agreement with the City of Spring Lake Park
Mn: 1) To anthorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park to remove and
dispose of any signs and sign structures on which a Permit has been -
issued but which was not rencwed, if the owner does not remove the
samc within thirty (30) days following the expiration of the Permit.
2) To authorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park to remove said
sign and sign structure, at the expense of the applicant, where main-
tenance is not furnished, but only after a hearing and after notice of
sixty (60) days, specifying the maintenance required by the City.
3) To provide any other additional information which may be required

by the Building Inspection Department.
e O,

STGNATURE OF APPLICANT
FOR Q]T&ng S%NLY o ofe ot 3 e ook o 3 ok obe e ok sl e ok o e 3 e e obe e e o e ofe ol ot o ok o ke ok o kol ook e ek sfskeok ok ok ok b ok ks ok ok ok b ok ok
FEE: (Lg’ RECEIPT NUMBER:

DATE OF APPROVAL: DATE OF ISSUE:

REASON FOR DENIAL:




ot
Yot -

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SIGN PERMIT:

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF FRONT OF BUILDING: cQ l \ g Saﬂ

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS: %,—5’35",@‘ /7] 77

. /
SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED SIGN OR SIGNS: %% Lﬁ(iﬁ

INCLUDE A DRAWING SHOWING LOCATION AND MESSAGE ON SIGN.

IF YOU ARE NOT THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDE A SIGNED LETTER FROM
THE OWNER GIVING PERMISSION TO ERECT THE SIGN.

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE DUE BY NOON ON THE THURSDAY PRECEEDING THE
COUNCIL MEETING.

DRAWING:

(0()1‘370 ’%W Up A ~Proposd

y Tusk velacahrg he 567

Py




SPRING LAKE

PARK, MN

(&R _ProPOSED ConOITIONS

(a

(8

A—l\lnm_‘._.mz OF TENANT SPACE

I
3t

DESCRIPTION

EXISTING LETTERS
- REMOVE EXISTING 28" LETTERS FROM PREVIOUS TENANT
SPACE AND INSTALL AT NEW LOCATION

NEW LOCATION

- INSTALL STACKED LETTER SET AT NEW LOCATION

~ LETTERS CENTERED UP AND DOWN IN SIGN BAND
AND CENTERED LEFY TO RIGHT IN LEFT HALF OF WALL

- FINAL 120v PRIMARY POWER CONNECTED BY GC

SCALE: 1/4"=1

D

i

www.tawrancesign.cam

943 Pisrce Butler Route, 5t. Paul, MK 55104
651.488.6711 - 800.998.8901

3167 UNIVERSITY AVE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

REMOVE ANO RE-INSTALL
EXISTING PC LETTER SET

CUSTOMER APPROVAL

l

SALES: D6 PR: XX

i: IS
E: 06.30.15
D¥G: 7208

These plans are the exciusive propenty of

ompany for the sole purpose of your
consideration of whether to purchase
of to purchase

emplayees of your company, of use of
these plans to coosiuct a sign semitar to
the one embadied herem, = expressly
bited ard

g
SignHaidngsing.

ELECTRIC
Yo iGN

PAGE: 0.1






@ATOR

1NV ESTMEMNTS

June 30, 2015
Via Hand Delivery
Ph: 763-784-6491

City of Spring Lake Park
1301 81st Ave. NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Re: Letter of Authorization

Space 15A @ University IV Shopping Center
8171 University Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55342

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter shall serve as authorization for Lawrence Sign to obtain the necessary permits for the
following work:

Installation of exterior signage at the above cited address.

Please let me know at your convenience if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

A A=

William Goldsmith
Owner
Gator University, LLLP

Tel: 305.949.9049

Fax: 305.948.6478

1595 NL.E. 163rd Street

N. Miami Beach, FL 33162
www.gatorinvestments.com



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81T AVENUENE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: Q\E\_ 5

NAME OF APPLICANT: WALKR Szl o) inesSS DNER L eare Sl
ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: M5 Blerce Bctles. Sy Panl ) SSI04
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT: @51~ UK K ~(n7 1|

NAME OF BUSINESS AND LOCATION of huilding structure, or lot to which or upon which the sign is
10 be uttached or erected_f<ta k7 ﬂ,\s ASS an\qmvﬂ@ 1o x_nl < 5 CF m\
By 10 SernanLake Yo, my) 58933

New Construction:___ ¥ ™7 Remodel: Word Change Only:

Attach a drawing or sketch showing the position of the sign in relation to the nearest building, structures,
public streets, right-of-way und property fines. Said drawing to be prepared to scale,

Attach two (2) blucprints or ink drawings of the plans and spccifications and method of construction or
attachment to the building or in the ground, including all dimensions. Show location of all light sources,
wattage, type and color of lights and details of light shields or shades,

Attach a copy of stress sheets and caleulations showing the structure is designed for dead load und wind
velocity in the amount required by this and all other Ordinances of the City, if requested hy the Buildin
Inspection Department,

Name of person, firm or corporation erecting the structure: _<2 ¢ Alonve,

Address:

1« an Electrical Permit required?

1, the undersigned applicant, do further make the following agreement with the City of Spring Lake Park
Mn: 1) To authorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park lo remove and
dispose of any signs and sign structures on which a Permit has been -
issued but which was not renewed, if Lhe owner docs not remove the
samc within thirty (30) days following the expiration of the Pernit.
2) To authorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park to remove said
sign and sign structure, at the expense of the applicant, where main-
tenance is not furnished, but only alter a hearing and after nolice of
sixty (60) days, specifying the maintenance required hy the City.
3) Ta provide any other additional information which may he required
hy the Building Inspection Department.

\\ ﬂ

{ P&?zb O nova)
: SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Muow ommmﬁﬂﬁ m ..OZH‘J\u‘&..*060&1Qioitbﬁccoccbfﬁlobnbtri&.wnbwﬁOaﬂvnkﬁwnniaiinfhoilbnﬁi

FEE: ,t: RECEIPT NUMBER:

DATE OF APPROVAL: DATE OF ISSUE:

REASON FOR DENIAL:




ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SIGN PERMIT:
.
SQUARE FOOTAGE OF FRONT OF BUILDING: __ J X )

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS:

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED SIGN OR SIGNS: 770 7

INCLUDE A DRAWING SITOWING LOCATION AND MESSAGE ON SIGN,

TF YOU ARE NOT THY. OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDY, A SIGNED LETTER FROM
THE OWNER GIVING P'ERMISSION TO ERECT THE SIGN.

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE DUE RY NOON ON THE TIURSDAY PRECEEDING THF,
COUNCIT. MEETING,

DRAWING:

Qe#  20%
12l A propeseed
Ill\l\ll‘l\\lt\‘llll\u
wo@\um\m\ Mw _ ;\_...w
! w\:N S +¥37 a7 51 e
gy Yo #1411 ¢
$/7




oo

Y Pt v By 1t o 2300
ES1.A886771 + BO0.998.5301

1152 CLUNTY BISHARY 10
SPRIXG UXE PARK, B8

FACE LT CHANNEL LETTERS

CUSTOMER APPRRVAL

N,

5}// N7 4 %Z)’/ ¢77 47 ézjﬂ///éj

ﬁ; ZH5T7 Gt FEH O s = ZL@ %ﬁf—

FA4GE: D2



S feasdien ol

ﬁf///ﬂ%>jg& et A 0 st
/-’/”“_——‘”_?é/

O3 P B B TP MY T340
631.482,6711 + PO0.938.8201

1152 COUNTY RIZHWAY 10
SPRING LALE PARK. W%

TRIM CAP LETTIRS

CUSTCMER APPROVAL

® neeme
T

b9

o Mot Fune 167 07 LSerednl
Swsi= Tl AT

PAGE: D4



pespaeron Lawrence
A.Sign

swaw.lavcencasign.cam

(A J—rrim cap LerTeRs

- WHITE ACRYLIC FACES W/ 15T SURFACE VINYL GRAPHICS
- 1" BRUSHED ALUMINUI TRIM CAP
- STUD HOUNTED 70 RAIL SYSTEM

245 Plerce Butler ftaule, St. Paul, MN 55104
651.488.6711 - 800.998.8301

(B J~avum. raut sysTem
1 X2 ALUM, CHANNEL
- PAINTED TO MATCH WALL

B AUTOGLASS
FINISH SCHEDULE M annd L 1O07

1152 COUNTY HIGHWAY 10
APPLE GREEN 230-106 SPRING LAKE PARK, MR

-

,
Vg t - BLACK 220-22
5 e & THIN CAP LETTERS

WHITE ACRYLIC 7328

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER SET
SCALE: 3/8"=1".0"

CUSTOMER APPROVAL

RAME: e

DATE:

Revy.06.00,15 - 1)
REY2
REVI

1" BRUSHED ALUMINUM TRiM CAP T
"

ROV e
RV e
REVB eossessrcmmssemrerirmmmrs sttt
REV?
REVE

ACRYLIC FACES —.,

~

SALES: KG PR: XX
DESIERN: 1)

DATE: 050815

OWG: 6792

COUNTER SUNK SCREWS ;
1" X 2 ALUM, oz>zzmr«4Hf!/
ADHESIVE PADS WITH STUDS !//:/,

Thesa plans 310 the exclusive propety of
Waolker Sizn Holdugs Inc, dba Lamrence
S'gn and are the resuit of the
of Its emplopees. They e s
yous company for the zale purpess of your
candderation of whether to purchase
thete plans of to purchusa troam
Yenlker Sign Jinfdings nc. ab3 Lyerente
Slgn A sign manutactured aceordieg lo
ihese plans, disteibution o exnitition of
thiy plans to anynag other than
employees of your company, of uze of
theze plans o construct a sign similar 1o
tha cna embodind Rercin, is eapressly
prohitited and will render the user lobly
tar eanages, Copyright 2014 © Watker
Sipn Haldings Inc. All ights reserved,

2B _eace T CHANNEL LETTER - CROSS SEGTION - TYPicAL
SCALE: NTS @ ELECTRIC
s SIGN

PAGE: 0.3




Lawrence
\Sign

www.lawrencesign.com

943 Pierco Butlor Route, St. Paul, MN 55104
651.488.8711 - 800.998.8901

- AUTOGILASS
reozessoNAS ]

1152 COUNTY HIGHWAY 10
SPRING LAKE PARK, fIN

TRIM CAP LETTERS

CUSTOMER APPROVAL

NAME:

DATE:

Revt _06.09.15-1
REVZ.
REY3
REV4,
BV i e
REVS
REVT
REVB

SALES: XG PR: XX
DES{an: 3

DATE: 950815

DWG: 6792

ELECTRIC
%a  SIGN

PAGE: 0.4




i .
t 9.8

RACEV/AY MOUNTED JLLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER SET

SGALE: /B8"=1"-0"

ALUMINUM LETTER RETURNS
WITH WHITE INTERIOR FINISH

TRIM CAP RETAINER N
BN

SLDAN VL PLUS WHITE LED MODULES

;5_
20
-

’m_._l AP

ACCENT WALL WALL

3/16" ACRYLIC FACES——3

120V/12V0C POWER SUPPLY

8" X 4” DEEP ALUN RACEWAY

{063 ALUMINUM LETTER BACKS
WITH WHETE INTERIOR FINISH

14" DRAIN HOLE L

e ek

14" J METAL PASS-THRU N WALL FOR SUPPLY LEADS
(BY 6E) i
ELECTRICAL T0 POWER SUPPLY IN

GONBUI (GC)

J-BOX AND FINAL PRIMARY HOOK-UP
BY G.C. ELECTRICIAN. WITH TOGGLE SWITCH

PRIMARY T0 SIEN LOCATION BY 6.C. ELECTRICIAN
{120V-20 AMP CIRCUIT)

3/8” LAGS

@B RACEWAY MOUNT CHANHEL LETTERS - 12" x 4"SECTION

SCALE: NTS

1.8"

1.3

DESCRIPTION

Q SWOOSH & “AUTO" FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS

- WHITE ACRYLIC FACES '/ |ST SURFACE APPLE GREEN VINYL
- 1" BRUSHED ALURURUN TRIWM CAP

- 5" OEEP BLACK ALUMINUM RETURNS

- ILLUKINATED WITH WHITE LED MODULES

(B }—"aLASS" FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS
~ WHITE ACRYLIE FACES

- 1" BRUSHED ALURINUM TRIi CAP

- 5" DEEP BLACK ALUMINUM RETURNS

- ILLUNNATED WITH WHITE LED MODULES

(e J—race i capsuie

- WHITE ACRYLIE FACE

- 1" BRUSHED ALUMINUM TRiM CAP

- 3" DEEP BLACK ALUMINUM RETURNS

- ILLOMINATED WITH WHITE LED MODULES

(D J—racewar
127 X 4" AL RACEWAY

Lawrence

wwrlawrencesign.cam

545 Plorcy Butler Raute, $t, Pacl, MK 55104
651.488.6711 - BD0.998.8901

GHLASS
- ﬁwﬂ@ﬂ@n LSS

1152 COUNTY HIGHWAY 10
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN

FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS

- PAINTED TO MATCH ACCENT ON BLOG. CUSTOMER APPROVAL
HAME:
DATE:
FINISH SCHEDULE vt
REVZ - —
APPLE GREEN 230-106 P o
RN
REVS
l BLACK 220-22 w—
REV?
e REVE
WHITE ACRYLIC 7328
SALES: KG PR: XX
DESIGH: J)
DATE: 050615
DWG: 6792

2 are the cclasive property of
Walker Sign Holdings Inc. dba Lawrence
Sign and 2/¢ the rezult of tha ceiginal woik

v punse of your
tonsideration of vhether fo purchase
thess plans o fo purchdse  from
¥ 1 Holdlags tnc, dba Lawreace

thesa pla
emplayees of yaur company, &¢ use of

fos camapes. Copyripht 2014 © Waiker
Sipn Holdines fnc. Alf rigits reserved.

ELECTRIC

S SIGN

PAGE: 0.1



B _PROPOSED ELEVATION

vy awrencasign.com

845 Plarce Buller Route, St, Paul, MN 57104
651.488.6711 + 800.998.8301

1152 COUNTY HIGHWAY 10
SPRING LAKE PARK, MH

FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS

CUSTOMER APPROVAL

NAME:

BATE:

nevi 05.27.15 4

SALES: KG PR: XX

DESIAN: JJ

DATE: 050815
DviG: §792

wther to purchise
purchase  frem
Walker Sign Holdirgs [ne, ¢ba Lapronce
Sign A sign manufactured aecording to
1hese plans, distribution of exhiibiticn of
these plens lo amyone other  than
employtes. of your company, of e of

@ ELECTRIC
= SIGN

PAGE: 0.2



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81T AVENUENE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: 6/15/15
NaME OF appLicaNT: JUSTIN O'NEAL - SCENIC SIGN CORP

ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: PO BOX 881 ST. CLOUD, MN 56302
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT: 320 252 9400 JUSTIN@SCENICS!GN.COM

NAME OF BUSINESS AND LOCATION of building structure, or lot to which or upon which the sign is
to be attached or erected  CENTRAL PARK LIQUOR

8101 65TH AVE NE
New Construction: X Remodel: X Word Change Only:

Attach a drawing or sketch showing the position of the sign in relation to the nearest building, structures,
public streets, right-of-way and property lines. Said drawing to be prepared to scale.

Attach two (2) blueprints or ink drawings of the plans and specifications and method of construction or
attachment to the building or in the ground, including all dimensions. Show location of all light sources,
wattage, type and color of lights and details of light shields or shades.

Attach a copy of stress sheets and calculations showing the structure is designed for dead load and wind
velocity in the amount required by this and all other Ordinances of the City, if requested by the Building
Inspection Department.

Name of person, firm or corporation erecting the structure: _SCENIC SIGN CORP

Address:
Is an Electrical Permit required?

I, the undersigned applicant, do further make the following agreement with the City of Spring Lake Park
Mn: 1) To authorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park to remove and
dispose of any signs and sign structures on which a Permit has been -
issued but which was not renewed, if the owner does not remove the
same within thirty (30) days following the expiration of the Permit.
2) To authorize and direct the City of Spring Lake Park to remove said
sign and sign structure, at the expense of the applicant, where main-
tenance is not furnished, but only after a hearing and after notice of
sixty (60) days, specifying the maintenance required by the City.
3) To provide any other additional information which may be required

by the Building Inspection Department.
IGNATURE OF APPLICANT ’
FOR O CE USE ON'LY:*******************'***** o ok o sk ok ok i ook ok sk ke s sleole skl sk sk ko skeok sk sk sk sk sk skl sk sk sksk sk
FEE: 00 RECEIPT NUMBER:
DATE OF APPROVAL: DATE OF ISSUE:

REASON FOR DENIJAL:




ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SIGN PERMIT:
SQUARE FOOTAGE OF FRONT OF BUILDING: a'l@@ = e

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED SIGN OR SIGNS:
PYLON SIGN 110 SQFT

INCLUDE A DRAWING SHOWING LOCATION AND MESSAGE ON SIGN.

IF YOU ARE NOT THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDE A SIGNED LETTER FROM
THE OWNER GIVING PERMISSION TO ERECT THE SIGN.

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE DUE BY NOON ON THE TUESDAY PRECEEDING THE
COUNCIL MEETING.

DRAWING:

el e

Biding g 0 SR prp
5§7ﬁ dﬁ (QO i, 678 H ) '
E 16D o iv\aind

i b0 | 602 Remainig]

v $gp 10
4yp +438 Sqg x2= b
W)m ’187\:{72“ 3, 4}% 0 K2 = Ta40.



Em

BEFORE - NOT TO SCALE

NOTES: FABRICATE AND INSTALL SIGNS AS SHOWN ABOVE.

ELECTRICAL: THIS SIGH IS INTENOED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCOADANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATION.
ELECTRICAL CODE ANDYOR OTHER APPLICASLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCILDES PROPER GROUND AND BONDING OF THE SIC

3"

-7 1/2°

NV renne
4 7

7-913/16”

o
——
——
UM g ane
—a——
—
T9E g

A e
- -

4901 1212

50"

(L
57 \of

— SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0"

“LOGO" PUSH THROUGH ACRYLIC, "NAME AND LIQUDR" CHANNEL LETTERS.
SIZE TO BE VERIFIED

SALESMAN: DARYL KIRT DATE: 2/24/15
LOCATION: SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
SCALE:SEE ABOVE SQFT:




ELECTRICAL: THIS SIGH {5 INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED 1 ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE AND/OR OTHCR APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES, THES INC THE SIGN,

1-31/8"

14815/16* 147 5/16"

| e ;

NOTES: FABRICATE AND _zm._.>_._. NEW CHANNEL LETTERS.
SIZE TO BE VERIFIED

SALESMAN: DARYL KIRT DATE: 2/26/15
LOCATION: SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
SCALE:SEE ABOVE SQFT:




 FILE NAME: CENTRAL-PARK-LIQUOR-SLP-CORNER-CHL-V4.A

AR efigina! dssigns cre axglusive properly of Scenic Corp. BOX 881 $1. CLOUD MN 56302 (320} 252-9400: ] - 1320 5t AVE NE FARGO, ND 58103 1-800-486-851

ELECTRICAL: THI! TO BE INSTALLED 1N £ WITH THE
ELECTRICAL CODE ARD/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INC OF THE $IG

10-101/8"

SCALE: 1/2"=1"
8-07n16"

SALESMAN: DARYL KIRT DATE: 2/26/15

mO.ﬁ)A_OZN SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
SCALE:SEE ABOVE SQFT:







Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
2335 Highway 36 West
St. Paul MN 55113

b\ Tel: (651) 636-4600
Q» Stantec Fax: (651) 636-1311

June 29, 2015

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Spring Lake Park

1301 81st Avenue NE

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Re: 2015 Seal coat Project
Project No. 193803134
Contractor's Request for Payment No. 1

Dear Mayor and Councilmembers:

Attached for your approval is Contractor's Request for Payment No. 1 for the 2015 Seal Coat
Project. The prime Contractor on this project is Pearson Bros., Inc.  This request covers work
completed through June 15, 2015.

We have reviewed the contractor's payment request and found it to be in order. We
recommend approval. If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be
made to Pearson Bros., Inc. in the amount of $69,391.80.

Please execute the payment request documents. Keep one copy for your records, forward
two copies fo Pearson Bros., Inc. (one for them and one for their bond company), and return
one copy to me.

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson or me if you have any questions.

Regards,
STANTEC

ol

Phil Gravel, City Engineer

Enclosures

Design with community in mind



Owner: City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st Ave. NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 Date:

June 29, 2015

() stantec [ForPeriod:  6/1/2015 10 6/29/2015 Request No:

1

Conifractor;  Pearson Bros., Inc., 11079 Lamont Ave. NE, Hanover, MN 556341

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
2015 SEAL COAT PROJECT
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193803134

SUMMARY

1 Original Contract Amount $ 87.649.15
2  Change Order - Addition S 0.00
3  Change Order - Deduction $ 0.00
4 Revised Contract Amount S 87.649.15
5 Vaiue Completed to Date S 73.044.00
6  Material on Hand $ 0.00
7  Amount Earned $ 73,044.00
8 LlessRetainage 5% $ 3,652.20
9  Subtotal S 69,391.80
10 Less Amount Paid Previously $ 0.00
11 Lliguidated damages - $ 0.00
12 AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT NO. 1 $ 69,391.80

Recommended for Approval by:

STANTEC

jz'/l M sz-filli
Approved by Contractor: Approved by Owner:
PEARSON BROS., INC. CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

Per Attached Invoice # 3548.

Specified Contract Completion Date: Date!

193803134REQ1.xism




2
°

© NN~

o=
NN —-—a v

ltem
BASE BID:
MOBILIZATION AND TRAFFIC CONTROL
ROUTE AND SEAL
SEAL COAT AGGREGATE, FA-2 (MOD)
BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SEAL COAT, CRS-2
PAVEMENT MESSAGE (LEFT ARROW) PAINT
PAVEMENT MESSAGE (RIGHT ARROW) PAINT
PAVEMENT MESSAGE (LEFT -THRU ARROW) PAINT
4" SOLID LINE, WHITE PAINT
4" DOTTED LINE, WHITE PAINT
4" BROKEN LINE, WHITE PAINT
4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE, YELLOW PAINT
24" STOP BAR, WHITE
36" ZEBRA CROSSWALK, WHITE PAINT
TOTAL BASE BID:

TOTAL BASE BID:
TOTAL WORK COMPLETED TO DATE

193803134REQ1,xIsm

Unit

LS
LBS
T™N

GAL

EA
EA
EA

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF
SF

Contract
Quantity

1
1100
570
12375
5

7

4
860
120
8560
8160
190
252

Unit
Price

5000.00
3.79
50.00
3.45
200.00
200.00
200.00
0.24
1.00
0.06
0.24
2.80
3.00

Cumrent  Quantity Amount
Quantity to Date to Date

0.9 0.9 $4,500.00
1100 1100 $4.169.00
425 425 $21,250.00
12500 12500 $43,125.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$73,044.00

$73,044.00
$73,044.00



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS

OWNER CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193803134
CONTRACTOR PEARSON BROS., INC.,
CHANGE ORDERS

No. Date Description Amount

Total Change Orders

PAYMENT SUMMARY

No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 | 06/01/2015 | 06/29/2015]  69,391.80 3,652.20 73,044,00

Material on Hand
Total Payment to Date $69,391.80 |Original Contract $87,649.156
Retainage Pay No. 1 3,652.20 |Change Orders
Total Amount Earned §73,044.00 |Revised Contract $87,649.15

183803134REQ1 .xIsm




PEARSON BROS., INC. i
Invoice
11079 LAMONT AVE. N.E.
HANOVER, MN 55341-4063 DATE INVOICE NO.
6/16/2015 3548
BILL TO
City of Spring Lake Park
1301 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 556432
P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Crs-2 Bituminous Material For Seal Coat Project 12,500 3.45 43,125.00
Trap 1/8" 1/8" Trap Rock Chips For Seal Coat Project 425 50.00 21,250.00
Crack Fill Mixture For Joints & Cracks 1,100 3.79 4,169.00
Mobilization Seal Coat Crew/Equipment Mobilization For Qf u\, 5,000.00 —5;600700
Seal Coat Project & Traffic Control SO0 W
\
7304400
Total }133544:90
B e (2,
Phone # Fax# Las 54 (‘W}%i’t%ji ( 652 &)

(763) 391-6622

(763) 391-6627

Totd [l

ot blils Frond






Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
2335 Highway 36 West
St. Paul MN 55113

: Tel: (651) 636-4600
@ Stantec Fax: (651) 636-1311

July 1, 2015

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Spring Lake Park

1301 81st Avenue NE

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Re: 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project
Project No. 193801577
Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 8

Dear Mayor and Councilmembers:

Atftached for your approval is Contractor's Request for Payment No. 8 for the 2014-2015 Street
Improvement Project. The prime Contractor on this project is Valley Paving.

This request covers work that has been completed in June. With this payment, the total value
completed to date is at 99.5% of the original contract amount. Note that the request
includes a payment retainage of $81,459.89. A retainage is generally withheld from payment
until all punch-list work has been completed and final project close out documents are
received and approved.

We have reviewed the contractor's payment request and found it fo be in order. We
recommend approval. If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be
made to Valley Paving, Inc. in the amount of $332,426.99.

Please execute the payment request documents. Keep one copy for your records, forward
two copies to Valley Paving (one for them and one for their bond company), and retumn one
copy to me.

Feel free to contact Cristina Milejnek or me if you have any questions.

Regards,
STANTEC

2
ol R
Phil Gravel

City Engineer

Enclosures

Design with community in mind



Owner: _City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st Ave. NE, Spring Lake Park, Mn 55432 Date: June 26, 2016

@ Stantec |For Period:  5/28/2015 to 6/26/2015 Request No: 8
Contractor:  Valley Paving, Inc., 8800 13th Ave. E., Shakopee, MN 55379
CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
2014-2015 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193801577
SUMMARY
1 Original Contract Amount $ 2.046,653.32
2  Change Order - Addition 0.00
3  Change Order - Deduction 0.00
4 Revised Contract Amount $ 2,046,653.32
5 Vdlue Completed to Date $ 2,036,497.13
6  Material on Hand 3 0.00
7 Amount Earned $ 2,036,497.13
8 Less Retainage 4% $ 81,459.89
92  Subtotal $ 1,955.037.24
10 Less Amount Paid Previously $ 1,622,610.26
11 Liguidated damages - $ 0.00
12 AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT NO. $ 332,426.99

Recommended for Approval by:

me 6l1a)s

Appfo ed by Co
VALLE

Specified Contract Completion Date:

Approved by Owner:
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

193801577REQ8.¥sm

Date:




Z
°

o N AW —

M—l—l—l—l—l—l—l—l—l—l
Cov®~NOUO NN —O Y

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

4]
42
43
44
45
46

47

48

49

50
5]

Item
BASE BID:
MOBILIZATION
REMOVE STORM SEWER PIPE

REMOVE CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
REMOVE CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY

REMOVE MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN
REMOVE CASIING

REMOVE GATE VALVE AND BOX

REMOVE HYDRANT

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

SALVAGE CHAIN LINK FENCE

COMMON EXCAVATION (P)

SUBGRADE EXCAVATION

DEWATERING

COMMON EXCAVATION - INFILTRATON FEATURE
SUBGRADE EXCAVATION - INFILTRATION FEATURE
SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) - INFILTRATION
FEATURE

SELECT GRANULAR BORROW MODIFIED (CV) -
INFILTRATION FEATURE

STREET SWEEPER WITH OPERATCR

SKIDSTEER (BOBCAT) WITH OPERATOR

WATER FOR DUST CONTROL

AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION

PATCH BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY

MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (1.5%

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C)
TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C)

TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B)
TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C)
TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,B)
TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C)

SAW AND SEAL
FOUNDATION PREPARATION
12" RC PIPE APRON

27" RC PIPE APRON

4" PERFORATED HDPE DRAINTILE WITH FILTER SOCK AND

COARSE FILTER AGGREGATE

12" RCP STORM SEWER, CLASS 5

18" RCP STORM SEWER, CLASS 5

24" RCP STORM SEWER, CLASS 4

27" RCP STORM SEWER, CLASS 4
CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN

OR MANHOLE

CORE DRILL CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER

STRUCTURE

CORE DRILL CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

MANHOLE

8" PVC SANITARY SEWER, SDR 35
INSTALL HYDRANT

ADJUST VALVE BOX

193801577REQ8.xIsm

Unit

LS
LF
LF
SY
SY
SY
SY
SY
EA
EA
EA
EA
LF
LF
CcY
CY
LS
Ccy
CY

CyY

CcY
HR
HR
MG
N
SY
Sy
SY
GAL
N
TN
™
™
™N
TN
LF
SY
EA
EA

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
EA

EA
EA
EA
LF

EA
EA

Contract
Quantity

1
626
4059
60
17930
1082
10
2172
15

5

2

1
1735
70
4432
100

289
60

175

53
105
105
300

20

34694
1158
18
4927
1607
3386
2355
1295
6770
4513
10652
52624

800
430
63
32
103

33

20

Unit
Price

75000.00
1.03
3.50
6.70
1.03
6.25

20.00
3.45
103.00
92.70
164.50
309.00
2.30
10.00
7.05
18.85
55665.00
16.60
16.60

24.35

24.35
60.00
0.01
21.00
30.00
0.66
2025
10.00
2.90
67.70
68.60
58.85
63.25
57.30
64.30
2,65
0.50
721,00
1648.00

16.48
25.75
28.85
41.20
51.50
515.00

515.00
515.00
1236.00
46,35

1854.00
390.00

Current
Quantity

3946.2
1134
17930

2671

30

135.8

164

27.1
43

2565
267.1

750
657
1621
258.53

4481
6904

Quantity
to Date

09

511
10364.8
2123
17930
630

8
1258.3
20

1612
70
4432
162
2.07
135.8

154

27.1
107.5
26

44
439
34694
545.1

4634
1695
3967
2183.56
1097
5961.17
3841.25
10781
52624

3

1

800
486
63
32
103

33

22

Amount
to Date

$67.500.00
$§526.33
$36,276.80
$1,422.41
$18,467.90
$3,937.50
$160.00
$4,341.14
$2,060.00
$0.00
$154.50
$618.00
$3,707.60
$700.00
$31.245.60
$2,865.20
$11.519.55
$2,254.28
$0.00

$3,749.90

$659.89
$6,450.00
$0.26
$924.00
$13,170.00
§22,898.04
$11.038.28
$0.00
$13.438.60
$114,751.50
$272,136.20
$128,502.51
$69.385.25
$341,575.04
$246,992.38
$28,569.65
$26.,312.00
$2,163.00
$1.648.00

$13,184.00
$12,514.50
$1,817.55
$1,318.40
$5,304.50
$2,575.00

$2,060.00

$515.00
$1.236.00
$1,529.55

$5,562.00
$8,580.00



No.

52
53
54
56
56
57
58
59

60

61

62

63

64

65
66

67

68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96

Item
CUT ¢"X6" TEE INTO EXISTING watermain
CUT 8"X6" TEE INTO EXISTING WATERMAIN
6" GATE VALVE AND BOX
8" GATE VALVE AND BOX
6" DIP watermain, CLASS 52
4" INSULATION
WATERMAIN FITTINGS
2' X 3' STORM SEWER CB, INCL. R-3290-VB CSTG AND
CONC ADJ RINGS
CONSTRUCT 2'X3' STORM SEWER CB OVER EXISTING
PIPE, INCL R-3290-VB CSTG AND CONC ADJ RINGS
4' DIA STORM SEWER CBMH, INCL. R-3290-VB CSTG
AND CONC ADJ RINGS
CONSTRUCT 4' DIA STORM SEWER CBMH OVER
EXISTING PIPE, INCL R-3290-A CSTG AND CONC ADJ
RINGS
5' DIA STORM SEWER MH, INCL R-1642 CSTG AND
CONCRETE ADJ RINGS
4' DIAMETER SANITARY MH, INCL R-1642 CSTG & HDPE
ADJ RINGS®
CASTING ASSEMBLY
ADJUST CATCHBASIN CASTING, INCL NEW CONCRETE
ADJ RINGS
ADJUST MANHOLE CASTING, INCL NEW CONCRETE
ADJ RINGS
RANDOM RIP RAP CLASS Il
4" CONCRETE WALK
6" CONCRETE WALK
B618 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
7" COMMERCIAL CONCRETE DRIVEWAY APRON
6" RESIDENTIAL CONCRETE DRIVEWAY APRON
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B618 SPECIAL
8" CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER
TRUNCATED DOME PANEL
LOOP DETECTOR DESIGN NMC PREFORMED
INSTALL CHAIN LINK FENCE
TEMPORARY MAIL BOXES
TRAFFIC CONTROL
SILT FENCE, MS
PROTECTION OF CATCH BASIN, NON-PAVED STREET
PROTECTION OF CATCH BASIN, PAVED STREET
SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG
TOPSOIL BORROW (LV)
SODDING, MINERAL TYPE
APPLICATION OF WATER FOR TURF ESTABLISHMENT
SEED AND HYDROMULCH
PAVEMENT MESSAGE (LEFT-THRU ARROW) PAINT
PAVEMENT MESSAGE (RIGHT-THRU ARROW) PAINT
4" SOLID LINE, WHITE PAINT
4" SOLID LINE, YELLOW PAINT
4" BROKEN LINE, YELLOW PAINT
4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE, YELLOW PAINT
12" STOP BAR, WHITE POLY PREFORM
24" STOP BAR, WHITE POLY PREFORM
TOTAL BASE BID:

TOTAL BASE BID:
TOTAL WORK COMPLETED TO DATE

193801577REQB xIsm

Unit
EA
EA
EA
EA
LF
Sy
LB

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA
EA

EA

EA
CY
Sk
SF
LF
SY
SY
LF
SY
SF
EA
LF
EA
LS
LF
EA
EA
EA
CcY
SY
MG
SY
EA
EA
LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
LF

Contract
Quantity

1
1
5
2
65

50
128

13

70
45
6848
5051
4113
175
1219
400
60
376

70
117

4477
64
82

186
231
15
1107

9826
3412
2254
3483
1350

599

Unit

Price
515.00
721.00
1339.00
1751.00
41.20
37.10
515

15645.00

2060.00

2163.00

2369.00

3038.50

1957.00
450.00

257.00

1000.00
87.55
3.00
6.35
1625
45,00
38.70
15.25
65.70
41.20
825.00
10.00
31.00
16000.00
2,63
45.00
45.00
200.00
20.40
16.25
265.00
10.55
64.00
64.00
012
0.12
012
0.25
12.50
25.00

Current
Quantity

573.2

1298.3

134

246.1

6557

180
3067

Quantity
to Date

1
1
6
2
71

170

14

10

45

49
3211
3632
7036.8
48
873
115
1397.2
394

4

70

0.9
4192
27
64

6
113
134

180
11687

Amount

to Date

$515.00
$721.00
$8,034.00
$3,502.00
$2,925.20
$0.00
$875.50

$21,630.00

$2,060.00

$10,815.00

$9.476.00
§9,115.50

$1,957.00
$0.00

$2,570.00

$45,000.00
$4,289.95
$9.633.00
$23,063.20
$107.311.20
$2,160.00
$33,785.10
$1,753.75
$91.796.04
$16,232.80
$3,300.00
$700.00
$0.00
$14,400.00
$11,024.96
$1.215.00
$2,880.00
$1,200.00
$2,305.20
$2,177.50
$0.00
$33,749.45
$128.00
$128.00
$2.831.64
$0.00
$21.60
$2.896.75
$0.00
$0.00

$2,036,497.13

$2.036,497.13

$2,036,497.13



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193801577
CONTRACTOR

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

VALLEY PAVING, INC.

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount
Total Change Orders
PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed
1 05/01/2014 | 05/23/2014 162,862.66 8,671.72 171,434.38
2 05/24/2014 | 06/30/2014 219,062.46 20,101.32 402,026.44
3 07/01/2014 | 08/07/2014 473,673.38 45,026.24 900,524.73
4 08/08/2014 | 09/05/2014 200,830.95 55,5696.29 1,111,9256.73
5 09/06/2014 | 10/15/2014 84,838.52 47,548.67 1,188,716.63
6 10/16/2014 | 02/24/2015 14,948.84 48,171.53 1,204,288.34
7 02/25/2015 | 05/27/2015 466,493.45 67,608.76 1,690,219.02
8 05/28/2015 | 06/26/2015 332,426.99 81,459.89 2,036,497.13
Material on Hand
Total Payment to Date §1,955,037.25 |Original Contract $§2,046,653.32
Retainage Pay No. 8 81,459.89 |Change Orders
Total Amount Earned $§2,036,497.13 [Revised Contract $2,046,653.32

193801577REQ8.xlsm







LA
\\‘0 Ke o

City of Spring lake Park

Q( v o . L3
Bl x + « Code Enforcement Division
Lt IEREP; 1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast
N Q',s Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432
6%0 o (763) 783-6491 Fax: (763) 792-7257
TO: Spring Lake Park City Council
FROM: Barry L. Brainard, Code Enforcement Director
RE: Code Enforcement Monthly Report for June 2015
DATE: July 1, 2015

The Spring Lake Park Code Enforcement department is delegate the duties of enforcement for all
building, mechanical, plumbing, fire, rental, property, nuisance, and zoning codes within Spring
Lake Park.

In June 2015, a total of 17 building, 6 fire, 2 sign, 3 zoning, 15 mechanical, and 8 plumbing
permits were issued compared to a total of 43 in 2014. I conducted 93 inspections in the month
of June including 22 building, 9 mechanical, 4 plumbing, 18 nuisance, 2 c.o., 24 rental, 9 fire,
and 5 zoning inspections.

Also attached with this report, please find the June 2015 Spring Lake Park vacancies listings.
The listings include both residential and commercial properties indicating vacant and foreclosure
properties as well as upcoming Sheriff Sales. June 2015 vacancy listing summarizes the
following;:

e 21 vacant/foreclosed residential properties currently posted by the Code enforcement
department and/or soon to be posted. Remains the same from last month.

e 3 vacant/foreclosed commercial properties currently posted by the Code Enforcement
department and/or soon to be posted. Up one from last month.

o 19 residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale’s redemption. Up
three from last month.

In June of 2015, I posted one abandoned property, as well as conducted two certificate of
occupancy inspection. Also in the month of June, I issued five (5) administrative offense tickets
as well as 18 violation notices were issued by the Code Enforcement Department.

My time allotted for Code Enforcement in June is as follows:

Building/Mechanical/Plumbing/Zoning Inspections: 40%
Vacant and Foreclosed Inspections: 4%
Rental and Certificate of Occupancy Inspections: 26%
Fire Inspections: 10%

Nuisance Inspections: 20%



In June 0f 2015, I also attended the following appointments:

City Council meetings on June 1st.

Department Head meeting on June 2™ and 16™.

Fire Department Marshals Meeting on June 11%,

Convoy of Hope meeting with Chief of Police on the 12%.

Code review meeting on June 24", with Substance Church DBA Architects and General
Contractor Superintendent from McGough.

As we are in the full swing of summer, I produced a handout for all Spring Lake Park residents
to remind them of some of our maintenance standards for the outside of their property. I included
this summer standards information in the summer newsletter recently mailed to all residents.

This concludes the Code Enforcement Department monthly report for June 2015. If anyone has
any questions or concerns regarding my report, I would be happy to answer them at this time.



9o [ 93eq S102/T/L
pouag
TATONWTY A TINVI-LLINIA
96'16 001 9606 00000°T aLA
pouad
ONIUIS INOH ATION
88°S€1 9T €T EEl 00°€6T°S aLA
pouad
ONIHOOY ANOH ATII0N
7€950°1 00°0T ST'80V L0'879 00°000°0% dLA
TE'9S0°T 0002 ST80b L0°829 00°000°0% pousg
WALSAS AVHIAV YV10S TVIDUANIAOD
69°1T1 £TT 9’611 00°0SHy dlA
potag
ONIAIS TYIDYTNINOD
0T'8sL'E Z1'e6 LY 9LE] 19'881°C 00'622°981 dLA
6°989°¢ LET6 LY9LE] SOLIIT 00°6TL Y81 polrsd
ONIHO0YH TVIDYAWINOD
91°69¢ TS 06171 1€81¢T 00°005°01 aLA
9r'$9¢ STS 06’111 1£81I¢C 00°005°01 pousd
INTWADVIJAT HOO0d TVIDUHTWNOD
00°00T 00°00T dlLA
potRg
NOILI'TOWEA TVIDYTWNOD
0L'998°sS S¥'599°1 0€°TEETIT $6'818°CE €6 16E 719 arLi
ELISE 00°S 65°9€1 ¥101Z 0000001 pouad
NOLLVYALTY TVIOYANINOD
ONIQTING :dAY, ywaag
SHU)  SIY agaeydang sjiu)  juno)
$39 {8101, $33,] DVS JVS jaed EI1IN Hoay) uvlJ AMNUIAIY uonBnEA PmMa  nung pury yusd

v :odA] uoponasuo) [V PRAAL LAyiadoag v :9dAp nuiieg

POPIOA JON :smjElS SaX (LA 2pnpuj

ST107/0€/9 0L STOT/1/9 ‘WO de( PInNssy

Areuwrung - 310day] s394 29 panss[ spuLIRg
yied e Suradg yo A)D



Permit Kind Permit Dwell Valuation Revenue  Plan Check State Park SAC SAC Fees Total Fees
Count Units Surcharge Fees Units
Permit Type: BUILDING
YTD 1,000.00 50.96 0.50 51.46
MULTI-FAMILY ROOFING
Period
YTD 28,000.00 551.00 14.00 565.00
SINGLE FAMILY ADDITION
Period
YTD 47,403.00 718.24 466.86 23.70 1,208.80
SINGLE FAMILY ALTERATION
Period
YTD 16,529.00 410.31 266.71 8.26 685.28
SINGLE FAMILY BASEMENT FINISH
Period
YTD 11,045.00 262.90 5.52 268.42
SINGLE FAMILY DECK
Period 8,298.56 229.11 148.92 4.15 382.18
YTD 15,561.68 433.90 282.03 7.78 723.71
SINGLE FAMILY DEMOLITION
Period
YTD 50.00 50.00
SINGLE FAMILY DOOR REPLACEMENT
Period 500.00 31.00 0.25 31.25
YTD 6,734.00 202.76 3.37 206.13
SINGLE FAMILY EGRESS WINDOW
Period
YTD 13,900.00 397.26 259.97 6.95 659.18
SINGLE FAMILY INSULATION
Period
YTD 13,446.00 299.83 11.25 311.08
SINGLE FAMILY PLUMBING
Period
YTD 45.00 5.00 50.00
7/2/2015 Page 2 of 6



9 jo ¢ a8eq

c10T/T/L

NOISSHYddNS TI TVIDITWINOD
NOISSTUIINS TULJ :RdAY jturng

LLSL 8L9 66°89 0 I [(AWS
LLSL 8L°9 6689 0 1 pordgd
sjeIo], - WAVIV Auid dAL puiag
LLSL 8L°9 66'89 0 1 aLA
LL'SL 8L9 66'89 0 I poLag
WY VTV T TVIDYTWNOD
WIVIV TALA RdAL ywasg
76°020°bL 1S°2€0°T 98'17T'ST SS IS99y 19°T0V*67€9 0 08 arA
TrSPIL S6°TST £ILITT PE089‘p 95°788'S0€ 0 L1 polag
S[EI0L - ONIQTING PdAY, nuttog
SI'E86°C 8'€9 0001 L9616C 00'1€6°9T1 0 61 aLA
80°LZ9 £€9°TH 00°s SEHI9 00°S5Z°ST 0 $ pouad
INZIWADVIdTT MOANIM ATINVA A TONIS
SLLYT 00°€ 8Lyl 00°000°9 0 I aLi
0 pouad
FOM SSNUL ATINVA ITONIS
87516 1912 00°s L9°€68 00112y 0 ¥ arLi
¥0°8L1 SLE 00°s 6T YL 00°005°L 0 I polag
ONIAIS ATINVA ATONIS
S1°868° 08°0¥ 0001 SELSST 00°065°18 0 I arLA
L8'99¥ 56 00°s TELSY 00°001°61 0 £ pouad
ONIJOOY ATIANVA T TONIS
6T 10LT 65'LT LET99 £€910°1 00°'881°5 0 3 aLi
0 pouad
TAAOWHY ATIA VA A TONIS
ONIQTING :dA], nuwiag
SHU) S99 agaeydung sju  juno)
S99 [BIO]L $390 DVS JVS  aeg ae)s WIYD ueld ANUIANY uoyenjeA Mg Nuwrg

pupf jurg




Permit Kind Permit Dwell Valuation Revenue  Plan Check State Park SAC SAC Fees Total Fees
Count Units Surcharge Fees Units
Permit Type: FIRE SUPPRESSION
Period 4 0 291.58 35.50 1.70 328.78
YTD 7 0 2,491.67 328.08 67.43 2,887.18
MULTI-FAMILY FIRE SUPPRESSION
Period 0
YTD 1 0 412.50 26.81 13.75 453.06
PUBLIC FIRE SUPPRESSION
Period 1 0
YTD 1 0
Permit Type: FIRE SUPPRESSION - Totals
Period 5 0 291.58 35.50 1.70 328.78
YTD 9 0 2,904.17 354.89 81.18 3,340.24
Permit Type: MECHANICAL
COMMERCIAL HEATING, VENT & AC
Period 1 0 6,808.72 170.22 6,978.94
YTD 3 0 7,688.70 192.22 7,880.92
COMMERCIAL HVAC - COMMERCIAL MINIMUM
Period 0
) YTD 2 0 160.00 10.00 170.00
SINGLE FAMILY HEATING, VENT & AC
Period 5 0 250.00 25.00 275.00
YTD 12 0 590.00 60.00 650.00
SINGLE FAMILY HVAC - RESIDENTIAL SINGLE
Period 9 0 360.00 45.00 405.00
YTD 20 0 800.00 100.00 900.00
Permit Type: MECHANICAL - Totals
Period 15 0 7,418.72 240.22 7,658.94
YTD 37 0 9,238.70 362.22 9,600.92

7/2/2015

Page 4 of 6



9Jo g aded S10T/T/L
AVMIATIA ATHAVA ATONIS
00081 007081 0 14 dlA
0 pouag
ONIATINE AYOSSAIDV ATINVA TTIONIS
00°sY 00°SY 0 i dLA
0 pouag
AINAA TVIDYANINOD
ONINOZ :edAL Huwidg
00°6v6 00°6¥6 0 9 [(RW.S
00 VIS (111 48" 0 T porizg
S[el0], - NOIS dAY wsag
00°'SS€ 00°58¢ 0 € aLA
00°0L 00°0L 0 I pouag
AYAVIOJINAL NOIS TVIDYTNINOD
00'¥9S 00795 0 € aLi
00 vy 00 vt 0 I pouad
4 INANVINUAL NOIS TVIDUANWINOD
NOIS :dA] juaag
00°€0Z°T 00°0¥1 00°€90°T 0 8T dlLA
00°€66 00°0% 00°€s6 0 8 poLrdg
sje10], - ONIGIN'Td 2dAY sy
00°051°1 00°STI 00°SE0° 0 €T aLi
00°00€ 00°0€ 00°0LT 0 9 pouad
ONIFNNTd ATONVA A TONIS
00°€S0°1 00°ST 00°820°1 0 S dlA
00°€69 00°01 00°¢89 0 4 poLad
HNIFIWATI TVIDUININOD
ONIGINTd PdAY nusag
Syuny  s’9y adaeydung m:__D, uno)
S99 [B10], $394 DVS DVS  jaed NuIs W}y uvld ANUIAIY uoneneA IEL N QU TRER | pury] pung




Permit Kind Permit Dwell Valuation . Revenue Plan Check State Park SAC SAC Fees Total Fees

Count Units Surcharge Fees Units
Permit Type: ZONING

Period 2 0 90.00 90.00
YTD 5 0 225.00 225.00

SINGLE FAMILY FENCE
Period 1 0 45.00 45.00
YTD 7 0 320.00 5.00 320.00

Permit Type: ZONING - Totals
Period 3 0 135.00 135.00
YTD 17 0 770.00 5.00 770.00
Report Total Period 51 0 $305,882.56 14,061.63 2,269.41 434.87 16,850.91
YTD 178 0 $6,329,402.61 62,645.41 25,588.53 2,615.91 90,959.85

7/2/2015 Page 6 of 6



9Jo | a3eq

S10T/T/L
pousg
TIAONWHY ATIAVA-LLTAN
9616 00'1 96'06 00°000°C 0 dlA
poLg
ONIAIS FINOH T'TIdOIN
88°S€1 §9'C €T EEL 00°€62°S 0 dLA
pouag
DONIJ00Y TNOH I TIION
TE950°1 00°0C ST'80V L0°829 00°000°0% 0 aLA
TE950°1 00°0C ST'80Y L0879 00°000°0% 0 poLRd
JWALSAS AVHUY V108 TYIDUTANINOD
69'1C1 €T 99°611 00°0st'y 0 alA
potad
ONIAIS TVIDYTININOD
0T'8SL'E re6 LY'9LE L 19°881°C 00627981 0 dlA
61°989°¢ LETO6 LY'9LE'] S9'LIIT 00°6TL 481 0 POHI3d
ONIAOOY TVIOUANINOD
91°'s9¢ 49 06'Iv1 I€81C 0000501 0 dLA
9¥'69¢ §T§ 06'1v1 1€°81T 00'005°01 0 poud
INTNIDVIdTT HOOd TVIDIYANINOD
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 0 dLA
_pouag
NOILI'TOWIA TVIDYHANINOD
0L7998°SS SH'$99°1 0€'TEE 1T $6'818°C¢ €6 16EF19°C 0 dlA
€L1SE 00°¢ 65°9¢1 y1°01T 00°000°01 0 poLRd
NOLLVYALTY TVIDIINNOD
ONIQTING :RdAL yuadg
syup) S99y ad1eydang spun
S99 [¥I0L $39,] DVS VS jaeg 9uIg YD uUBld  ONUIAIY uonenjeA oM@ yuLRg pursf yluLiag

PIpPIOA JION SMIBIS SIX (LA 2punpouj

Iy :adAy uonongjsuo) (v RdAL Ayxadorg Qv :edAL yuasg

STOT/Q€/9 0L ST0T/1/9 :wo de( panss]

Arewwng - 310d9Y] $99,{ % panss] SHULIdJ
yaed ayer Suldg jo 531D



Permit Kind Permit Dwell Valuation Revenue  Plan Check State Park SAC SAC Fees Total Fees
Count Units Surcharge Fees Units
Permit Type: BUILDING
YTD 1,000.00 50.96 0.50 51.46
MULTI-FAMILY ROOFING
Period
YTD 28,000.00 551.00 14.00 565.00
SINGLE FAMILY ADDITION
Period
YTD 47,403.00 718.24 466.86 23.70 1,208.80
SINGLE FAMILY ALTERATION
Period
YTD 16,529.00 410.31 266.71 8.26 685.28
SINGLE FAMILY BASEMENT FINISH
Period
YTD 11,045.00 262.90 5.52 268.42
SINGLE FAMILY DECK
Period 8,298.56 229.11 148.92 4.15 382.18
YTD 15,561.68 433.90 282.03 7.78 723.71
SINGLE FAMILY DEMOLITION
Period
YTD 50.00 50.00
SINGLE FAMILY DOOR REPLACEMENT
Period 500.00 31.00 0.25 31.25
YTD 6,734.00 202.76 337 206.13
SINGLE FAMILY EGRESS WINDOW
Period
YTD 13,900.00 397.26 259.97 6.95 659.18
SINGLE FAMILY INSULATION
Period
YTD 13,446.00 299.83 11.25 311.08
SINGLE FAMILY PLUMBING
Period
YTD 45.00 5.00 50.00
7/2/2015 Page 2 of 6



930 ¢ 93eq

S10T/T/L

NOISSTYIINS TALA TVIDUTWNOD
NOISSTUJIdNS FYIA :2dAY, yurg

LLSL 8L9 66°89 0 1 alra
LLSL 8L9 66'89 0 1 poLRg
S[eIo], - WUVTV AUl :ed4L yuiag
LLSL 8L9 66'89 0 I aLa
LL'SL 8L'9 66'89 0 1 pousd
WA VTV 3414 TVIDYINNOD
WUVTV T PdAL puag
76°020°pL 1§'7€0°C 98°17T'ST SS'1S9°9p 19'T0b°67€'9 0 08 alA
WSPI‘L 6781 €I'LTTT $€ 089y 95°788°S0€E 0 LY poLRdg
sie3o ], - ONIATING PdAL puneg
S1'€86°C 8469 00°01 L9616T 00°1€69¢1 0 61 alA
80°L79 €971 00°S SH¥19 00°§5T°5T 0 S potag
INTWIDVIIAY MOANIM ATINVA TONIS
8L LYl 00°€ 8L¥b1 00°000°9 0 1 alLA
0 pouad
MYOM SSAUL ATINVA ATONIS
8¢SI6 19'1C 00°¢ L9°€68 00°11Z°cY 0 4 dlLA
v0'8L1 SLg 00°S 6TVLI 00°00S°L 0 I pouag
ONIAIS ATIAVA ATONIS
SI'868°1 080 0001 SELS8 0006518 0 11 alA
L8'99% 556 00°S TELSY 00°001°61 0 £ pouag
ONII00Y AHIWVA TTONIS
[YAUTA 6S°LT LET99 €€910°1 00°881°SS 0 € (RPN
0 pouad
TIAOWTY ATINVA ATONIS
ONIQTING :edAL Huwaag
sHun S99y a8aeydang sju}  juno)
S33f [eiI0L $29)] DVS DVS  Maegd els NaayD usld AMUIANY uoljenjeA [PamMQq Iy pury] jus g




Permit Kind Permit Dwell Valuation Revenue  Plan Check State Park SAC SAC Fees Total Fees
Count Units Surcharge Fees Units
Permit Type: FIRE SUPPRESSION
Period 4 0 291.58 35.50 1.70 328.78
YTD 7 0 2,491.67 328.08 67.43 2,887.18
MULTI-FAMILY FIRE SUPPRESSION
Period 0
YTD 1 0 412.50 26.81 13.75 453.06
PUBLIC FIRE SUPPRESSION
Period 1 0
YTD 1 0
Permit Type: FIRE SUPPRESSION - Totals
Period 5 0 291.58 35.50 1.70 328.78
YTD 9 0 2,904.17 354.89 81.18 3,340.24
Permit Type: MECHANICAL
COMMERCIAL HEATING, VENT & AC
Period 1 0 6,808.72 170.22 6,978.94
YTD 3 0 7,688.70 192.22 7,880.92
COMMERCIAL HVAC - COMMERCIAL MINIMUM
Period 0
YTD 2 0 160.00 10.00 170.00
SINGLE FAMILY HEATING, VENT & AC
Period 5 0 250.00 25.00 275.00
YTD 12 0 590.00 60.00 650.00
SINGLE FAMILY HVAC - RESIDENTIAL SINGLE
Period 9 0 360.00 45.00 405.00
YTD 20 0 800.00 100.00 900.00
Permit Type: MECHANICAL - Totals
Period 15 0 7,418.72 240.22 7,658.94
YTD 37 0 9,238.70 362.22 9,600.92

7/2/2015

Page 4 of 6



9Jo ¢ a3eg S10T/T/L
AVAMIATEA ATINVA ATONIS
00°081 007081 0 14 dLA
0 pouag
ONIQTING AYOSSTADIOV ATIAVA A TONIS
00°SY 00°Sy 0 1 dLA
0 pouad
AINAI TVIDUTWNOD
ONINOZ :RdA] yunag
00°6¥6 00°6¥6 0 9 dLA
00°pIS 00°vIs 0 (4 poLidg
s[eo], - NOIS :edA[ puag
00°58€ 00°58€ 0 € aLi
00°0L 00°0L 0 I PoLiad
AYVHOJAL NOIS TYIOUANNOD
00°'¥95 00'¥9S 0 € dLA
00°bbt 00'vvy 0 I polsd
INANVINUEL NOIS TVIDUANINOD
NDIS :dAJ, yusog
00'€0Z°C 00°0¥1 00°€90°T 0 87 aLA
00566 000y 00°€56 0 8 potIdg
S[e30 L, - ONIGINNTd PdAL ywsag
00°0S1° 0011 00°S€0°1 0 €z ali
00°00€ 00°0¢ 00°0LT 0 9 polad
ONIFINNTI XTIV ATONIS
00°€50° 00°sT 00°820°1 0 3 ati
00°€69 0001 00°€89 0 z pousg
ONIFINTd TVIDHANNOD
ONIFINNTd PdA]L wsag
spu}  S39 adaeydang sjiu[}  juno)
39 [0, $334 DVS OVS  jaed aje3g oY) uRld  SNUIAIY uoienjeA Paq  ywaag puryy s g




Permit Kind Permit Dwell Valuation Revenue Plan Check State Park SAC SAC Fees Total Fees

Count Units Surcharge Fees Units
Permit Type: ZONING

Period 2 0 90.00 90.00
YTD 5 0 225.00 225.00

SINGLE FAMILY FENCE
Period 1 0 45.00 45.00
YTD 7 0 320.00 5.00 320.00

Permit Type: ZONING - Totals
Period 3 0 135.00 135.00
YTD 17 0 770.00 5.00 770.00
Report Total Period 51 0 $305,882.56 14,061.63 2,269.41 434.87 16,850.91
YTD 178 0 $6,329,402.61 62,645.41 25,588.53 2,615.91 90,959.85

7/2/2015 Page 6 of 6



ST/L1/8 ST/L1/C DISOHVLS NN319 IN @Y 3DV¥Y¥3L 0018

9T/vT/8 ST/v1/8 (umoug aluuo day siad paseadaq) NMOYE NY3d 1S YOTAVL 3N 75828

QY¥04MVYHD S3Y0T0a B INVd|  (P3|ilq 5398 YOH) LS YOTAVL AN 8TLL

vr/s/tt v/s/s W3NVOT 3IMY3ND 8 N3aNy LS ADNIND 3N 6208

ST/vT/Tt st/et/9 SHYY4 31¥NV1 ANY LLODS 1S ADNIND 3N TT08

ST/02/0T st/oe/v SYIAIN AYVIN ANV MIHLLYIN 1S ADNIND 3N €94£

ST/S/9 v1/s/zt uosdwoy uas||0d 1S10d 3N $828

vT/12/T €T/12/8 [Buuoq,Q uopueig/aseduownd| (pajiiq s328 YOH) UMoIB|PPIA 3N 7618

91/02/1 st/oz/L H311041L H139vZI13 1S 31dVIA 3N ST9

ST/0€/L ST/0€/T ANYL [ SILYIN 1S 31dVIN AN TSE

91/61/T ST/LT/L SIDNVYd 143904 HONVIN 3N SLE

91/6T/1T ST/LT/L d3TEIM 3NV 1S NOSIaVIN 898L

ST/0€/6 ST/0€/€ 3943 AYY3IHS anNN13N 00L

9T/¢/T ST/€/8 Jaweu)s 3soy pue puowAey pY aIppet AN SEV8

ST/02/6 s1/0t/€ 3014 N33 aNTZ8 AN TSS

st/oz/v v1/0z/01 STANH ALTv3Y YO13ISNNOD ‘LAv¥) IAILS| (paiiig s398 YOH) €MUN JAY IST8 08ST

ST/8T/T v1/81/L YINTYM YIJINN3IT 8 SINYT JAV HL08 3N 8€S

a3jede) 0} 3[es jli8ys "SITVS 44193HS
aled Jo aleq

St/62/S stoz/6t/s S|oa IS oAy Ausianun 3N Syy8-cvv8

(ednpessay ‘@8pojsaquILL:Y)4) DNI'dOYd NIM AAV ALISHIAINN 3N GSE8

STOZ-¥ Aseg 4ad pajedea ‘uolun 3paLd djoyied NIN Joue\ AN €€6

0> wwioy Saniadolg [epJoWwio)

ST-¢-v pled ¥1/62/T 91/62/T Q/V ST-€T-S Pied| ©T-0€-9 pled ¥1/62/S0 ¥1/62/1T [aupuep “jueg sn 103jeay‘sexleq 231099 ¥ AOOMLSIM 3N 0€€8

zt/v/ot vi/v/ot a/v €1/v/oT1a/v Z1/0T/€ pled €1/10/20 T1/v0/0T |e3uas JuedeA/NVINI10D SYINOHL a4y JOOMLSIM IN 9T€8

XX _ XX paseadaq- pueian ljjen 1S N3¥NG NVA 3N €108

vI/L/S st/9z/za/v ¥1/9¢/90 ¥1/92/T (poomjazen) A1) 1ad ODYVL ST1IM 4 TONYNENYS 3N 878

¥1/1/0T 9t/t/0T A/V ST/1/0TA/V| ST-92-T pled ST/62/10 ¥1/T/0T (¥3A3N) d10) jenrde) aenpuoy| ST02-9 PaMOAI/NT HDIF1VY 3N TE6

_ XX $310U 985 ‘NISYIAA NHOT 1S 30431d 3N SvES

St/LT/v 9T/LT/¥ A/V ST/ST/80 ST/LT/y (uosuyor) sjueg jeuonen 401 1S J0YNOW 3N TOV8

St/st/s 9T/ST/S A/Vv ST/21/60 ST/ST/S (e2D) Ayjeay uanug Jawolsn)|  pred z/9 SUIMON/ATININDW 3N L06L

vt/L/s 9t/L/s a/v ST/L/sSa/Vv vT-ST-TT pled ¥1/¥0/60 $1/L0/S0 (paseadaq ‘umoug-)) syueynsuo) O3y Lf 4Q YONVIN AN 0LL

st1/9z/t _ 9t/9z/za/v ST/92/90 ST/92/t (seuejaz) jlew uan3aa Ing Ajuno) Jad sjueg sn ¥a YONVIA 3N €0L

€1/v/0T vt/€z/sa/v er/ez/s a/v 21/02/60 CT/€2/50 (paseadaq Asjuels ‘13p/m sn| eny) JIoH ey JAV ANNT 3N ZT8

v1/1/0T 91/t/0T A/V St/t/0t /v st/62/10 ¥1/10/0T (y3ws) ‘91N 09YVH STIIM NTMIIAINVT 29LL

_ S,pNJISaN :ap|oy 19e13u0D/INVYD NVHLYNOCN 1S NOSY¥3443r 3N 0908

TT/21/6 ‘v1. ‘€1/21/6 Q/V /et/ealy zt/01/10 TT/¢1/60 *07 Jad 01]0j110d 398]3S ST0T-9 PAMOIAI/LS NOSNIVT 6E8L

ST/6T/E 91/61/€ 0/v| ST/LT/L0 ST/6T/€0 llew uin}ay ‘paseadap yioq ueuuelg umeg/Asjuels'y 3AV INOI 3N 009

st/9z/9 91/92/9 a/v| ST/vz/ot S1/92/90 (paseadap si Jojuas pjoudy) "4r NOSNHOM ATONYY 0T AMH 3N 088T

Z1/9/9 STOZ'vT0Z-9 A/V €1/9/9 a/v ZT/v0/01 Z1/90/90 Z1IMO0Y04 ¥313d 1S @13134v9 AN ¥908

ST/61/€ _ 91/6T/€ o\i ST/LT/L0 ST/61/€0 Jlew uin3ay [1eH Ja3ysneq ‘paseadap - J3|yaoy diuer ST0T-9 PAMON/LS 319V 3N 0708

v1-62-L u_mn__ vI/12/Y sajou 3ss ST/TZ/v A/v ¥1/61/80 vT/12/Y jueden sujewas Ing ‘vT,’nf ps|d “doid ‘YNVLINS 'Z 3NV H16Z AN ST9

St/9/s ST/€0/60 Sst/9/s pa|a2ued 0g€-9 9113 43d (anH 103) 33 apisAnd IAV H18Z 3N 86S

€T/5/8 ST/s/8 a/v STZ-I Pled| tI-TZ-T pled €T/€0/CT €T/S/8 (90Y) piape.g youled 0/d “83Al SWOH dueg SN JAV HL8L 3N 95

83ep/pied Sn@| enp+ 0070025 SuRsod 310 sieq aieq SweN *SIPPY JAJS |eljuspisay
0D sy sul ‘ddy l.ppe (s)o1ep 40 (a/v) @ep pied @83 uonendxs juedep

00°0STS| 994°0STS Aﬂ_\<v Aluue *nuuedAT anp| ‘oea Aep 0zZT juesep paisod *3IN 33S-pad ‘paseadap-,umolq,, ‘Suipuad ajes/pjos-doad, ajdind, ‘spuy Ayied pag ,enjq, oju|

pauopueqy OBA |, PPY 39)°0BA 0029 Aep ozT U §T-0¢-9 "Aj3uipaodoe 3s1) siy3 a1epdn 01 S§T-92-9 Y3no.4yl spiodad aiqnd

paisod ‘aaueulpJo 1ad GT0Z AINf~ S3YNSOTDIYOI/SINVIVA




8303 WESTWOOD RD BANK OF AMER.per county as of 1-2014 Daniel Berger 10/4/13

331 WYLDWOOD LN Edward M Orioki, Winnifred Marunga PP 7/7/15 1/7/16

908 NE RALEIGH Owner's Steve/Maureen Norberg Dghtr Leah lvs @house 5/7/14 09/04/14 Pd. 6-29-2015 XX

JUNE CLOSINGS

8099 Van Buren, OWES MOWING |Wilmington Trust/Paramount Investment closed 6-8-15 5/5/15 09/02/15 5/5/15 $S due
APRIL CLOSINGS

358 NE SANBURNOL Prop closing 4-15-15, buyer James & Alicia Nash 7/25/14 11/22/14 Paid 4-10-15 |A/D 7/25/15 A/D7/25/16 7/25/14  |Paid 10-27-14
8401 NE 5th ST Prop closed Fr. 4-3-15, Buyer Jhony Gonzalez 10/1/14 01/29/15 Paid 1-8-15 |A/D 10/1/15 A/D 10/1/16 10/1/14 Paid 4-6-15
MARCH CLOSINGS

8009 Monroe, Closed 3/18/15 Buyer Luis Zumba 10/29/09 02/26/10  |"A" Nov.2011 |$800.Pd.2-10-14 |Pd.$200.10-20-/3/10/10 $$ DUE
684 Maple, Closed 3/2/15 Buyer Amber Johson XX XX ;




8o HAke City of Spring Lake Park SO,

:‘ﬁ% Codellé‘,gfogfgngent DeI[:IaEtment ‘gﬁ%
e venue N.E. A :

2 LEE £ Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 %o«;ﬁ,af
N : 763-784- : N
Nporc® Phone: 763-784-6491 Web: www.slpmn.org rore®

Be a good neighbor and help the Spring Lake Park Code Enforcement Department maintain a
higher quality of life, safety and property values within our community. Often residents are not
aware of city codes that may affect your property. The following is a summary of items that arise
most often in Spring Lake Park. For more information on maintaining your property and home,
visit our website at www.slpmn.org and download our Homeowners Frequently Asked Question
brochure or contact the Code Enforcement Department by email at bbrainard@slpmn.org.

Lawns: Grass and weeds cannot be taller than 9 inches in height. To keep your grass and weeds
less than 9 inches, mowing must be conducted weekly during the months of May through
October. Sprinkling your lawn is allowed on an ODD/EVEN basis. Properties with addresses
that end in an odd number may sprinkle on an odd numbered day. Properties that end in an even
number may sprinkle on an even numbered day. The only exception to the odd/even sprinkling is
with the placement of new sod and/or seed.

Exterior Storage: Furniture, appliances, car toppers, car parts, building materials, brush, junk,
debris and miscellaneous items not meant for outdoor storage and daily use cannot be stored
outside or in your yard.

Vehicles: Vehicles must be parked on paved surfaces in front and side yards. Each household is
limited to having one vehicle per licensed driver in the household plus two additional vehicles.
All vehicles on the property must be operable, with current tabs and registration, and parked on a
paved surface in the front or side yard.

Trailers and boats may be parked or stored on a residential lot provided they are not used for
living, sleeping, housekeeping or business purposes. One recreational vehicle may be parked at
your home provided it is not closer than five feet to the side yard property line and is on an
approved surface. Recreational vehicles such as a boat may be parked provided it is no longer
than thirty feet in length.

You may park one commercial vehicle on residential property with up to one-ton carrying
capacity or a tractor used for pulling trailers. Parking of any other type of commercial vehicle is
prohibited.

House Maintenance: Houses must be kept in sound condition and free from deterioration. All
house numbers must be at least 4 inches in height and visible from the street. If emergency
personnel cannot find your home in a timely manner, it could be the difference between life and
death.

Garbage Service: All properties must have garbage service. Garbage, recycling, and yard waste
containers must be placed at the curb no earlier than 8 p.m. the night before collection and must
be moved and stored behind the front yard setback (in your garage, on the side of your garage or
house) no later than 10 p.m. the day of collection. Garbage containers are not allowed in the
front yard at any time except for the day of collection in Spring Lake Park.






MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: RESOLUTIONS SETTING ASSESSMENT HEARINGS FOR 2015 STREET
PROJECTS

DATE: JUNE 25, 2015

With the near completion of the 2015 Street Improvement Projects, staff is seeking
authority from the City Council to set the assessment hearings.

Resolution 15-15 sets the assessment hearing for 815 Avenue NE; Resolution 15-16 sets
the assessment hearing for Arthur Street; and Resolution 15-17 sets the assessment hearing
for the East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road. All hearings are scheduled for 7:00pm, or
as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at City Hall. The notice of hearing will be published
and mailed notice be sent to affected property owners at least two weeks prior to the
hearing.

The assessments are payable in equal annual installments over a period of 10 years at an
interest rate of 3.5%. Assessment rates for all three projects are $3,079.55/lot for single
family residential and $62.88/front foot for commercial properties.

Staff recommends approval of all three resolutions so notices can be prepared and
published or sent out. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at
763-784-6491.






RESOLUTION NO. 15-15

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT FOR 815" AVENUE NE
BETWEEN ABLE STREET NE AND UNIVERSITY AVENUE NE

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on June 15, 2015, the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer was directed to prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the 2014-2015 Street
Improvement Project, the improvement of 81% Avenue NE between Able Street NE and University
Avenue NE; and

WHEREAS, the improvements included rehabilitating the above named streets and making
any needed repairs to the existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems;
and

WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been
completed and filed in his office of public inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake
Park, Minnesota:

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 in the
Spring Lake Park City Hall located at 1301 81% Avenue NE to pass upon such proposed
assessment. All persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given
an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment.

2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby directed to cause a notice of hearing on the
proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks
prior to the hearing and he shall state in the notice the total cost of the improvement. He
shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the
assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at the time prior to certification of the
assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with
interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park, except that no
interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days for the adoption
of the assessment. An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake
Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to
December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made
before November 15 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be
made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the
succeeding year.



The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember
Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

And the following voted against the same:

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of July, 2015.

Cindy Hansen, Mayor

ATTEST:
Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator




NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Notice is hereby given that the council will meet at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at Spring
Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81 Avenue NE to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for the
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project, the improvement of 81 Avenue NE between Able Street NE and
University Avenue NE through pavement rehabilitation and any needed repairs to existing public storm sewer,
sanitary sewer and municipal water systems. Adoption by the council of the proposed assessment against
abutting property may occur at the hearing.

The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece or parcel of land is $ . Such
assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 10 years, the first
of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2016, and will bear interest at the rate
of three and one-half (3.5) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution. To the
first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the assessment resolution until
December 31, 2015. To each subsequent installment when dues shall be added interest for one year on all
unpaid installments.

You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, pay the entire assessment on
such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park. No interest shall be
charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this assessment. You may at any
time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with
interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made
before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year. If you decide not
to prepay the assessment before the date given above the rate of interest that will apply is three and one-half
(3.5) percent per year. The right to partially prepay the assessment is not available.

The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the office of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.
The total amount of the proposed assessment is $184,966.35. Written or oral objections will be considered at
the meeting. No appeal to district court may be taken as to the amount of an assessment unless a written
objection signed by the affected property owner is filed with the municipal clerk prior to the assessment hearing
or presented to the presiding officer at the hearing. The council may upon such notice consider any objection to
the amount of a proposed individual assessment at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to the affected
property owners as it deems advisable.

Under Minn. Stat. §88435.193 to 435.195, the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this special
assessment for any homestead property owner by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired by virtue of a
permanent and total disability or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered to active military
service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments. When deferment of the special assessment has
been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable
interest become due. Any assessed property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of
the confirmation of the assessment, apply to the city clerk for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment
of this special assessment on his/her property.

An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. §429.081 by serving notice of the
appeal upon the mayor or clerk of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the assessment and filing such
notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or clerk.

Prepared on this ____ day of , 2015.

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer






City of Spring Lake Park

Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll

March 2014

draft - Final Assessment Roll
81st Avenue Improvements
193801577
23-Jun-15
cmm/pg

Estimated Assessment Rates:

Commercial: $62.88 /ff
Single Family: $3,079.55 /lot
Duplex: $2,356.50 /unit
Townhome: $1,767.37 /unit
Apartment: $1,178.25 /unit
Unit Count or Estimated
P.I.N. Name Adress Zoning Frtg? Count Frontage Rate Assessment Notes
North Side of 81st Avenue
02302424 0019 Lyndale Terminal Company 8101 Univ Srvc Rd C-1 Frontage 150.00 $62.88 $9,432.00
02302424 0021 Lyndale Terminal Company 8101 Univ Srvc Rd C-1 Frontage 38.67 $62.88 $0.00 Also fronts Univ Srvc Rd
02 30 24 24 0020 Elizabeth & Thomas Friday 348 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 24 0013 Ana-Maria Tufnek 353 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 24 0012 Abdelhak Elkhoual & Loubna 361 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302424 0011 Steven Hamm & Mary Herbel 409 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 24 0010 Barbara & Dennis Ryan 411 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 24 0009 Arthur Ruohonen 427 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 24 0008 Becky Clark & Christopher D¢ 443 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 24 0087 Alice & Wayne Junes 459 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 24 0001 Glenn Stahoski 8100 Terrace Road NE R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Terrace
023024 13 0061 Kurt Nieman & Yi Li 8101 Terrace Road NE R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Terrace
023024 13 0062 Raymond & Shirley Christians 519 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0063 Isidro Suarez 533 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 13 0064 Kenneth Wendling 547 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0065 Shelia Mathers 561 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0066 Diane Dombeck 575 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0067 Scott Smalley 589 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0068 Floyd & Julie Schwab 603 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0069 Gregory & William Fisher 617 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0070 David Heffele & Kerri Steinbre 637 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
Unit Count or Estimated
P.I.N. Adress Zoning Frtg? Count Frontage Rate Assessment Notes
023024 13 0071 William & Lori Anderson 645 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55



Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll

March 2014

02 3024 13 0072 Michelle Ugstad 659 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 302413 0073 Omar Hany 673 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 13 0074 Bart Urich 687 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 13 0075 Adrian Garcia & Rosaicela He 699 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe
023024 14 0096 Robert Howard & Rosa Howa 701 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe
023024 14 0097 James Dehn 709 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 14 0098 Ann Iskierka 717 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 14 0099 Harlan & Patricia Grover 725 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 14 0100 Keith Meyers 733 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 14 0101 Dennis & Bonnie Durand 741 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0102 Mainsl Properties LLC 749 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 14 0103 Adam Teegarden 757 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 14 0035 Eugene & Anna Rafferty 801 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 14 0036 Marian Zack 809 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 14 0037 Lee & Blair Wei 817 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 14 0038 Anthony Faymoville 825 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 14 0039 Andre & Kristen Benassi 833 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 14 0040 Anthony Freeman & Megan C 841 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 14 0041 Susan Vorlicky 849 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 14 0042 Julie & William Cady 857 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
Subtotal - North Side of 81st Avenue: 36 188.67 $120,295.80

Unit Count or Estimated
P.I.N. Adress Zoning Frtg? Count Frontage Rate Assessment Notes
South Side of 81st Avenue
02 302431 0070 Crystal Higgins & David Cran 322 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302431 0069 Mary Morgan Ria 342 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302431 0066 Daniel Isaacson 350 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302431 0065 Jeffrey & Lindsey Rogers 358 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 302431 0062 Kathryn Nelson 366 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00
02302431 0061 Nathen Zeglen 8043 5th Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302431 0046 David Mack 8042 6th Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302431 0019 Walter Chilstrom 8043 6th Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 31 0004 Frank Hallin 8042 Terrace Road R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55



Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll

March 2014
Unit Count or Estimated
P.I.N. Adress Zoning Frtg? Count Frontage Rate Assessment Notes
02302442 0106 Rodney & Karin Schmidt 8099 Terrace Road R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 42 0093 Steven & Linda McCarron 8098 Washington Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 42 0092 David & tami Winters 8099 Washington Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302442 0079 Jeremy Zemlicka 8092 Jefferson Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 42 0078 Kenneth & Elaine Sarkela 8099 Jefferson Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 42 0065 Fakiha Hassan 8098 Madison Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302442 0064 Keith & MaryAnn Graba 8049 Madison Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302442 0051 David Desormey 8048 Monroe Street R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe
02302441 0131 Muriel Gatten 8099 Monroe Street R-1 Unit 0 $3,079.55 $0.00 Also fronts Monroe
02302441 0049 Joseph Waldvogel & Stephan 8090 Quincy Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 41 0048 Burton & Carol Carlson 8049 Quincy Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 3024 41 0034 Brian Hicks Jr 8090 Jackson Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02 30 24 41 0033 Jason Koestler 800 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 41 0020 Diane Christianson & John T¢ 830 81st Avenue R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
02302441 0134 Wilmington Trust NA 8099 Van Buren Street R-1 Unit 1 $3,079.55 $3,079.55
023024 41 0001 City of Spring Lake Park City Lot $3,079.55 $0.00
Subtotal - South Side of 81st Avenue: 21 0 $64,670.55
Units Frontage Est. Assessment
North Side of 81st Avenue 36 188.67 120,295.80
South Side of 81st Avenue 21 0.00 64,670.55
TOTAL 81st Avenue 57 188.67 184,966.35
Grand Totals 81st Avenue Front Footage 188.67
Single Family Lots 57.00
Duplex Units 0.00
Townhome Units 0.00
Apartment Units 0.00
Subtotal of Frontage Asssessments: $9,432.00
Subtotal of Unit Assessments: $175,534.35

Total Value of Roll:

$184,966.35






RESOLUTION NO. 15-16

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT FOR ARTHUR
STREET NE BETWEEN 815T AVENUE NE AND ANOKA COUNTY CSAH 35

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on June 15, 2015, the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer was directed to prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the 2014-2015 Street
Improvement Project, the improvement of Arthur Street NE between 81 Avenue NE and Anoka
County CSAH 35; and

WHEREAS, the improvements included rehabilitating the above named street and making
any needed repairs to the existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems;
and

WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been
completed and filed in his office of public inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake
Park, Minnesota:

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 in the
Spring Lake Park City Hall located at 1301 81% Avenue NE to pass upon such proposed
assessment. All persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given
an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment.

2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby directed to cause a notice of hearing on the
proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks
prior to the hearing and he shall state in the notice the total cost of the improvement. He
shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the
assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at the time prior to certification of the
assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with
interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park, except that no
interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days for the adoption
of the assessment. An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake
Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to
December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made
before November 15 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be
made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the
succeeding year.



The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember
Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

And the following voted against the same:

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of July, 2015.

Cindy Hansen, Mayor

ATTEST:
Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator




NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Notice is hereby given that the council will meet at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at Spring
Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81 Avenue NE to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for the
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project, the improvement of Arthur Street NE between 81 Avenue NE and
Anoka County CSAH 35 through pavement rehabilitation and any needed repairs to existing public storm sewer,
sanitary sewer and municipal water systems. Adoption by the council of the proposed assessment against
abutting property may occur at the hearing.

The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece or parcel of land is $ . Such
assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 10 years, the first
of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2016, and will bear interest at the rate
of three and one-half (3.5) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution. To the
first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the assessment resolution until
December 31, 2015. To each subsequent installment when dues shall be added interest for one year on all
unpaid installments.

You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, pay the entire assessment on
such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park. No interest shall be
charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this assessment. You may at any
time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with
interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made
before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year. If you decide not
to prepay the assessment before the date given above the rate of interest that will apply is three and one-half
(3.5) percent per year. The right to partially prepay the assessment is not available.

The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the office of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.
The total amount of the proposed assessment is $160,395.56. Written or oral objections will be considered at
the meeting. No appeal to district court may be taken as to the amount of an assessment unless a written
objection signed by the affected property owner is filed with the municipal clerk prior to the assessment hearing
or presented to the presiding officer at the hearing. The council may upon such notice consider any objection to
the amount of a proposed individual assessment at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to the affected
property owners as it deems advisable.

Under Minn. Stat. §88435.193 to 435.195, the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this special
assessment for any homestead property owner by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired by virtue of a
permanent and total disability or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered to active military
service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments. When deferment of the special assessment has
been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable
interest become due. Any assessed property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of
the confirmation of the assessment, apply to the city clerk for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment
of this special assessment on his/her property.

An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. §429.081 by serving notice of the
appeal upon the mayor or clerk of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the assessment and filing such
notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or clerk.

Prepared on this ____ day of , 2015.

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer






SLb

City of Spring Lake Park

Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll

draft - Final Assessment Roll
Arthur Street Improvements

193801577
23-Jun-15

CMM
Assesment Rates:
Commercial: $62.88 /i
Single Family: $3,079.55 /lot
Duplex: $2,356.50 Junit
Townhome: $1,767.37 Junit
Apartment: $1,178.25 Junit

Unit Count or Estimated
P.I.N. Name SLP Address Mailing Address Zoning Frtg? Count Frontage Rate Assessment Notes
West Side of Arthur Street
01302413 0015 RN Carlson and Sons LLC 1481 81st Ave NE C-1 Frontage 0 151.05 $62.88 $9,498.02

6102 Olson Memorial Hwy, Golden Valley
01302413 0014 S GonyealLC 8140 Arthur Street NE MN 55422 C-1 Frontage 0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00
013024 13 0013 Schwieters Beatrice Trustee 8164 Arthur Street NE 813 133rd Lane, Ham Lake MN 55304 C-1 Frontage 0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00
01302413 0012 R and T White 8182 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00
01302413 0035 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01302413 0036 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01302413 0037 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01302413 0038 Kaimin Chen 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01302413 0039 Kerr Investments, LLC 8236 Arthur Street NE 29560 Nathan Ave., Lindstrom MN 55045 C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
013024 13 0040 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01302413 0041 Prokott Properties 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 322 $62.88 $2,024.74
01302413 0042 John Kalan 8236 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 32.2 $62.88 $2,024.74
01 3024 13 0043 C-1 Frontage 0 322 $62.88 $2,024.74
15250 Wayzata Blvd Ste 101 Wayzata, MN

01302413 0009 Java Enterprises LLC 8260 Arthur Street NE 55391 C-1 Frontage 0 200 $62.88 $12,576.00
01302413 0008 DA Distribution Inc. 8282 Arthur Street NE C-1 Frontage 0 200 $62.88 $12,576.00
Subtotal - West Side of Arthur Street: 0 1290.85 $81,168.65



East Side of Arthur Street

01302414
01302414
01302414
01302414

01302414

0006
0045
0008
0007

0001

GJW Group LTD

City of Spring Lake Park
Dorato Investments LLC
Dorato Investments LLC

Village Bank

Subtotal - East Side of Arthur Street:

Grand Totals

East Side of Arthur Street
West Side of Arthur Street
TOTAL

1550 Highway 10 NE
15550 Highway 10 NE

Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment Roll

100 Angel SW Watertown, MN 55388 C-1 Frontage
C-1 Frontage
C-1 Frontage
C-1 Frontage

PO Box 257 St Francis, MN 55070

C-1 Frontage

Front Footage
Single Family Lots
Duplex Units
Townhome Units
Apartment Units

Subtotal of Frontage Assessements:
Subtotal of Unit Assessments:
Total Value of Roll

0 809.67 $62.88 $50,912.05
0 150 $62.88 $9,432.00
0 75 $62.88 $4,716.00
0 75 $62.88 $4,716.00
0 150.3 $62.88 $9,450.86
0 1259.97 $79,226.91
Units Frontage Est. Assessment

0 1290.85 $81,168.65
0 1259.97 $79,226.91
0 2550.82 $160,395.56

2550.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
$160,395.56
$0.00
$160,395.56



RESOLUTION NO. 15-17

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT FOR EAST TRUNK
HIGHWAY 65 SERVICE ROAD BETWEEN OSBORNE ROAD NE AND A POINT
APPROXIMATELY 800 FEET NORTH OF OSBORNE ROAD NE

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on June 15, 2015, the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer was directed to prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the 2014-2015 Street
Improvement Project, the improvement of East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road between Osborne
Road NE and a point approximately 800 feet north of Osborne Road NE; and

WHEREAS, the improvements included rehabilitating the above named street and making
any needed repairs to the existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems;
and

WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been
completed and filed in his office of public inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake
Park, Minnesota:

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 in the
Spring Lake Park City Hall located at 1301 81% Avenue NE to pass upon such proposed
assessment. All persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given
an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment.

2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby directed to cause a notice of hearing on the
proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks
prior to the hearing and he shall state in the notice the total cost of the improvement. He
shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the
assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at the time prior to certification of the
assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with
interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park, except that no
interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days for the adoption
of the assessment. An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake
Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to
December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made
before November 15 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be
made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the
succeeding year.



The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember
Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

And the following voted against the same:

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of July, 2015.

Cindy Hansen, Mayor

ATTEST:
Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator




NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Notice is hereby given that the council will meet at 7:00 pm, or as soon thereafter, on August 17, 2015 at Spring
Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81 Avenue NE to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for the
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project, the improvement of East Trunk Highway 65 Service Road between
Osborne Road NE and a point approximately 800 ft. north of Osborne Road NE through pavement rehabilitation
and any needed repairs to existing public storm sewer, sanitary sewer and municipal water systems. Adoption
by the council of the proposed assessment against abutting property may occur at the hearing.

The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece or parcel of land is $ . Such
assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 10 years, the first
of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2016, and will bear interest at the rate
of three and one-half (3.5) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution. To the
first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the assessment resolution until
December 31, 2015. To each subsequent installment when dues shall be added interest for one year on all
unpaid installments.

You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, pay the entire assessment on
such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Spring Lake Park. No interest shall be
charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this assessment. You may at any
time thereafter, pay to the City of Spring Lake Park the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with
interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made
before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year. If you decide not
to prepay the assessment before the date given above the rate of interest that will apply is three and one-half
(3.5) percent per year. The right to partially prepay the assessment is not available.

The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the office of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.
The total amount of the proposed assessment is $81,199.46. Written or oral objections will be considered at the
meeting. No appeal to district court may be taken as to the amount of an assessment unless a written objection
signed by the affected property owner is filed with the municipal clerk prior to the assessment hearing or
presented to the presiding officer at the hearing. The council may upon such notice consider any objection to
the amount of a proposed individual assessment at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to the affected
property owners as it deems advisable.

Under Minn. Stat. §88435.193 to 435.195, the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this special
assessment for any homestead property owner by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired by virtue of a
permanent and total disability or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered to active military
service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments. When deferment of the special assessment has
been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable
interest become due. Any assessed property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of
the confirmation of the assessment, apply to the city clerk for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment
of this special assessment on his/her property.

An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. §429.081 by serving notice of the
appeal upon the mayor or clerk of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the assessment and filing such
notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or clerk.

Prepared on this ____ day of , 2015.

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer






Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment

March 2014
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
draft - Final Assessment Roll
TH65 Service Drive Improvements
193801577
23-Jun-15
CMM/PG
Estimated Assesment Rates:
Commercial: $62.88 It
Single Family: $3,079.55 /lot
Duplex: $2,356.50 Junit
Townhome: $1,767.37 Junit
Apartment: $1,178.25 Junit
Unit Count or Estimated
P.I.N. Name Address Mailing Address Zoning Frtg? Count Frontage Rate Assessment Notes
West Side of TH65 Service Drive
01302434 0013 St Paul Board of Water Comm unassigned SLP address 25W 4th Street, St Paul MN Frontage 54.7 $62.88 $3,439.54
01302434 0012 HK Corporation 7701 Highway 65 NE C-1 Frontage 0 373.35 $62.88 $23,476.25
City (342If) 0 $62.88 $0.00
ROW (380.97If) 0 $62.88 $0.00
Subtotal - West Side of TH65 Service Drive: 0 428.05 $26,915.78
East Side of TH65 Service Drive
01302434 0031 Rydell Management Company LLC unassigned SLP address C-1 Frontage 284.48 $62.88 $17,888.10
01302434 0097 Lotus Realty Group LLC 7777 Highway 65 NE C-1 Frontage 448.46 $62.88 $28,199.16
01302434 0003 Secure Mini Storage LTD PTNSHP 7807 Highway 65 NE C-1 Frontage 130.35 $62.88 $8,196.41
Subtotal - East Side of TH65 Service Drive: 0 863.29 $54,283.68



West Side of TH65 Service Drive
East Side of TH65 Service Drive
TOTAL TH65 Service Drive

Grand Totals TH65 Service Drive

Appendix A - Preliminary Assessment
March 2014

Front Footage
Single Family Lots
Duplex Units
Townhome Units
Apartment Units

Subtotal of Frontage Assessments:
Subtotal of Unit Assessments:
Total Value of Roll

Units Frontage Est. Assessment
0 428.05 $26,915.78
0 863.29 $54,283.68
0 1291.34 $81,199.46
1291.34
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
$81,199.46
$0.00

$81,199.46



o ke, City of Spring lake Park

Q v
& R e = Code Enforcement Division
o HNEP 1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast
%6‘\' Phirmesols P, Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432

P (763) 783-6491 Fax: (763) 792-7257

REPORT

TO: Spring Lake Park City Council

FROM: Barry L. Brainard, Code Enforcement Director
RE: Convoy of Hope Special Event

DATE: July 1, 2015

On June 23, 2015, Mr. Tim Sanders applied for a Fire Permit as required for all special events
with temporary indoor or outdoor assemblies and temporary use of tents in excess of 200 square
feet or canopies in excess of 400 square feet are allowed with a fire inspection permit and
Council review. All assemblies and tents must comply with Chapter 24 of the International Fire
Code (IFC), 2006 edition.

The proposed special event is called a “Convoy of Hope” sponsored by several local churches

- including Emmanuel Christian Center. The special event is to be held at the Spring Lake Park
High School Baseball Field on Saturday, August 1%, The event could see as much as 10,000
participants as a collaborate effort to provide thousands of struggling people in the surrounding
communities with necessities such as prayer, groceries, shoes, health services, job & career
services, family portraits, games and activities for children, all for no charge. This special event
proposal will be the 5™ time it has been held within the Metro Area, however 2015 will be the
first time at Spring Lake Park High School. Staff has determined, that due to the fact that this a
“Non-profit” event, the $50 Fire Permit fee has been waived by the City of Spring Lake Park.

Submittals required for the Fire Permit are as follows:

1. Provide two copies of a detailed site or floor plan showing the seating arrangement, exits
and locations of portable fire extinguishers. One approved copy must remain on site at all
times.

2. Provide a detailed description of all activities that will be occurring, the hours of the
event and the approximate number of participants.

3. . Provide a certificate, executed by an approved testing laboratory, certifying the flame
resistance of materials used to construct the tent are in compliance with NFPA Standard
701.

All submittals are included with my report and have been reviewed and approved with the
following conditions to be verified by a pre-event inspection conducted on Friday, July 31%:

1. Estimated maximum occupancy at one time is 3,000 participants. -
2. Documentation must be provided showing all draperies, decorative fixtures, and other
fabrics and materials have been treated with an approved fire retardant material.



3. When more than 300 loose seats, folding chairs or similar seating is provided, chairs must
be bonded together in groups of not less than three. This is not necessary for seating
around tables.

4. All tents and canopies must have a permanently attached label stating the material is fire
retardant.

5. No tents shall not be located within 12 feet of lot lines, structures, other tents, parked
vehicles or internal combustion engines except as noted in IFC 2403.2.2.3.

6. Cooking installations require separate permit and approval from Anoka County Health &

Environmental Service at 763-422-7063.

Outdoor cooking shall not be performed within 20 feet of tent.

An electrical permit is required for all temporary electrical installation by Brian Nelson,

State Electrical Inspector, at 763-434-4853. Mr. Nelson must be included with the pre-

event inspection to be conducted on Friday, July 31

9. All L.P. gas must be secured outside of a tent with the following separations:

Containers: <500 gallons — 10’
> 500 gallons — 25’

10. Flammable liquids shall be stored outside not less than 50-feet from tent.

11. Generators shall be at least 20-feet from tents and secured from public access.

12. Vegetation and waste materials shall be kept a minimum of 30-feet from tent.

13. Post “No Smoking” signs at all tents.

14. Open flame or other cooking devices utilizing flammable or combustible liquids, gas or
charcoal are not permitted inside or within 20° of tent.

15. Fireworks are not permitted within 100-feet of tent.

o~

All the above conditions will be examined at the pre-event inspection on Friday, July 31% to
verify compliance.

This concludes my report and review of the proposed Convoy of Hope special event. If anyone
has any questions or concerns regarding my review and/or conditions, I would be happy to
answer them at this time.



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81st Avenue NE

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432

Phone: (763) 7844491

Fax:  (763) 792257

FIRE INSPECTION PERMIT APPLICATION

Construction

(A‘\)VO\{ O F OPE m ’ N U&&\?OL] S Valuation $

“ OO BIST Ave N.E
| <privub Lake PheK,mN  SSYZZ. o AnokA
Owner COWO\‘{ OF ‘__{D% B Contact Person Mgzy ‘7;}'{”507“
Ofmmm_ss 777 (/aiveesery Ave  Jpe | Pt 3 994-1777
C"Y'S““'Z"’SW,U\JE uk& Pﬁ@b, WIN SSMSZ FaxNo ()
Contractor

Cownod ot Hove comcirnn  Sreve PLil s
Contractor Address 3% S. PPﬂ Eﬂzﬁb‘\} A ve} Phone No (%‘7) ?60 — q@‘zg

City, Sjate, Zip Contractor License No:
Wb, WD 6S302 Faxlo ()
Pestgner \)\)e\seﬁ_ TEnT Seauvek Contact Person UBH N ()\_}é ) sl

¥ Project Title

Address

Firm Addres: . .
TG N ToousTtLisat De . ProneNo (D) T -0 G
City, State, Zi
ity. pMO’Je ‘.A) MO Q)S‘?D% Fax No ( )
Per@t App?icant Is:  Owner De;igner Contractor (Oth/e;,‘s_p’ef@' \/6 LOIITEE ?[M Viasr 62—
Applicant’s Printed Name TM SF\ DE @S Applicant’s Phone No ( bm m’ ] Z%?)
::; Applicant’s A‘mz‘bsbq [ ‘q’I‘H A\le N ‘.e Applicant’s Fax No ( )
| City, State, i License/Registration No.
l %L, <, WA/ Sg Yy C’ ([fc:;plicazii > 7
Class of Work: New  Addition  Alteration Q{ﬁe/r;-@fy 7‘7{/ WAL ITA 'Z/V.r~//, ” Epedd
| Anticipated Start Date: jv LM 29 , 201 S Anticipated Completion Date: // 3 ' V6. | , 2 5/ S

| Description: THIS 1S A COLLABORATIVE effoeT TO PrOVIiDE THoL DS
' Steubblirl PEOPLE no OLR. Communtty  wirTH OEDCERIES | Heactt
Commmunr v AND  J0B  SERVILES | FamicY PoZSTRALTS | PLaMEL  anh
GAMES AnD  ACTWITIES e v AL L6 of caatsf

6 EpcH bUEST

City Council Review Date: Conditions:

Applicant Name (Print) —
[/ DAnDELS
INSPECTION FEES

Fees are established by the City Council by
Resolution. See Fee Schedule for details.




<+ = Foot Traffic
-« = Safety Fencing
== = Manned Gate

/

OOZ<O< FE HOPE\

_/\__::mm_uo__m

= = \ehicle Gate

< = Vehicle Traffic

Y = Safety Personnel
@ = Restroom

@ = Handicap Restroom

[P,@ Spring _.@_Amm_wm,:mfﬂmwr mn:oo_ il,
mm<_mma. m-w-pm

HANDICAP ENTRANBE

mCmm._.mZ._.wW m
.\

L4t \\: _Commang

N\ nm_:mﬂ ¢

(G
%0) \Q,,ooQ

~J

HETHE LY
-Child;

D=

Recovery

40

vall.

t:
L L wr

bmnoo.m,.e”o,w.. N 93°14'40.877 W elev 916 ft




(000t | Googleearth

m
B

i {

Imagery Date: 10/11/2014  45°08'46187 NIN93°14'43.26" W elev 813ft ‘eyealt 32331t ()




Spring Lake Park High School Site Map notes
e Will 10x50 Mobile Medical Unit fit through gate to field? Is it OK with the
school?
e Food Services - Best area to cook the food?
e Job and Career — Do they have a mobile unit or do we use the tent?

Minneapolis Tents by Size = 16

4 =10x10

Site Entertainment 10x10
Information 10x10
Child Recovery 10x10
First Aid 10x10
1 =20x20

Volunteer Services 20x20

1 =20x40

Plum Organics 20x40
1 =30x30

Women’s Shoes 30x30
2 = 40x40

Food Service 40x40
NBCF Children's Area 40x40
1 = 40x60

Family Portraits 40x60
6 = 60x90

Community Services 60x90
Connections 60x90
Health Services 60x90
Job & Career 60x90
NBCF _ 60x90
Children's Shoes 60x90

Safety Volunteers
e Guest Line Entrances
Entrance gate(s)
Handicap Entrance
Volunteer Entrance
Emergency Vehicle Entrance gates
Site Exit
Kids Zone Entrance & Exit gates

%K M IN 'tz\ PermuwieAan) TeEnoTe .



o 3= s U bt S e A o S e B R e e e S i

393H
11X3 sayeis uo subis = | |

saeis= @

ade)] uonane) = XXXXX

Bupuag f39jeg = =====
i99junjop Buiniag = O
1@ajunjopdaid = X

CRTTYETS S93IA19S
o4 lpooq Ul oo3 Nuua
L U ®

1$.9.6.9.9.$.9.$6.9 666 4438
‘ L1X3

@ xXXXX@

E %

X g g ~<Fmmn
HXHHK KKK XHXKKX 343H

m m P — ya) d3 LN3
X

g - O IYIH
X = 11X3

S :




EEE ERE R B Bl R ®

W B EE B E K K& &

i

® K E &

EREE EEER
R BRI B0 ROEE

®E KK &

&N
E KK &
R ROEde

® & &

e R RO

® & K

(B EEEKIEE N

USWIOoM 01 ply "Of

juswisedaq ad1jod ‘6€
juswnedaqgald 'gs

uonensibay 1910A /€

neaing suelalap ‘9f

SIUISIUIW |,3ul uosld eyd)y "€
SURI91aA UOIBaT uedIBWY bE

AWy uoneajes ‘€¢

19Ke1d JO 3SNOH "z€

I1SUYD) J0J YINOA "L E

abus|leyd uasy "og

_ IYVYA 6T

SaLISIUl dluedsiH ‘8T

sweiboid |ooyds Jayy /LT

WwinilJosuo) uoneonpJ jualed "9z
A13pos piy (2637 '57

Aduiony ue sy ‘v

uoiednp3 YijeaH |enxas '€z

(SLvD) Aljenxas uaaL Inoqy pauladuo) ‘7z
(DIM) 3>ueljly YijesH Aunwwo) i Ajiwed 1 Z
SNOLIOIDIA $1|OYOD|Y 0T

491U3) YINOA "6 1

OlpeY 401 8 IOMX 8L

19A023Y 92I0AIQ L1

133j9ys A>uabiaw3 s,usWOom YOWA 91
saljiwe4 ajes 10j diysiaunied ‘s
Auoyiny buisnoy d1jqnd L
Ayiuewny 1o} 1eliqRH €1
juawdojaaaq Ajeip pooylsoqybian ‘zL
|12Uno) A13snpuj a1eALd "L L

Jimol

aouelsissy uoneyodsuel] Jiqnd ‘6
S121]9YS SSIBWOH '8

uaipjiyD 104 ‘g’ undiabuly */
sweiboid 101n} Juapmis ‘9

123ua) Aoueubald sisid °g

$924N0S3Y JUEdP|IYD v

A13100s Jadue) uedUBWY €
snowAuouy SJ1joyod|y ‘7

3|qe| uoneunopu] *|

7 =1eyd



-
VK]
[

i}

[
o

1 1

123U

ST

WCISISSY uappe)|didy

LTUTRR TR
QOT WEIL AU

eary s udaappgg

5007 G
WO IRLIGIU] R SRINOSDY

U-uUSIg 1a31un|op

WO

&




(z4] ¥4 U3 06X,09  9oueAul |

ﬁ S2IAISS 159N WWMI_ S1SOH —

- L e
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
xxxxxxxxx@
. 50T
slojleyl|ioe
_
Y 0T v
! mxxxxxxxxx
X X X X X X X X X > X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X o Bl

‘Ot
v

o35
S10]38|aS aoys 1333Unjo/

v
X
X |
X

X X
X X
xX X
X X
X X
x X
X X
X X

slazjuesdiQ aoys

X X X X X X X X




'SSWI] [|e 18 UaJp|IyD
| 1194} 99s ued sueipienb

s1sanb puesnoys 1ad s324PD UL —~ WH
241> 12d sarey> DAl FL _UCG mn_._(_w.._mﬁ_ oS
| pauollsod pue papiao.id
9Je S31AIIOR YUM Sa|ge]
Ansiujw s,usipiyd

a1qe) Jad sajed 3y6i3 C—]

s931402016 03 31x3

‘(s1senb pojoadxe

_ ‘ sajddng O O fv sajddng _!~ ooohm 10J) S=2|2110 Q&
- O O & Ch- 1) “6'9 ‘sysonb poaoadxs
puesnoyi Jad saj2.1o

O O O E m C L) Ol) SI991UN|OA paule
| , M OM] 10} SJleyd Buipnoul

SOUIAIDY $,UdIPlIYD

9|2410 Jad siieyo

, -~ _ .
O O ) b 1 ) - b Ay | SAl} YUm pabuelle

O O O @J AMU | O O ol m\__w—‘_u.«._.O S9|211D )

= v US| SUOIO:

,,..,, / / 3y} J0o} dn1as papuswi

N s9105 9>uenU3 N aU1 smoys welbeip mo|s

dN-1L3S LN31 SNOILLO3NI

| UMOp JuswWNng



a|gel Uiniay

e opis =g wa ®

Te

SHOES

€ Yimius] 0€ X 0¢

© e ———
® 3 -
s © c @ =k
& £ 2 -
S ®) 9 0AH_
8]
® ol < 2
m Q) Z  —
gs
| LIXd
SIleM 3pIS S ®

JnoAeT Jua] Se0ySg S ,USWOAN



iLdV1S 3d0H ddOH dH0 AO

sa|qeL .
+ dnyotd ojoyd ,f

X3

Ja)ug

ealy L
Bunuug

(8] (&S] (@] 0

mwm% mwm@ mwm%

€ doupsoeg Z uo:s_omm 1 mo:s_umm
Ov




WY

=t aﬁ%ﬁ Yo
& .nv.

10 YSEM JOU (M PUB JUBIAYLY S/ BIUEPIEIL SWEL PAUIED TOL VAN |

T OWSOSOUN e Jo ey |

T XeLwey /ey o owen |
[ euRew Juesisal auigy JO pIINISUoD s
T iAq pasn juay aya 7oy Ayaieo 03 S Sy |

BOINIBS QUS| 13SI9M




B7/13/2012 14:19  1323-585-8878 CALIFORNIA COMBINING PAGE ©8/14

CALIFORNIA DEPARIMENT OF- FORESTRY and FIRE PROTECTION
OFFICE OF: THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL

REGISTERED FLAME

RESISTANT PR‘DUCT

Product: Registration ¥No.
LEM-TEX

T F-419801

Product Marketed By:
CALIFORNIA COMBINING
5607 8§ SANTA FE :
108 ANGELES, CA’ 90058

.CALIFORN 1A APPROVED LIST 'OIj‘ I‘LAM’E RETAR‘ ), ‘NT CHEMICALS ANf)

FABRICS, GENERAL AND Lmrr]:l) APPLIC‘ATION“R: , I)I\CERNS pubhshed by the
C‘ailforma State Fire ? ’v[arshal . , )

oo

. D Expire: 6/30/2013

vire Marshal

FR-8



PAGE B9/14
el ST

B7/19/2812 14:19 1323-585-8878 CALIFORNIA COMBINING

~ UNITED STATES TESTING COMPANY, INC,

. '$RLIFORNIA COMBINING CORP.
' 5607 SO. SANTA FEVE,
LOS ANGELES, GALIG. 80058

TEST REQUEST AND METHOD

Fi am‘ma bility

Per State of CéliférniawAﬁministratiw&@ﬁé@ﬁaTitle 19,
Public Safety, SubChapter;8,~Article‘§5~Sgbtions'1272(c)
and 1273.2 (Fabrics for Exterior Use):

A, Medium Scale Test, Section 1273.3

"Unsupported Film, Synthetic Fabrics and Coated Fabrics”,

in its original condition only (i.e., as received).

Conditioning i 70+ 2°F and 65% relative humid-
- ity for at least 8 hours prior
‘to testing.

Specimen Orientation

and Flame Impingesr -

ment © ! Specimen suspended with its lower
edge approximately 2 inches in
the test flame applied vertically

. i at the center of the lower edge.

Every effort was made to ignite
the test specimen.

43

Fuel Used Gas B
uir s

1. The after flame time shall not exceed two (2) seconds.
Exception is made for short duration flaming in accum-
ulated charred areas which produced nmo flame spread or

travel.

2. No flame éhaii rgach the top of the. specimen.

Pagé 3



@7/13/2612

14:18 1323-585-8878 ALIFORNIA COMBINING ' "P_A_GE 18/14

UNITED STATES TESTING COMPANY INC. .

CALIFORNIA COMBINING CORP, -
. 8607 s0. SANTA Fl: AVE,
L8 ANGELES, CALfE: 90058

TEST REQUEST . AND METHOD (copz.)

glgmmaﬁiiitv (cont.)

B. Smal] Scale Test. Section 1237 . Paragraph (b)

Amended in 1986 and modified by the State Fire Marshal
in subsequent discussions. The sample was tested in.
its original condition and after 360 hours accelerated
.weathering exposure using a twin enclosed. carbon -aTé
lamp apparatus.

The waatherlng was conducted with successive cycles of -
17 minutes of light without water spray anpd 3 minutes
of light w1th water spray. :

Conditioning : Pven exposure at 140° F for 1 hour
L Prior to testing. :

Flaime Applied: 12 seconds

Fuel - ¢ Gas B
Reguirements:
Char Length ! 6 inches, maximum, average

After Flame ! 4 seconds, ‘maximum, average

Page 4



11714

P&GE

1323-585-8878

19

14

87/19/2012

CALIFORNIA COMBINING

V/N
V7N
Y/N

V/N
/N
Y/N

/N
V/N
V/N

v/ N
V/N
V/N

UON
auop
BUON

SUON
suoy
aUON.

Wﬂuﬂﬂumnm 541 TJO
doy sy1 o1 Burwmery

68/¢1/1L
17€197

5 98rg
w.w. 0 BAy
T - T0 g .
P g L*0 Z
YA £°0 T SS01)
0°§ 80 s . :
09 0°0 z (8IR0Y- 09¢)
£°s L°0 1 . BUTYIERY BUTI9YlBOH I01FY -q
§'p £°0 - Bay B o
AR S0 ¢
AR o z o
z°s 0°1 e T $s01)
A 00 ¢
0"y 0 z . S .
[ 0°0 L SUTUDBH  UOTITPUON "TRuUISTIQ -®
(@ "BIBg /€77 uoI3neg)
1S31 STEBIS TTRWS 7
¥/ N 170 3 . :
V/N P 0 Z
V/N 2°0 I $S0I19
Y/N A | g UOTRTPUCY feuidrig
“V/N 20 4 ; (€'EL7T uor1nag)
V/N 0 T SUTYDIEY 188 878¥2S unipop °T
61 OTITY “ETUICITIEY
Tad A117rqBUUWETY
(ssiouy) mmm#oummv _
GI8U3T SWETY WOWTS9dS  UWOTISBITQ POUICIIS 1557
1BY) 1213y :
SITNSIY ISHL 595
L o - /16 Gnge UMD ‘S3TIONY SOT
ONE'ANVINOD ONILSIL §31vIS aaumn  |RA W% H e o Y O ¥
.@,\WMW _&%n o ga(Y) DN YIRRIOATY:



87/19/2812 14:19 1323-585-8878 ) . CALIFORNIA 'CQMBIN];NG ' .. PAGE 12714

UNITED STATES TESTING COMPANY, ING,

© GALIFORNIA COMBINING CORE,
’ SGOT 80, SANTA FE AVE.
LS ANGELES, CALIE. s0058

The submitted Lam-Tex costed fabric sample meets the
flammability requirements of the State of California,
Title 19, for: Fabric for Exterior Use.

1. Medium Scale Test, Section 1273.3
2. Small Scale’fest, Section 1237, Paragraph CB) “ both

riginal condition and after 360 hours accelerated

5.

weathering sxposure. SN

Ce ot Rk R % o=

" Page- 6

e -



97/19/2812 14:19 1323-585-8878 CALIFORNIA COMBINING PAGE 13714

96-D Alten Bouleverd

Farmingdale, New York 1173656828 USA
Tel. +1 (621} 263-8944 Fax +1 (831) 203-8968
e-mgil: info@govmark.com

Organization, lnc,

: Page 1
hzecelved.om7/2012|Campteted :01/17/2012 [Letter: 01 | 1b |p,0M: " | Test Repart #: 29063 1-1-
Client's Style: Lam Tex, Content: 9x9x1000x1000. Width: 61", Finjsh: Polish, Weight: 160z End Usc: Tents, Curtains, Sidewalls,
Tdentifi ication 3
Tested For: Dana Otay _ Key Test: NFPA 701-2010 TM#2 Flag 340
California Combining Corp.
5607 S. Sants Fe Avenuve Tek 1-(323)-589-5727 Ext;
Los Angeles, CA 90058 Fax: 1-(323)-585-8078

PC: 18

TEST PERFORMED: NFPA 701 - Standard Methods of Fire Teats for E‘lame Eropaga'tion of Textiles and Films
— 2010 Bdition - Test Method #2 - Fiat Shest Specimena

SPECIMEN CONFIGURATION: (x) Single Layer; [ ] Multi Layer
RESULTS REPORTED: (x] Initially a . I 1 After 72 hours water leaching

After 3 dry cleanings { 1 After 100 hours accelerated weathering
] &frer 5 launderings @ 160°F '

RESULTS: :

Length _ Afterflame Drip Burn Chax Length
Specimen # {seconds) {seconds) (mm} '
1 0 0 205
z 4] 0 150
3 0 4] 210
4 ¢] ¢} 147
5 0 0 . 180
[ Q -0 168
7 o] o 188
8 o} 0 156
9 0 o 183
10 0 0 201

APPROXIMATE WEIGHT OF MATERIAL [ss measured by Govmark): - 541 g/m=
FAILURE CRJITERIA: For each dodividual spécimen- -
Afterflame Orip Burn Char Length
Exceeds 2.0 seconds Exceeds 2.0 seconds Excesds 135 mm (17.1%)
RETESET PROVISION: Teost 5 additional specimens Lf only 1 specimen :fails.
CONCLUSION: Based on the above Results and Failure-Criterinm; the item tested:
[#] Passes; [-] E’ails{ { 1 Recuires tes:iﬁng of 5 additionsl specin{ene-
CERTIFICATION:; I certify that the above results vwere obtained aftex testing soecimans in accordance

with the procedurea and equipmant specified by NFBPR 701 -~ 2010 Bdivon Test Méthod #2 Flat Sheet
Specimens.

JAN 2 6 zu.c

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE /
THE GOVMARK ORGANXYZATION, INC. / ec ///é {Page 1 of 2}

MS. PHYLLIS PETTi

File Copy



48]
I
[13]

n
w0

g7/19/2812 14:19 1 15-88738 CALIFORNIA COMBINING PAGE 14/14

86-0. Allen Boulevard

Farmingdale, New York 11735.-5626 UBA

Tel. +1 (831) 203:8944 Fax +1 (831) 203-8858
" e-mall: info@govmark.com

Organlzation, Ine.

Page 2

Received:01/17/2012 Completed:01/17/2012 [Letter: O] ] b !P.’O.#: _ ]'I‘cst Report # 2-90631-1-
Client's Style: Lam. Tex. Conteni: 9x9x1000x1000. Width: 61", Finish: Polish. Weight: 160z End Use: Tents, Curtains, Sidewalls.
Identificntion . ‘
Tested For: Dana Otey : Key Test: NFPA 701-2010 TM#2 Flat 340

Californja Combiting Corp.,

5607 S. Sante Fe Avenue Tel: 1-(323)-589-5727 Ext:

Logs Angeles, CA 90058 : Fax: 1-(323)-585-8078
PRECONDITIONING:  (x] 1 hx & 220°F (Standard) v )

[} 24 hrs @ 6829°F (Alternate: Material shrinks/dlistorts @ 220°F)
REMARKS -
None.
CONVERSION FACTORS:
mm + 25.4 = inches
g/m* ¥ 28.35 x .835 = oz/yd?
.(Paqe 2 of 2)
The results contained in this report refate only to item(s) tested, The test report shall not be File Copy

repraduced, except in full, without written approval from The Govmark Organization, Jne,



910T XX 190 €111 TA ADIAYIS LNILL YHSIAM - RIULISISTY um| ] JO 1edyNa))

~~ SI0Y/TE/CT ‘U0 SAUAXY NEIGUII S, ~—

Auedwio]) AJXa ] 3[3eas [ YeIellizoBy HOOG — I51|e10adS UoNeaniay YSiuL WURISISY swee] ] Jo Jojearddy Jo sweN

previtony poses  pass ANVANOD TTLLXAL ATLLVES

SLIQe Y] JO I YL K04 3ANIIYFH ST pUY UIYSEAL
&g pasowdy 2g TON TIIAA P3S[) $S390.J Jup.Ie}oy Sure[y 3y I,

VAN DAN ¥ ¢8-IVdD “(3[v2S 38187) 7183 L ~ 104 VAN ‘(182§ [8wig) [ 1831 — [0, VdAN
‘NASD SP3IAIX3 10 0} [¥nbd ‘[eysiey 241y 3elg vrwaojE) ay) Aq pasosdde pue paudsigey
JLIQE] JUB)SISAL-IUWIBE] ¥ WOX] IPBW UG IARY J}BIYNIID S} UO PIGLIISAP SIITIL Y I

:JBY} Ipemt AGaIY ST UOHRIYNII)

Joeld pues "MO[[aX ‘USAID PaY [RAOY Myp  (s)10f0))
8059 OW ‘LLANOI
XX-190-€INTTA  Hwdg 4 (D) JM60E1LS  91hS HATYA TVIMLSOANI ‘N 01

HOIAYIS INTL HISTEM

YSIUL] $SO[D,. / dOL WL, A/d., Z0¥ .19  :mopduiasag

:0} paygddas 343m pue (IqUIUWBLUOU AJUdI3YUl I.I¥ 40 )
D31B3.1) JUBDIEIIL-IWERY UIIQ JARY AMO[I] PIQLIISIP SIRLIIIEW I} JEYL AJ11I9D 0} ST SI [

st 3

PEI86 VAA “dpiIeds dOL INALY/A
[INOG INMIAY | 7 FEPE 10SIy - A4

ANVAANOD ITILXAL ATLLVAS

JIEEVd INVISISTY-JINVT
Jo
Ad dANSST AWVYNIAVYHL HAGINIAN NOILVDOITddV QIAALSIODAY

AONVLSISHY HINVTA A0 ALVOIALLYAD




9102 H00-190-911171-TA OIAYUAS LNAL AFSIAAL - SOURISISHY] AWE[] JO ARIYILI)

~~~ 9TOY/TE/TT +uo SaadxXy 3pudyuI) S1yy, ~~

Auedwioy a]IX3 T a[11eaS / NoIewzoeS] 00§ — 15([Bl0adS UONEayNIs) ystulJ Jumisisay awe] ] Jo soeonddy Jo stien

preentoray o> padis ANVANOD TTLLXAL ITLLVAS

Qe YUY JO U] YL 10 AN S PuY Suryses
Ag paaoway og TON TTIAK PIS[) $5900.1J JULDAELY dWE[] Y],

VAN DAN @ ‘$8-1VdD (31898 381e77) 7SO L — (0L VAIN ‘(91898 [[eg) [ 331 ~ 10L VAN
‘NASD SPa20x2a 10 03 [enb ‘eystelA] 211 ulg wIUL0fIE) 3y} Aq pasocsdde pue PI3SISIY
AIqEY JUBISISAI-IUIB]] & WOJ IPLIL UG IARY jRILYILIID SIY} WO PIGLIISIP SIPILIE A,

:JEY) Ipel AQ13Y ST UOHBIIYIIR))

Ajuo angpy (s)1o[oD
80L59 OW ‘LLANOW

d00-190-91NTTA % wdy VI (D) 186001LS  94S FATIA TVIYILSOANI °N 0]
ADIAYES INAL ¥ASITIM

YSIUL] (SSOID),, Sneutuer] do JUSL NOXORlE 9/, 2091 .19 :mondiiassg

:03 pagddns areu pue (dqrwweuou AJUaLSyuI 318 10 )
P2183.1] JUEPDIBIII-AWE]] UIIQ IABY MO[3] PIGLIISIP S[ELIAIBW Y} BT AJI1I9D 03 S1 SI [

PEI86 VAN ‘Spjeag

ALVNIAVTJOL INAL STELE

IO MUIAY | 7 pepE LOAO3DVII ¥/4
ANVAAOD THLLXAL ATLLVES

ONAVA INVLISISHI-TINV A
o

A4 dHSS] AWVNIAVEL HAFWAN NOLLYOdd Y Ga9a1SIDAY

AONVLSISHY AINVTA 4O ALVIIALLEAD




i

L




MEMO

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL

FROM: MARIAN RYGWALL, PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: CITY HALL FACILITY USE POLICY

DATE: 6/24/2015

We regularly receive calls from residents who are looking for a space to hold special
events indoors. Often times a park building works for their event. However, with some
occasions such as a bridal shower tea, a park building is less than ideal. The city
administrator asked Jenny and | to conduct a survey of surrounding communities as to
their policies and fees charged for facility use. Please find attached a summary of the
results. The results show an average hourly rate of $26/hr for residents and $43/hour for
non-residents, with staff present.

The recommendation for a facility use permit fee has two options listed for your
consideration:

Option 1: $60/day for resident use only, no staff present.

Option 2: $25/hr resident, $40/hr non-resident, with staff present. A building supervisor
would be hired on an as needed basis and paid for from the permit fee.

In reviewing the policies each city has in place, the rules listed below are proposed to be
included in a facility use policy:

« Charge for use by the general public. Non-profit or public meetings could be exempt.
» City employees qualify as residents.

» User pays for all damages. Clean up is the responsibility of the user, a vacuum
would be available for use.

Open flames are prohibited.

Use of confetti and glitter not allowed.

Adhering decorations to the walls and ceiling require prior approval.

No smoking or alcohol allowed.

User representative shall assume full responsibility for the conduct of the entire
group. Children must be under the direct supervision of an adult at all times.

» User indemnifies and holds harmless the City of Spring Lake Park.

» Pre-made food would be allowed to be brought into the facility.

Maximum capacity 30 - Council Chambers B.
$100 damage deposit with completed application.

If council wishes to allow residents and/or non-residents to use Council Chambers B for
a special event, staff recommends adopting a facility use policy to include the rules as
proposed, and to charge a facility use permit fee from either option 1 or option 2.



Facility Use Survey

City Facility Facility Fee Damage Restrictions
Evening/Weekend Deposit
Andover Community Center | $25/h % room S50 S50 service fee for
S50/hr full room outside food
Arden Hills City Hall Res $S63/day $105 Staff present
Non-res $137/day
Blaine Park Buildings Resident $25/hr $300 City Hall use for public
Non-res $30/hr groups only; no scouts
Coon Rapids Community Center | Res $40-115-4hr $75 Rate depends on day
Non-res $48-135 -4 hr of week
Fridley Community Center Res $45/hr $150 Includes staff fee of
Non-res $65/hr §15/hr
New Brighton Community Center Res $130—4 hr $300
Non-res $155—4 hr
Mounds View Community Center | Res $37, non $74/hr $300 No outside food
Or

Res $126 —4 hr
Non-res $252 -4 hr

Ramsey City Hall Res $75/day $100 $54/hr after business

Non-res $100/day hours plus room fee.
Robbinsdale Public Safety Bldg . $25/hr $75 Public groups only
Shoreview Community Center Res $35—2 hr $25

Non-res $50—2 hr

Average Res $104 - 4 hrs 5148 Staff present
Res $26/hr
Non-res 543/hr
Proposed City Hall Res $60 — 4 hr w/o staff $100 Max capacity 30.

Spring Lake Park Council Chambers B Res $25/hr w/staff
Non-res $40/hr w/staff

Note: Staff are present at all community centers. The two city halls require staff present.



MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: WETLAND CREDIT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

DATE: JULY 2, 2015

City Engineer Gravel is finalizing plans for the CSAH 35 turn lane and sidewalk project,
which is a requirement of the Substance Church Special Use Permit. The improvements
will result in wetland impacts. The wetland impacts will be addressed through the purchase
of wetland credits. Approval of the enclosed agreement will authorize the purchase of
those wetland credits. As this is part of the required CSAH 35 turn lane/sidewalk project,
Substance Church will be responsible for this cost.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact City Engineer Phil Gravel at
651-604-4885.



The following is a sample of a possible Purchase Agreement for the sale of Wetland Banking Credits.
This Purchase Agreement does not necessarily cover all of the issues that would be important to Sellers
and Buyers, nor does it address the terms that would be appropriate for any particular transaction.
Sellers and Buyers should obtain the services of qualified legal counsel to adapt this Purchase Agreement
to meet their specific needs.

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FOR
WETLAND BANKING CREDITS

THIS AGREEMENT is made this _6_day of July , 2015 between

City of Spring Lake Park (Seller) and _
(Bank Account # 1537) (Buyer).
1. Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller, the wetland banking credits

(Credits) listed below:

CREDITS TO BE SOLD

. . 3
Csrjgl_lt Aécqrels: Er \(/:\/i?'éllagg Plant Community Type ACC:roes'; rpeérq' Stgf; Ol/f)ee Esgreﬁate
Group? Type? Foot

A 0.0620 shallow marsh 87120 per 0.065 182.34

Ac.

B. 0.065

C. 0.065

D. 0.065

E 0.065
Totals 5,401.44 182.34

[_] Check here if additional credit sub-groups are part of this account and are listed on an attachment to this document.

LA separate credit sub-group shall be established for each wetland or wetland area that has different wetland characteristics.
2Circular 39 types: 1, 1L, 2, 3,4,5,6, 7,8, B, U.

SWetland plant community type: shallow open water, deep marsh, shallow marsh, sedge meadow, fresh meadow, wet to
wet-mesic prairie, calcareous fen, open bog or coniferous bog, shrub-carr/alder thicket, hardwood swamp or coniferous
swamp, floodplain forest, seasonally flooded basin. See Wetland Plants and Plant Communities of Minnesota and
Wisconsin (Eggers and Reed, 1997) as modified by the Board of Water and Soil Resources, United States Army Corps
of Engineers..

2. Seller represents and warrants as follows:
a) The Credits are deposited in an account in the Minnesota Wetland Bank administered by the
Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) pursuant to Minn. Rules Chapter
8420.0700-.0760.

Page 1 of 2

BWSR Form: wca-bank-12 (purchase agreement).doc
Revised 6/26/2014




b) Seller owns the Credits and has the right to sell the Credits to Buyer.

3. Buyer will pay Seller a total of $_5,401.44_ for the Credits, as follows:
a) $_0__ as earnest money, to be paid when this Agreement is signed; and
b) The balance of $_5,401.44 to be paid on the Closing Date listed below.

4. [X] 1 Buyer, [[_]] Seller agrees to pay to a withdrawal fee of $ _182.34 to the State of Minnesota
based on 6.5% of the agreed to purchase price. At the Closing Date, [[X]] Buyer, [[_]] Seller will execute a
check made out for this amount, payable to the Board of Water and Soil Resources.

5. The closing of the purchase and sale shall occur on _Sept. 1 or at Permit Approval___ , 2015
(Closing Date) at __ Via Mail_. The Closing Date and location may be changed by written consent of both
parties. Upon payment of the balance of the purchase price, Seller will sign a fully executed Application for
Withdrawal of the Credits in the form specified BWSR, provide a copy of the Application for Withdrawal to
the Buyer and forward the same to the BWSR along with the check for the withdrawal fee.

6. Buyer has applied or will apply to __Rice Creek Watershed District_ (Local Government Unit (LGU)
or other regulatory authority) for approval of a replacement plan utilizing the Credits as the means of
replacing impacted wetlands. If the LGU has not approved the Buyer’s application for a replacement plan
utilizing the Credits by the Closing Date, and no postponement of the Closing Date has been agreed to by
Buyer and Seller in writing, then either Buyer or Seller may cancel this Agreement by giving written notice
to the other. In this case, Seller shall return Buyer’s earnest money, and neither Buyer nor Seller shall have
any further obligations under this Agreement. If the LGU has approved the replacement plan and the Seller
is ready to proceed with the sale on the Closing Date, but Buyer fails to proceed, then the Seller may retain

the earnest money as liquidated damages.

(Signature of Seller) (Date) (Signature of Buyer) (Date)

Page 2 of 2

BWSR Form: wca-bank-12 (purchase agreement).doc
Revised 6/26/2014






MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT:  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION STUDENT APPOINTMENT
DATE: JUNE 15, 2015

Vince Smith, Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission, worked with High School
Counselor Donald Fineran to find interested students to fill the student position on the Planning
and Zoning Commission. One student, Gabriel (Gabe) Strawn, expressed interested. Chair Smith
and | interviewed Mr. Strawn on Monday, June 15 and came away very impressed. | am
recommending the City Council appoint Mr. Strawn as the 2015-2016 student member of the
Planning and Zoning Commission.

Mr. Strawn’s resume is included for your review.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491.



GABRIEL STRAWN
7835 Monroe St. NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

763-639-2057
gabrielstrawn@yahoo.com

EDUCATION

Prince of Peace Lutheran School, Spring Lake Park, MN
Westwood Middle School, Blaine, MN
Spring Lake Park High School, Spring Lake Park, MN

ACHIEVEMENTS

Good grades in many honors and AP classes
CIS German
John Almquist Memorial for Excellence in the Arts Award

ACTIVITIES

Many Plays and Musicals

Band for 5 years

Choir for 12+ years

SLP Parks and Rec Softball for 4 years
The Voice for 3 years

National Honors Society

Panther Mentors

Tech Crew for 3 Years

Pep Band for 3 years

President of Church Youth Group

COMMUNITY SERVICE
‘ 2 Students Today Leaders Forever Tours
VBS Game Coordinator for 3 years
Leadership Camp for 2 years
The Voice for 3 years
National Honors Society

- REFERENCES
‘ Mark Waznik- Employer- 763-227-5336
Melissa Krieger- Choir Director- 651-484-5377

2003-2009
2009-2012
2012-Present

2009 - Present
2014 - Present
2012



LB

City of Spring Lake Park
Engineer’s Project Status Report

To: Council Members and Staff Re: Status Report for 7.6.15 Meeting
From: Phil Gravel File No.: R-18GEN

Note: Updated information is shown in italics.

2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803135).
This project includes lining and wye grouting in the northeast corner of the city. A Pre-
construction conference will be scheduled when requested by Visu-Sewer.

2015 Seal Coat Project (193803134).
The seal coat work has been completed. A second sweeping and pavement markings
will be completed in the next week or two.

2014-2015 Street Improvement Project (193801577).

A majority of the work has been completed. A punch-listinspection on the project has
been prepared. The punch-listincludes several clean-up and seeding items that need to
be addressed by the contractor.

The assessment process for 815t Ave., Arthur St., and the TH65 Service Drive has started.
The final assessment rolls need to be formally received and the public assessment
hearings need to be scheduled. .

CSAH 35 Turn Lanes and Sidewalk (193802914).

This project includes CSAH 35 improvements required as part of the SUP for 8299 Cenfral
Ave. Preliminary plans are being revised based on comments received from Anoka
County. The wetland permitting process has started. A purchase agreement for
required wetland credits needs to be approved.

MS4 Permit (193802935).
The Annual Report to the MPCA has been submitted. A Public Meeting to discuss MS4
activities will be held at the July 20t meeting.

Lift Station No. 1 Equipment (193802805).
We have been working with the 3 equipment suppliers for to make schedule adjustments
in lieu of the re-bidding of the lift station construction project.

Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction (193803115).
Bids were rejected on May 18™h. Project will be re-bid this fall.

Other issues/projects.

We continue to work with T-Mobile and Sprint on their applications for antenna
modifications. There is an issue with T-Mobile and their handrail modification on the
Able Street tower that needs to be resolved.

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Cristina Mlejnek, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter
Allen, or me if you have any questions or require any additional information.

L.:.r Stantec







CORRESPONDENCE






TWIN CITIES

Special E

SHAPING THE FUTURE OF MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY IN OUR COMMUNITIES

a2

COMCAST

COMCAST CREATES MORE THAN 5,500 NEW
JOBS AS PART OF MULTI-YEAR CUSTOMER
EXPERIENCE TRANSFORMATION

SERVING YOUR
COMMUNITY

Comcast Corporation announced on April 24,

Comcast has announced a new, multi-year plan

to reinvent the customer experience and to
create a culture focused on exceeding customers’
expectations, at all levels of the company. The
plan centers on looking at every decision through
a customer lens and making measureable
changes and improvements across the company.

The core elements of the strategic plan include: creating
more than 5,500 customer service jobs over the next
few years and setting a goal to always be on time for
customer appointments by Q3 of 2015. It also includes
major investments in technology and training to give
employees the tools they need to deliver excellent
service. The company will also simplify billing and
create better policies to provide greater consistency
and transparency to customers. Additionally, the plan
includes the renovation of hundreds of stores across the
country and the development of new technologies that
will enable customers to interact with us how and when
they want.

Comcast is also making significant investments in its
workforce tools. The company is continuing to develop
cutting-edge technology that will help its technicians
and call center employees deliver excellent service.

It is currently rolling out a new, cloud-based platform
that gives employees a better, holistic view of the
customer’s account history so they have everything
they need to help customers faster. Starting this year,

2015, that its merger agreement with Time

all employees, from senior management to frontline Warner Cable and its transactions agreement

representatives, will be required to participate in additional with Charter Communications, Inc. have been

customer experience training every year. In addition, new ceminEEs)., Wikl we el e irmsseien

smart network tools have been developed to proactively was the right step for our company and

diagnose issues in the network and enable Comcast
i consumers across the country, we knew from the
engineers to solve them before they reach customers. o
beginning there would be regulatory hurdles.

Comecast is also building new technology so that we can .

be available for customers where and when they want. The formation of GreatLand was always
contingent upon the closing of our transaction
with Time Warner Cable. With the deal not

moving forward, the formation of GreatLand will

The My Account app, which launched last year and has
been downloaded more than one million times, puts
customers in the driver’s seat giving them the tools to
troubleshoot problems and fix issues. Customers with not proceed.

questions or issues can also use the app to schedule a

convenient time for a Comcast representative to call U EE A7 M [ eI el CE (D)

them — with no waiting on hold. our company. We are in a fantastic position to

S continue to innovate, create amazing products,
Another new feature, called Tech Tracker, is being trialed,

and will be launched by the end of the year across all
Comcast markets. This is how it works, customers

and change the customer experience. We look

forward to continuing to serve your community.

?I-Mh'lﬂhlh Y E. —
. ae

.. . L 1 ,..
_ APPOINTM ENT 4 Where's My Tech?
TRACKING | @ oo
EROM 30 minutes
ot Vi . : LT
COMCAST . wma 7 |
P £ '

our tech gets tied up at someone else’s house, we
will let folks know that too, and provide real-time
status updates so they can plan accordingly.

with scheduled appointments will be alerted through
our App when our technician is about 30 minutes away
from arriving at their house, and will be able to track this
technician’s progress on a map. We’re hoping this will
) ) ) These are all examples of the changes Comcast has
prevent our customers from just needing to sit at home . .
already begun to make, and will continue to make, to

and wait. They can check the app from the office, or . .
improve the customer experience. B

wherever they are, and head home when they see we're
on our way. If we are running late, which can happen if



)
COMCAST

COMCAST TO OFFER
2 GIGABIT
INTERNET SERVICE
ACROSS TWIN CITIES

Gigabit Pro Will Be Available To More
Than 600,000 Homes by End of 2015

New 250 Mbps Internet Tier Will Also
Launch Across Entire Service Area

Comecast has announced it will roll out its new
residential multi-gigabit broadband service to more
than 600,000 homes across the Twin Cities later this
year. Gigabit Pro is a symmetrical, 2 Gigabit-per-
second service that will be delivered via a fiber-to-the-
home solution and offered to customers throughout
Comcast’s footprint in the Minneapolis/St. Paul

metro area.

In addition, Comcast will be launching Extreme 250,
a new 250 Mbps Internet speed tier, available to
Twin Cities area customers later this year.

Gigabit Pro will be available to homes within close
proximity of Comcast’s fiber network and will require
installation of professional-grade equipment. The
company has fiber at the core of its network and,

for the past decade, it has invested billions of dollars
to extend that fiber deeper into neighborhoods and
closer to homes. To date, Comcast has built out
more than 145,000 route miles of fiber across its
nationwide service area, including the Twin Cities,

to serve residential communities with a fiber to the
home solution.

“The Twin Cities is one of the most sophisticated
technology markets in the country, and we’re excited
about the opportunity to bring an entirely new level
of broadband access to the region,” said Jeff Freyer,
Vice President, Comcast - Twin Cities Region.
“Whether it’s Gigabit Pro, Extreme 250, or one of
our existing internet options, Comcast continues to
look for opportunities to increase speeds, providing
a wide range of options that meet customer needs.”

In addition, Comcast is currently testing DOCSIS 3.1,
a scalable, national, next generation multi-gigabit
technology solution with plans to begin launching in
early 2016. When fully deployed, it will mean almost
every customer in Comcast’s national footprint will
be able to receive gigabit speeds over the existing
network (a combination of both fiber and coax).

Comcast has made significant investments in the
Twin Cities over the years, doubling the capacity
of its network every 18 months. Additionally, the
company has been delivering multi-gig (up to

10 Gbps) Ethernet service to businesses in the
Twin Cities since 2013. B

SPECIAL EDITION | Shaping the Future of Media and Technology'in Our Communities

g

X1 DVR WITH CLOUD TECHNOLOGY AND
LIVE IN-HOME STREAMING

Comcast is beginning to launch the X1 DVR with cloud
technology through the West Division. The Twin Cities
Region can expect to see it launch later this year or
beginning 2016. Customers can watch DVR recordings
on devices in the home and download recorded content
to take on-the-go. Live TV streaming feature provides
access to channel lineup, Xfinity On Demand and X1
Guide on devices in the home.

While in the home, customers will be able to watch their
DVR recordings over Comcast’s managed IP network
on their mobile devices and computers; “check-out”
DVR recordings by downloading them directly to a
mobile device to take on-the-go; and access the X1
interface and live stream practically their entire TV
channel lineup, as well as Xfinity On Demand choices,
to IP-connected devices.

Comcast plans to roll these features out to additional
markets throughout the year.

To deliver these new streaming and download features
to Xfinity TV customers, Comcast has launched a

new Xfinity TV app for iOS and Android tablets and
smartphones and a dedicated portal for viewing on
computers. To live stream their TV lineup or watch
DVR and On Demand programming while on tablets
or smartphones in the home, customers will simply

download the Xfinity TV app from the App Store, open
the app and sign-in with their Xfinity TV credentials.
Once signed-in, customers may begin browsing their
full channel lineup in the Guide, access thousands of
free movies and TV shows via Xfinity On Demand, or
scan available recordings for download in the Saved
menu. On laptops and computers, customers can sign-
in through the Xfinity TV site to access their X1 guide
and DVR recordings. For more information, please visit
the support page on Comcast.com. M

COMCAST TO LAUNCH
4K ULTRA HIGH-DEFINITION SET-TOP BOX

Comcast announced that it is expected to launch a 4K ultra high-definition (UHD) set-top box later this year as
it brings the Xfinity in UHD catalog to the X1 platform. The new X1 set-top box, the Xi4, will deliver Xfinity TV
customers 4K UHD content—four times the resolution of high-definition—directly to the television, enabling

X1 customers to enjoy unlimited virtual 4K linear channels by creating personalized playlists from the Xfinity in
UHD library. Customers will also enjoy high dynamic range (HDR) programming—increased color, contrast and
brightness—with the launch of a new HDR set-top box, the Xi5, next year.

Comcast will add hundreds of titles to the Xfinity in UHD catalog and library, including films originally produced

for IMAX® and other Giant Screen Theaters.

Initially launched last year on 2014 Samsung UHD TVs, Xfinity in UHD offers one of the biggest and best 4K
libraries available today, providing Xfinity TV customers with on demand access to full current seasons of some
of the season’s hottest shows, Giant Screen films and more at no additional cost. B




Water Sustainability in the Region

Sam Paske
Assistant General Manager, Environmental Quality Assurance

METROPOLITAN
C O UNZC L

MCES Service Area and Facilities

Serves 7 counties
(3,000 square miles)

250 mgd on average
8 wastewater treatment plants
600 miles of interceptors

2+ million wastewater
customers in 108
communities

2.6 million population
served in water resources
(3.6 million in 2030)

$6 billion in existing assets

METROPOLITAN
€ 0/ U N GTINE

Welcome & Introductions

METROPOLITAN
C O UNZC L

Customer Forum Topics

* Municipal Customer Forum (June 9, 11)
* Management Comments
« Water Sustainability in the Region
* Preliminary 2016 Budget & Rates
* Collaboration Case Studies
® Industrial Customer Forum (June 15)
« Water Resource Planning
* Regulatory Issues
* Hauled Waste Program
* Preliminary 2016 Budget & Rates

AN

METROPOLITAN
€ 0/ U N GTINE




Examples of Increasing Value

Energy Recovery at Metro Plant

Fertilizer Production at Blue Lake Plant

Land Application at Empire Plant
Groundwater Recharge at East Bethel
Pollution Prevention & Industrial Pretreatment
Program

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

MCES Mission, Vision & Values

Mission Provide wastewater services and integrated planning to ensure
sustainable water quality and water supply for the region.

Vision Be a valued leader and partner in water sustainability.
Values Excellence

Inclusiveness

Integrity

Respect

Commitment

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

Focus on Increasing Value

* Phosphorus Umbrella Permit ($400M+ cost
avoidance)

» Potential solutions for non-point phosphorus
sources

+ Nitrate and Chloride as emerging concerns

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

Focus on Increasing Value

Linear Resource Integrated

Management Water Cycle




Asset Management Program

Investment to manage
risk and control costs RISK

-

Improving effectiveness
and efficiency of our
operations

Sustaining high level of
service to customers

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

Focus on Increasing Value

Linear Resource Integrated

Water Cycle

Management

* Water planning integrates supply, use, reuse,
recharge and water quality

* Exploring ways to help customers

+ Building ways to better partner with communities

and agencies
/‘ : ;

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

(
dl@:
~

S N : DS
..... — B
-] a = T L
Sam e L\ g % | Sl O
3 L HL
E: 1
; 3o 2 o %L T | T

Water Resources Policy Plan

The Council adopted the 2040 Water Resources Policy Plan (WRPP)
on May 20th of this year.

The WRPP includes policies and strategies to:

Treat wastewater from municipalities and industries to high water-
quality standards at affordable and fair rates.

Work with partners to preserve the quality and quantity of
groundwater and surface water.

Better integrate the Council’s work in water supply, surface water and
wastewater.

A

Affordable, Sustainable, Integrated

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE




New East Bethel Plant, Bio-Reactor and Solids
Thickening Building

Interceptor System Investments

Metropolitan Council
Environmental Services

2015-2016
Interceptor Projects

Environmental Services Wastewater Facilities

— Giavity Interceplors
Forcomains

— Siphans

— Outfalls.

O L Stations

*  Meters

[0 wastewater Treatment Fiants
Project Locations

@ Facility Projects
it ercopto: Rehakiitation Projects
D= Interceplor Conatruction Projects

East Bethel Land Application Basins
A and E (approximately 3 miles from plant)
Woodchip walking path and asphalt access road




Improvement Examples

Effectiveness

— Business Case Evaluations

— Risk Management System

— Lifecycle Asset Planning
Efficiency

— Work Planning and Scheduling

— Information Technology

— Cross-functional Teams

A

METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k

7

Mississippi River Force Main Project — Dual 42” FM
HDPE fusion welded and floated across the river.
Anchors set and pipe slowly sunk from west to east. ﬁ

Our Goal: High Level of Service

Increased dialog around key themes:
* Connect customer and regulator expectations
* Provide measures of performance

* Collaborate to maximize investments in terms of
community outcomes

BALANCING COST AND VALUE

A

METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k

Edina - Ring Beam and Lagging - Top 4' Being
Placed on Grade




2016 Budget — Executive Summary

*Metropolitan Wastewater Charge: 5.4% Increase
*Sewer Availability Charge: No increase
*Industrial Waste Strength Charge: 7.4% Increase
* Industrial Waste Permit Fees: 10.4% Increase

* Total Environmental Services Expenses: 5.8% increase
over 2015 Budget
* Driven primarily by increased Debt Service, Pay-as-you-go,
administrative support (Information Services, Human Resources,
Rent), and inflation

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

2016 Preliminary Budget & Rates

Ned Smith, MCES Director, Finance & Revenue

METROPOLITAN

Rate Setting: Budget Assumptions

|| 2015 | 2016 _| $Change | % Change_

Revenues $249.5 $264.9 15.4
Expenses $250.4 $264.9 14.5 5.8
Surplus (Deficit) $(.9) $0

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

2016 Rate Setting Schedule

May 12:
June 9:

June 11:
June 17:

July 14:

July 29:

Aug. 26:

Environment Committee Direction for Public Meetings
Municipal Customer Forum (League of MN Cities)
Municipal Customer Forum (Golden Valley)

Industrial Customer Forum

Environment Committee Review of Customer Input
and Rate Adoption Recommendation

Council Rate Adoption
Council Preliminary Operating Budget Adoption

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE




Wastewater Outstanding Debt

$2,000

$1,800

$1,600

Dollars in Millions

$400

$200

Projected ———————

$1,400

$1,200 I
$1.000 | 1533 1043 1082 1062 1058 996

$800 -
$600

$0
10 "N 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

existing ®new

(Average 3.1% Increase)

32

Preliminary Budget: Debt Service

® Debt Service (DS) Transfer
+ $109M = 2015B
* $115.5M = 2016B
» $6.5M = change (6.0%)

® PAYGO (Pay As You Go)

+ $2.0M = 2014
+ $5.0M = 2015
+ $7.0M =2016

® Risk factors

— Capital spending increases (e.g., regulatory)
— Interest rate increases (e.g., market rates, Public Facilities Authority subsidy
withdrawal)

ROPOLITAN

Budgeted Debt Service

History and projections

—@— 2010-2014 Actual Debt Service, projected thereafter
—A— 2014 Debt Service with 3% inflation (in 2014 dollars)

(millions)

$175 /
$150

$125 / /

$100

$75

— +————— Projected ———

$50

$25

$0 T T T T T T T T T T T T
"0 "N 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

(Average 4.5% Increase)
33

Pay-As-You-Go

(millions)

$12

<4 Projected =

$10

$8

$6

$4

$2

$0

'08 10 12 14 16 18

. Annual Budget

ROPOLITAN




Preliminary Budget: Overview Peer Agencies
Debt Service as a % of budget*

Source of Expense Increases

% Growth in Rate Rochester, NY 22% MCES 45% Boston 64%
$(m) From ltem Los Angeles 24% Sacramento  46% Seattle 66%
FY15 Budget 250.4 ) ]
St. Louis 27% Phoenix 49% Dallas 80%
Debt Service 6.5 2.6% Virginia Beach 29% Washington,DC 54% Atlanta 89%
PayGO 2.0 0.8% _ _
Salary (raise, fringe) 2.1 0.8% Chicago 31% Austin 55%
Chemicals & Utilities L5 0.6% San Antonio 38% Columbus OH  55%
Inter-divisional Charge 1.1 0.4%
Contract Services/Materials 0.9 0.4% Denver 40% Philadelphia  56%
Other (grants) 04 0-2% Cleveland 41% Milwaukee 57%
Total 2016 Expense Budget 264.9 Miami 44% Louisville 62%

A

* 2013 data from 2014 National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA) 4

survey MET RIP [:40 L] lT:]\J\i

METROPOLITAN
C OUMNTGCGIL 34

o Peer Agencies
Preliminary Budget: Labor . )
Debt per capita (person)
* Labor Los Angeles $188 Philadelphia  $766 Seattle $2.607
- $64.8M =2015B
_ $66.9M = 20168 Denver $370 Sacramento $922 Boston $2,647
— $2.1M increase = 3.2% increase MCES $392 Milwaukee $930
* 683 FTEs versus 702 in 2015 Virginia Beach $451 Washington, DC $939
* 2% general salary increase, plus steps Orange County $464 Cleveland $987
* Fringe factor Chicago $473 Miami $1.037
* Risk factors: unresolved bargaining agreements, attrition rates, _ .
workforce planning, and health care costs (self insured) Phoenix $525 Austin $1,259
San Antonio $622 Columbus $1,514
St. Louis $653 Louisville $1,971

é * 2013 data from 2014 NACWA survey é

METROPOLITAN
C =0 NG TIE

METROPOLITAN
C OUMNTGCGIL 35




Rates and Charges: MWC Preliminary Budget: Non-Labor

* Non-Labor (excludes DS, PAYGO, Interdivisional)

* MCES charges communities a wholesale fee for annual volume + $58.9M = 2015B
+ Firm Flow allocation method *+ $61.7M = 20168
+ 2016 billings based on flow percent for period of July 1, 2014 * $2.8M = change (4.8%)
through June 30, 2015 * Detail
« Communities pay portion of MWC corresponding to their percent + 18.0 (2015B), 19.4 (2016B) = Contract Services
of total flow « 17.7 (2015B), 18.5 (2016B) = Utilities
+ Slight flow increase is projected (1.4% increase thru first 9 + 16.3(2015B), 16.4 (2016B) = Materials, Supplies, Chemicals
months) + 3.4 (2015B), 3.0 (2016B) = Capital Outlay
* Communities charge businesses and residents a retail fee for « 3.5(2015B), 4.4 (2016B) = Other
sewer volume * Risk factors

« Ultility rates
« Emergency repairs

A

A

METROPOLITAN
€C O U N C I L

METROPOLITAN
€C O U N C I L

Comparative Information

_ _ Washington Revenue/Sources
25 peer city average retail sewer rate per household = $404 $D3§5
- _ Budget 2015 | Budget 2016 | % Change
eattle )
$477 \ 160,
X MWC* $190.7 $200.9
S " $577 “@évsrf)A SAC** Transfer 33.4 7.5 12.3
X ‘ SAC Shift Back 2.7 1.7 (37.0)
adelphia Industry-specific 14.3 14.7 3.1
\ $426 State Appropriations 2.8 4.8 69.6
LA County General Fund Transfer 3.8 3.9 1.9
$146 Louisville Other 1.8 1.4 (22.2)
$455 Virginia TOTAL Revenue 249.5 264.9 6.2

Beach $239

Fountain
Valley
$392

San Antonio

$322 *  Metropolitan Wastewater Charge, which is allocated to customer communities

**  Sewer Availability Charge

A

2013 Rates (per 2014 NACWA survey) "TROPO |
o , METROTOUTIAY




5-Year MWC Projections
| Mwcs | %lncrease |

2016 $200,913,000 5.4

2017 $213,772,000 6.4

2018 $225,472,000 5.5

2019 $239,447,000 6.2

2020 $253,759,000 6.0

2021 $269,404,000 6.2
Key Assumptions:

* 3% annual expense inflation
* $2M annual PAYGO increases

* 5% annual increase in Industrial \Waste revenue
* No surpluses or deficits budgeted

» Based on most recent Capital Improvement Plan
* Includes some debt service smoothing (moving
some principal to future years)

A

METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k

MWC Increases Compared to
NACWA Average

9.0%
8.4% 8.4%
8.0% / \**

/\
7.0% /\ ’
6.5% \ 6.0% .,,/ \ ’ 57% 58% 5.8%

6.0%

5.0%

4.0%

3.4
" 3.8% 5% 3.5%
3.0% 1

2.0% / 2:4% \ /
1.0% 1.1%

0.0%

'04 '05 '06 ‘07 '08 '09 10 " 12 "13 14 15 16 "7 18

==MCES MWC ==NACWA Average

METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k

SAC: Source of Funds

* Charged to municipalities (wholesale)
* Revenue reduces volume charge to cities
* For new connections or increased demand (available capacity)
* 1 SAC unit charged per 274 gallons of maximum daily
wastewater flow availability

* Auvailability # Treatment Service
= “Capacity we stand ready to serve”

A

METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k

MWC: City Flow Can Impact City

Increases
2015 | Flow (MG) | % of systemflow | MWC |

City ABC 10,000 10.93 20,842,600
City XYZ 500 .55 1,042,100
All Others 81,000 88.52 168,825,300
System Total 91,500 $190,710,000
2016 | Flow (MG) | %of systemflow | MWC | %]ncrease
City ABC 10,000 10.78 21,650,000
City XYZ 550 .59 1,191,000 14.3
All Others 82,250 88.63 178,072,000 515
System Total 92,800 $200,913,000 5.4

A

METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k




SAC: Reserve Fund Historical SAC Rate Increases (%)

Actual Projected | Projected
2014 2015 2016 14%
Year-end Balance ($M)
$100

12%

10%

$80
8%

\ 6.1%
5.0%

3.0%
o
2.1% 0%

0% T <
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

$60

6%

$40 - 4% +—

2%

$20

$0 : : : : : : : : : ‘
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

METROPOLITAN METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k S 00 N C I'k

SAC Reserve Balance (Projected) SAC Units: Recovering

25,000
-m Sl Minimum 21,150 50 547
Year Shift Reserve Balance balance* 20,000 | ' 19,334
2010 8,304 20.4 29.5
2011 9,817 45 231 32.0 16,000 est.
2012 14,303 4.3 344 343 16,000 -
2013 15,663 43.8 37.0
2014 14,589 (4.4) 43.7 39.7 10,000
2015 16,000 (2.7) 47.5 43.1
2016 16,500 1.7) 49.5 46.0 5.000 6,653
Est. 2017 17,000 54.7 49.0
2018 17,000 57.7 51.4 0 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
2019 17,000 59.4 53.3 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

* Council policy 3-2-5

A

METROPOLITAN METROPOLITAN
S 00 N C I'k S 00 N C I'k




2016 Rate Setting Schedule

May 12: Environment Committee Direction for Public Meetings

June 9: Municipal Customer Forum (League of MN Cities)*

June 11: Municipal Customer Forum (Golden Valley)*

June 17: Industrial Customer Forum*

July 14: Environment Committee Review of Customer Input and
2016 Rate Adoption Recommendation

July 29: Council Rate Adoption

Aug. 26: Council Preliminary Operating Budget Adoption

* public input

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

Industrial Rates

Rate Type Prelim. 2016 % Increase
Strength Charge (excess Ib TSS¥) $0.204 7.4
Standard Load Charge (per 1000 gal.) $58.80 4.4
Industrial Load Charge (excess Ib TSS*) $0.409 5.4
Collar County Load Charge (per 1000 gal.) $73.80 3.5
Portable Toilet Load Charge (per 1000 gal.) $75.86 4.6
Holding Tank Load Charge (per 1000 gal.) $9.34 -5
Annual Permit Fee $925-$8,850 10.4
General Permit Fee $100-$500 0

* Total Suspended Solids

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE

Collaboration Case Studies

Jason Willett, 651.602.1196

METROPOLITAN

Wastewater General Operating
Reserve

* Primary uses in past:
— Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) reserve funding
— PAYGO for capital projects
— Decrease budgeted =»rate mitigation
— Reserve for SAC issues
— Grants related to wastewater
— Special wastewater projects
* Balance on 12/31/14: $16.5M (unaudited)
* $0.9M use of reserves expected in 2015

* Policy target for 2016 is $14.3M (10% of operating expenses)

A

METROPOLITAN
G0 T NTE TIRE




Future Opportunities?

* Water sustainability
collaboration

* Inflow & Infiltration from
private properties

* \Water reuse

Collaborations working for us now!

* New England Fertilizer Public Private
Partnership

* Dental Mercury program

* Inflow & Infiltration program (and grants)

* Metro Energy Policy Coalition (MEPC)

* Financial Policy task forces

* Sub-regional water supply groups

* Water Supply - Technical Advisory
Group (TAC)

METROPOLITAN

Collaborations... in Process

* Industrial Pretreatment Incentive Program (IPIP)

* Local government participation in Community Solar
Gardens on our sites

Joint Vactor sites
PCA/MCES Phosphorus “Umbrella” permit

Governmental Solar Garden Collaborative

METROPOLITAN







Daniel Buchholtz

From: Jill Brown <jillcorown@msn.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:59 PM

To: Jill Brown

Subject: North Metro Mayors' Minute for June 17 Board Meeting

Attachments: nmma board 6-17-15 stepping stones.jpg; nmma board 6-17-15 stepping stones
courtyard.jpg

North Metro Mayors’ Minute for the June 17, 2015 Board Meeting

Thank you, Stepping Stones Emergency Housing, for hosting the North Metro Mayors Association Board
meeting last night in Anoka. We’re pleased to welcome you as our newest Community Partner! And, thank you,
Mounds View, for hosting the Operating Committee earlier in the day. We’re also pleased to welcome Matt
Stemwedel, new city manager at Coon Rapids, and returning NMMA member Blaine Mayor Tom Ryan.

Here are few quick highlights. Watch for complete minutes in the next meeting packet.
Legislative Wrap Up

The legislative update reminded us that legislators adjourned the first year of a two-year legislative cycle.
Everything that was introduced this year is still alive to be picked up after March 8, 2016, when the next session
starts. It's a good thing, too, since a lot of the issues we worked on in the Tax Bill and the Transportation Bill
were left incomplete this session due to the political negotiations in St. Paul. They'll be on the table for the 2016
session. Our lobbying team predicts the Capitol’s remodeling project will cause more discussions prior to the
session starting.

The Operating Committee and the Board discussed reaching out to legislators in their districts prior to session
starting. The lobbying team of Becca Pryse, Bob Benke, Bill Barnhardt, and Troy Olsen will work with me in
the next couple weeks to develop a time line for the 2016 legislative work plan. Cities and Community Partners
will be asked to share their priorities with us. Cities are asked to keep in mind that proposed bonding projects
will need to be far enough along in their development that our legislative delegation will have data to work
with.

Expect to see more details on rail crossings and water issues in the next work plan.

Our gratitude goes to our legislative delegation for their efforts on our behalf this past session. A special thanks
goes to Rep. Abigail Whelan for attending the Board meeting last night.

Innovative Office Supplies

A short update was given by Patrick and Vicki from Innovative Office Solutions, our Community Partner and
vendor for the North American Joint Purchasing Program. We’re on track for a 10% increase in dividend
payments this year. Remember the contract has more than office supplies. You also can save time and get a
dividend for buying janitorial supplies, furniture, toner, ink, coffee, and more. Vicki says we like our coffee. |
say, stay calm and drink more NAJPP coffee. They also have a managed print service, with options to never run
out of toner and to guarantee your HP toner prices for five years. Want to know more? Contact Vicki at
VGiefer@innovativeos.com.




Fall Event

Mark your calendars for Sept. 23, 2015, Bunker Hills. We’re doing a craft beer tasting at 4:30 with an optional
nine holes of golf at 2 p.m. Watch for an email promoting the event. Details will be on our website soon, too,
www.NorthMetroMayors.org. Mandy Meisner, our community relations person, is looking for
businesses/organizations to contact about event sponsorship. Please send your ideas to her at
MandyMeisner00@gmail.com or call 763-226-1809.

An event kick-off for NMMA members, Community Partners and event sponsors will be at my home Friday,
July 31, 5 p.m. My husband, Tony Palumbo, and I live on the second hole of the TPC, where the 3M
Championships is happening that day. Mark your calendars and bring an appetite! Tony is cooking.

Thank you. Jill, cell 612-889-2611

Photo Cutlines: 1. NMMA attendees included Rep.Whelan, Vicki and Patrick from Innovative Office Solutions,
Ramsey City Manager Kurt Ulrich, New Hope Mayor Kathi Hemken, Blaine Mayor Tom Ryan, Brooklyn
Center City Manager Curt Boganey. 2. Something hot in the kitchen set off the fire alarm and the meeting was
temporarily moved outside to Stepping Stones’ lovely courtyard.



North Metro Telecommunications Commission

Meeting Talking Points
June 17, 2015

» Educational Coordinator, T.J. Tronson, worked on an Anoka County Election Judge
Training Video with Erik Thorson of Anoka County and Roark Haver at the City of
Blaine. The intent is to use the dvds to help train election judges, thereby saving time
and resources.

B The public access documentary, "Learning to Fly" won two national Telly Awards. The
documentary was produced by volunteer producer Brett Wong, with help from Studio
Manager Eric Houston. It tells the story of an award winning special-needs cheerleading
team at Centennial High School. The Telly Awards are national awards given to
recognize outstanding local, regional, and cable TV programs.

# North Metro TV will be covering all of the local parades this summer. Staff and local
producers will also be marching in the parades.

» Work continues on a CenturyLink cable franchise. Two negotiation meetings have taken
place. Work continues on several issues, but it is hoped that a document will be ready for
consideration by the Cable Commission at their July 15th meeting.

» The 2016 NMTC Operating budget was approved. It is $11,000 less than the 2015
budget. The capital budget will be presented as soon as the data from the HD Equipment
Upgrade is available.

PLEASE encourage your council members to call me if they have any questions you can’t
answer. | would be happy to answer any questions they may have. Heidi Arnson at NMTV.
Direct line is 763-231-2801. Email is harnson@northmetrotv.com.






Wanda Brown

From: Brian Stephenson <BStephenson@alexandrahouse.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Tina Bronson

Cc: Brian Stephenson

Subject: Community Event Posting for 9/26/15 - Alexandra House's 11th Annual Walk for Hope
Attachments: WFH Save the Date Postcard.pub

Hello!

Thank you so much for helping Alexandra House invite Anoka County families to participate in this fantastic
community event.

Attached to this email is a Microsoft Publisher file with a post card-sized “Save the Date” notice, with all of the
pertinent information.

Putting the event information in your community newsletter, on your Community events calendar, on your electronic
billboard, or on a public billboard (or all of them!) is an incredible help to us. If we have missed the deadline for a
publication, have circumvented a submission process, or reached you in error, please accept our apologies. If you
notify us of our misstep, we will do our best to rectify the situation.

Registration for the Walk will be live by next Wednesday, 6/24. Online information and registration will be available
online at:
http://www.alexandrahouse.org/news-and-events/walk-for-hope/

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to email me (bstephenson@aléxandrahouse.orq) or call me
(763-656-1368).

This event would not be possible without the support of our community. Thank you for taking a stand for the safety of
all Anoka County families.

Take care,

-Brian Stephenson

Race Information

11th Annual Walk for Hope

Saturday, September 26, 2015

Bunker Hills Regional Park, Pavilion #3

SK Run / 2K Walk, Community Resource Fair, Kid's Activities

Registration opens 8am, 9:30 Start

Description
The 11th Annual Walk for Hope is an opportunity for Alexandra House supporters to come together to raise money

1



and raise awareness around domestic and sexual violence. Speakers, community partners, kids' activities, and a
beautiful course through Bunker Hills Regional Park make this an event to remember.

Registration begins June 24. Sign up today to ensure you are a part of this moving and energizing event. Information

is available on our website: alexandrahouse.org.
Alexandra House's mission is to empower victims of domestic and sexual violence, and to inspire social change

through education, support, and advocacy.

WALK FOR HOPE

LEXANDRA HOUSE 2075

A Fur B © 2-Mite Walk
Bunker Hitle /@//'o/m/ Fuk ® Fenis Favdion #3







Before

Northtown Library
entrance area before
and after the 2014
Improvement Project

-

2

.
s

Anoka County Library Annual Report 2014




2014 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

District 1 - Matt Look
District 2 - Julie Braastad
District 3 - Rebyn West-
District 4 - Jim Kordiak
pistrict 5 - Carol LeDoux
District 6 - Rhonda Sivarajah
District 7 - Scott Schulte

Uur L/reams

MISSION STATEMENT
Anoka County Library...

your connection to ideas, information, and inspiration.

Libraries, Literacy, Collaboration, and Dreams

The renewal project for Northtown Library was
the culmination of dreams and the leadership of the
Anoka County Board of Commissioners and the
Library Board. Needed improvements were made
primarily with county funds but funding was also
received through a $150,000 grant from a Minnesota
Library Accessibility and Improvement Grant  The
children’s room was expanded, dark walls were
removed to make way for glass, shelves were
lowered to let light in and make materials reachable,
a family restroom was constructed and the existing
restrooms were made fully accessible. Popular

materials were concentrated near the

front, service desks were merged, more
computers and comfortable chairs were
provided, teens were given their own area,
and additional conference rooms were
provided to give patrons a quiet place to
study or meet The result is a space that

is welcoming, bright, inviting for kids and

their families, efficient, fully accessible for

all, and designed with flexibility to serve residents

well now and in the future,

What does Anoka County Library mean to the
people who use it? Itis our hope that the stories
found in this annual report give a glimmer of the
many facets of library service: the connections that
books, eBooks, computers, classes, programs,
instruction, information and community gathering
spaces contribute to the quality of life in Anoka
County. The Library does not do this on its own.

It requires partnerships; working together in
collaboration with other community organizations
and Anoka County departments; and a commitment
to innovation and continuous improvement to
provide the best service possible in the most cost-
efficient manner. The Library will continue to assist
people to reach their dreams in the future because it

is partnering with others now.

The noted young aduit author, Doug Wilhelm, has
said that “A library is a house of hope. It’s a place
where we all, whatever our situation, can
feed our ideas and develop our dreams.”
May the stories of dreams achieved by
people who used Ancka County Library
resources in 2014 continue to serve as

inspiration for the future.

2014 LIBRARY BO

Eflen Ward, Anoka

Melanie Keister, Blaine

Dan Greensweig, Circle Pines
Bob Thistle, Coon Rapids
Linda Backlund, Fridley
Cathy Montain, Ham Lake
Rob Schilter, Nowthen




“Whatever my kids are passionate about
they can learn and really dig into.”

LIZ'S STORY

Liz and her family love to visit the
Centennial Library: finding new books
to read, interacting with the library staff
and checking out materials themselves
at the self-check station. As a busy mom
of three, Liz finds it very convenient to
place requests for items that support
their homeschool curriculum using the
Library's catalog. Liz has a dream that
her children will pursue their passions.
Right now, that means books on sea
creatures and baking are a must The
Library supports her children as they
become readers whether its classics,

a popular new series or a hard to find
book requested through interlibrary
loan. The Library’s collection also
supports their educational goals whether
the topic is kangaroos, ecosystems

or Japan. Other parents in Liz's
homeschool co-op share her enthusiasm
for the Library and appreciate how
library resources enable them to afford
to educate their children at home. Liz
said, “Because homeschooling is so
expensive, | am always thankful when
the library saves our family money!”
Families with a variety of educational
goals, whether they are in public, private
or home schooling environments,
benefit from the library’s collection,
online databases and homework help

resources.

Ancka County Library Annual Report 2014



LUJAIN'S STORY

Like many high school seniors, Lujain dreamed
of attending one of the universities at the top of
her wish list Using online resources available
through Anoka County Library, she raised

her ACT score by eight points — a significant
gain on a 36-point scale. Lujain shared her
story with fibrarians at the Johnsville Library
because she wanted others to benefit from
what the library has to offer “The library staiff
was absolutely phenomenal, as they walked
me through everything on the testing database.
The ACT practice tests online were also very
helpful because | became familiar with the
content and thus was able to raise my score.”
Learning Express is one of over 80 databases
to which Anoka County Library offers free
online access. Like many, Lujain uses online
tools in addition to traditional library rescurces
including print materials and 2 quiet space to
work. Lujain emphasized, “Studying in the
library was also a big motivation for me, seeing
others studying for their exams or working on

their projects.”

Johnsville Library

Thanks in part to her ACT
score, Lujain will attend
George Washington
University this fall to pursue
a degree in biomedical
engineering.




38.431 patrons
attended 2,110
programs

Rachel, Chris and Kristi are founding members of the
Rum River Writers Group. This informal group of
twelve meets monthly to share their writing, learn
new skills and encourage one another. The idea for
the group was inspired by a First Pages writing class
they attended at the Rum River Library, presented in
partnership with The Loft Literary Center and funded
by Minnesota's Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund.
(Programs such as this educate the public and raise
awareness of the fiterary arts, history, arts and cultural
heritage of Minnesota.) For Rachel, Chris and Kristi,
attending a writing class taught by instructors from
The Loft would not be possible otherwise due to cost,
travel time and family schedules. Through the class
and their writing group, they are learning more about
the wealth of resources available at the library. Chris
commented that since this window opened to her, “I

have used the library more in

ﬁ?}'x FACLEAN
%x (ot WATER  the last six months than | had
PR LAND &
i LEGACY inthe twenty years I've lived
= AMENDMENT
here.” Rache! has used online
<]

THE STORY OF RUM RIVER WRITER'S GROUP

resources for genealogicaf and historical researéh to
support her book. Library staff helped her to request a
rare book through interlibrary loan featuring a pattern
for Latvian mittens to enhance her writing. Rachel said,
“The Loft classes gave me that poke | needed to get all
of this organized.” Kristi has been very impressed by
the quality of the classes and has found support as she
develops as a writer, “This collaboration between The
Loft and ACL felt like such a gift to me. Who knows

what other inspiration has come from this class!”

Anoka County Library Annual Report 2014



A Logger's Life history program, Northtown Library

A STORY OF PARTNERSHIP

Bringing Local History to Life — a collaboration
between the Anoka County Historical Society
(ACHS) and Anoka County Library — is a wildly
popular series of history lectures designed to
enrich Anoka residents’ lives and provide them
access to artifacts and stories that have shaped

our community. The events are made possible

by funds from Minnesota’'s Arts and Cultural
Heritage Fund. Asset-based collaborations like
Anoka County Library’s partnership with ACHS
fulfill the mission of both organizations, better
serve the residents of Anoka County and build

on the strengths of each organizatibn. Rebecca
Ebnet-Mavencamp, ACHS Executive Director
finds the partnership valuable, “Partnering with the
library to provide programming throughout the
county is vital. By sharing audiences and resources,
we can maximize the impact on residents in the
community.” According to Ebnet-Mavencamp,

partnering with the library provides an audience

and venue to “exercise our expertise and connect
the wider community with resources and learning

opportunities.”

®
Anoka County

Historical Society




A Library Services and Technology Grant in 2014 gave Anoka County Library the opportunity

to further develop our Play Matters spaces. Play spaces create an opportunity for children

to learn through open-ended play activities, meet new friends and learn new skills.
Library staff, parents and caretakers have been surprised and delighted by the

imaginative ways children learn and explore in the space.

Aroka County Library Annual Report 2014




FAITH'S STORY

Faith joined a group of other kids in the summer
of 2014 for songwriting workshops where they
learned a different way to tell stories, to play

with the rhythm of language and the mechanics

of songwriting. Local musician james Hersch, an
acclaimed singer and songwriter with extensive
experience working with youth through school
classrooms and summer camps, led the sessions.
For three days the group wrote, edited and
practiced songs. On the fourth day, they recorded
what they had written. The project culminated
with a CD release concert and celebration in
September at Banfill-Locke. Kids loved the
songwriting process. Many would come to class
wanting to share the songs they wrote the previous
night and several brought their own instruments
to play on the album. Faith blossomed during the
program: fully engaging with the writing process,

having fun and meeting new friends.

THE STORY OF FRED

‘Anoka County Library has a longstanding relationship with the Anoka/
Washington County Head Start providing storytimes, speakers and library tours. These are
opportunities to acquaint families with what the library has to offer and raise awareness of early
literacy skills. In 2014 our partnership was expanded to include planning and providing fatherhood
events as part of the Fatherhood Partnership Program. In November, a special FRED (Fathers
Reading Every Day) event was held at the Northtown Library. Fathers and children visited the library
with Head Start staff. Children and their fathers heard stories, made a craft and learned about the
many services the library provides. Many families got their first library card that night and have been

returning to the library since this event




THE STORY OF THE
GIRL SCOUTS

A local Girl Scout troop warked
with library staff to plan and provide

. unigue events at several Anclka
County Library locations in an effort
to earn their Silver Award. Earning
a Silver Award requires 50 hours of
volunteer effort for each girl. They
created a life-sized Candyland™ game
complete with a Molasses Swamp and
a Lollipop Mountain. They also planned
and implemented a Stuffed Animal
Sleepover at the Rum River Library.
Librarians who coordinated with the
troop were “pleased with the creativity
of the girls and their professional
conduct in putting these programs

together.”

SABRINA AND HANNAH'S STORY

Sabrina and Hanhah, seniors at Coon Rapids High School and
members of the National Honor Society (NHS), stopped by
the Crooked Lake Library in November with a very special
surprise: a large box with more than 50 books to donate to
Project Bookshelf. Project Bookshelf is an annual program
hosted by the Anoka County Library that collects books for
children and teens for distribution at local food shelves during
the holiday season. As NHS members, Hannah and Sabri-

na participate in and sponsor projects throughout the year.
They decided that since they love to read, supporting Project
Bookshelf would be a great way to share their passion with
people who don’t have full bookshelves. Hannah said, “Read-
ing benefits the community because the more people read,

the better they understand themselves and each other.”

Troop leader, Cindy Fleck,
appreciated the opportunity
the library provided to
“make the connection with
communities and possibly
even future Girl Scouts”.

Rum River Library

Ancka County Library Annual Reporty 2014



JOY'S STORY

Joy first came to Crooked Lake
Library in 2005, through Bridges,
a secondary special education
program for young adult
students with developmental
disabilities. When she started,
her primary job was to clean
the covers of children’s books,
at which she quickly became
skilled. When the agency and
Joy’s job coach decided that it

was time for joy to move on

10 a new position to continue
her training, she was ve . ,
& v audiobook cases. When asked to share her feelings

disappointed. Joy had a dream of working in the about working at the library, her quick reply was,

library so as soon as she could, she was back ’ C .
& “I'love it!” June added that Joy never lets her forget

volunteering at Crooked Lake Library, now on her ‘when it is a library day. She also explains that for

own time, with her mother June as her support . )
. Joy, it is more than just a place to volunteer, the

team. According to June, “for Joy, this is part of staff at both libraries have become her family.
fulfiliing her dreams.”

In 2010, Joy added a second day of library

volunteering each week. At Rum River Library her

weekly jobs include shelving magazines and cleaning

STEM
Volunteer Teen STEM (Science, Technology,

Engineering and Math) Educators led activities
for elementary-aged kids in many Anoka
County Library locations in the summer of
2014, Trained by library staff, the teens led
51 programs for 387 children giving them an
opportunity to experience how fun STEM

can be while learning something new. When
asked what they learned, one participant said
“Something can be super sticky and super

bouncy kinda and if you bounce it super hard it

might bounce up to the ceiling. And it's fun!”




Enoch says in the first few
months in America, “the
Library was my homel”

|

Sheri is also using library databases, materials
and technology assistance from library staff as

she puts together her business plan.

ENOCH'S STORY

When he had the opportunity to come to the United
States from Liberia in the summer of 2014, Enoch’s
dream was to learn to operate a computer, something
he says is reserved “only for the elite” in his home
country. His pastor told him if he wanted to learn
how to use the computer he should visit the library.
Library staff and technology volunteers worked with
Enoch to develop his computer skills, eventually
helping him to, create his first email account, read
news from his home country, prepare for his driver’s
license test and use library resources to study for

his U.S. citizenship test Enoch started visiting the
library almost every day, a trip which required

him to walk 3.5 miles. Enoch dreamed of finding

a job. He worked with library staff and technology
volunteers to create a resume and complete online
job applications. Library staff helped him to navigate
the bus schedules so he could get to the interviews.
Within a few weeks, he was overjoyed to report he
had found a job. Enoch says the library “changed his
life tremendously”. Watch Enoch’s story on YouTube:
bitly/1DQVs3j

LLS AND BUSINESS RESOURCES

SHERI'S STORY
Sheri has a lot of creative ideas but the path to starting her own

business is not always clear. Enter Kathy Simmons, local business

owner and volunteer SCORE counselor. Sheri has been meeting

" with Kathy at the Northtown Library, a location she finds to be

much more convenient than her previous drive from Ham Lake
to St Louis Park for similar assistance. The business counseling
sessions allow her the opportunity to focus her creativity and gain
from the experience of someone who knows the ropes. Sheri
says she has benefited from having Kathy in her life, “it’s great to
learn from someone in my community who has experience with

the business side of things.”

Ao e T eee s A [ DR ¥l I |



STORIES FROM KELLY AND DEB

Anoka County Library fibrarian, Monica Campbell,
visits Stepping Stone Emergency Housing once

per week to help guests use computers effectively
and meet other information needs. Some guests
seek help with online immigration, legal, or housing
applications. Others need help with creating or
updating a resume. And, some want to talk about

books or get a library card.

For Stepping Stone guest Kelly, having library staff
on hand meant updating her library card, being
introduced to resources available for job seekers on
the library website, and getting help updating her
resume. She said, “Thanks to Monica helping me on
my resume, | landed a great job!” For Deb, it meant
getting help to distinguish reputable information
from scams and setting up her device to use free
library eBooks. “You can lose everything...but they
can't take your education or your knowledge,” said
Deb. “What a great thing Rum River Library has
done, by coming to us at Stepping Stone and sharing
all they have to offer, the staff taking time to give

us a boost in what we're trying to do, helping us in

a difficult time, each of us in different places in our

lives. Whenever I'm learning something new, I'm

PEGGY'S STORY

Peggy’s dream is to be self-sufficient on the computer, so she
doesn’t have to ask her family for help all the time. She says,
“The more | learn, the easier it is on my family.” Peggy heads
to the iibrary whenever she has questions or wants to pick up a
good book to read. Last year while researching for an upcoming
trip, she realized she could learn about computers at the library,
too. Peggy had used a computer at work but that experience
didn’t help her with using today’s technology for her personal

needs. The Senior Surf class she attended, presented by volunteers from the Metro Area Agency on Aging, gave

achieving and becoming better.” Kelly and Deb now
tell other Stepping Stone guests about free wireless

and computer access, books, programs, and classes.

Monica commented, “| am so impressed with the
Stepping Stone guests that I've worked with. They
work so hard to find jobs, apply for them, and
prepare for interviews. Even in their struggles, they
remain cheerful and generous, welcoming volunteers
and helping each other to find jobs and navigate
complicated social service systems. Many talk about
how grateful they are to have a place to live and
speak of their ‘new life’ at Stepping Stone, where
they are getting the assistance they need to be self-

sufficient

Rum River Library

her an opportunity to learn about online security and basic computer skills. As Peggy says, "If | can learn this,

anyone can.”




ROBIN'S STORY

More library books are finding their way home with Robin and her

family each week. Robin and her family are YMCA members
and spend a few afternoons each week at the Andover
location. Regular library users, they find the Anoka County
Library On the Go lockers provide a convenient way to
access library books and materials that fits with their busy
schedules and means they are borrowing more from the
library than ever before. Originally funded in part with
a federal Library Services Technology Act grant, On the
Go locations offer vending machines for library materials,
lockers to pick up requested materials and discovery stafions
for selecting downloadable eBooks. The On the Co housed in
the Ramsey Municipal Center also offers an opportunity to check out
an iPad. Access to all of this is free with an Anoka County Library card. And
that's not all. Library staff routinely visit the Andover On the Go site to provide

classes such as Tot Time storyhour and programs for seniors.

“What an amazing story telling session today at the
Andover YMCA. Thank you for making this happen for
our kiddos!! My daughter won’t stop singing about the
monkeys and the alligator”

Katie Woods, Facebook comment

FRIENDS OF THE ANOKA COUNTY LIBRARY

ZILLA'S STORY

-.r, :
B

Friends .
of the Anoka County Library

Zilla Way was part of the team who drafted the by-laws

for Friends of the Anoka County Library and has enjoyed
serving on the group ever since, “| have been pleased to
participate in any way | can to support this vital part of our
community.” Zilla’s mother was a librarian but there was
not a public library in the small town where she grew up.
“When | moved to St Paul, the public library was magical!
When we settled in Anoka in 1952, the old Carnegie library
became a best friend to our family.” In 2014, the Friends

raised funds for books for summer readers, “Book Club in

a Bag” materials, and “Play Matters” spots.

t4 ) Anolaa Counzy Library Annual Report 2014



DOUG AND GARY'S STORY

Doug initialiy came to Rum River Library Gary is one of Doug's coffee buddies and,
for eBook help. That is when he learned thanks to Doug, both Gary and his wife come
about Tech Time and has since become to Tech Time when they have questions
a frequent attendee. Doug, who is blind, about their computer, tablet or smartphone.
uses an iPad with accessibi!ity features. He in an email to the Etbrary manager, he wrote,
g is a fan of technology podcasts and says he R Thanks for the good expersence at the lab.
: regularly hstens to a couple dozen of them.’z :_ ; :Thanks for maklng it avallabie to us and other

When Doug comes for Tech Tlme he may area residents.”
have a question that only takes |5 minutes
to answer, but he always stays the full three
hours. He loves that people in Tech Time
laugh together and learn from each other
by fistening to the questions that others ask.
“I brag it up everywhere | go,” he says. In
fact, Doug has several friends that now also
come to Tech Time on occasion for their

technoiogy help needs.




Anoka County Library ANNUAL REPORT 2014
707 County Road 10 NE, Blaine, MN 55434-2398 phone 763-785-3695 anokacountylibrary.org

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

$7,029,466.81 : 1.58, 4

Property Tax & State Aid

905,196

Ponations

TOTAL $7,480,356

Personnel Benefits 1,223,741

Anoka County residents with cards

‘Reciprocal

Library Materials $958,994
CIRCULATION
Poputation 321707 & Fls;gggl?c. Homebound & Other

Centennial - 199,079
Crooked Lake - 217,376
Johnsville - 288,452
Mississippi - 160,642
North Central - 81,582
*Northtown - 285,756

Rurn River - 501,463 Total Other Staff
St Francis ~62,545

TOTAL CIRCULATION
Total - 2,535,586

Columbia Heights not included as it is
served by an independent library which
contracts with ACL for some services.

* Closed 4 months for improvements

yled axet Sudg

103RHSINIWPY AND ‘Z)oyyang (@iued

BEET-YEYSS NIA ‘auieid
IN OL proy Aunod L0DL
Aieiqin Auno) exouy

uopelidsy) ‘Uonewiaut 'seap) |

Advadli

A1unon eyjouy




N/ \T l O N A L 2015 Officers Chief Frecutive Officer/
Execuiive Director
LE A( ; U E President First Vice President Second Vice President Past President (arence E. Antheny
Ralph E. Becker Melodee Colbert-Kean Matt Zone Christopher B. Coleman Deputy Executive
C iT l E S Mayor Councilmember Councilmember Mayor Director
Of Salt Loke City, Utch Joplin, Missouri {leveland, Ohio Saint Paul, Minnesota Antoinette A. Somuel
May 29, 2015
Daniel Buchholtz, MMC
City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer
City of Spring Lake Park

1301 81st Avenue N.E.
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Dear City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer Buchholtz:

Perhaps you had an opportunity to stop by the National League of Cities (NLC) booth during the
International Institute of Municipal Clerks 69" Annual Conference in Hartford, CT, last week or
maybe your schedule did not allow you to. Tam inviting your city to join NLC, the only
organization that welcomes Chief Elected Officials, governing council, city clerks, city
managers, and the entire municipal staff to connect to municipal leaders from every size
municipality across the country.

When Your City Joins NLC You Will...

Exchange great ideas with local officials from around the country
Obtain information and tools designed to solve municipal problems and challenges
Sharpen your leadership skills to become a more effective leader
Work with other cities to protect your interest in Washington, D.C.

- Obtain recognition through our training seminars and awards programs
Participate in our savings and solutions programs offered through NLC’s business
partners

We encourage the City of Spring Lake Park to allow NLC’s membership to help examine and
- adopt next practices from other municipalities, and lend your voices in shaping federal policy.
Membership in NLC provides access to ...

o The newest innovations and the most successful solutions to your municipal challenges.
o Opportunities to meet and connect with federal policy makers and important funders.
e The strategies to motivate and stimulate grassroots supporters for a better tomorrow.

Membership in NLC is one of the best investments your community can make. We encourage
you to consider joining the National League of Cities. Cities, towns, boroughs and villages of all
sizes are eligible to join NLC as long as they are members of their state municipal league. Best
of all, dues are scaled to population. Member Benefits At-A-Glance is enclosed.

1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20004-1763 | 202-626-3000 | Fax: 202-626-3043 | www.nlc.org



Daniel Buchholtz, MMC
Page Two

If you have questions or need further information or a membership application, please contact
Membership Development at 202-626-3100 or email memberservices@nlc.org. You may also
visit NLC’s website www.nlc.org.

Thank you for taking the time to consider membership with the National League of Cities.

Sincerely,

@—c:-m\_

Clarence Anthony
Executive Director
National League of Cities

J. Mae Davis

Senior Membership Outreach Specialist
Membership Development

National League of Cities

Enclosures

1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20004-]763] 202-626-3000 | Fax: 202-626-3043 | www.nlc.org



ooy

NATIONAL
LEAGUE

of C IT! ES ANANAD

NATIONAL LEAGUE of CITIES

Helping City Leaders Build Better Communities

MEMBER BENEFITS AT-A-GLANCE

STAY INFORMED
BE PART OF SOMETHING BIGGER

PROTECT LOCAL GOVERNMENT RIGHTS
AND RESOURCES

EXCHANGE EFFECTIVE IDEAS

BRING SAVINGS AND SOLUTIONS TO
YOUR CITY

HAVE A VOICE IN WASHINGTON
SHARPEN LEADERSHIP SKILLS

GET RECOGNITION FOR YOUR
COMMUNITY

CONNECT WITH v
MUNICIPALITIES NATIONWIDE

Member Groups:

Policy and Advocacy Committees
Member Councils

Issue-specific Peer Networks
Constituency Groups

Events:

Congress of Cities and Exposition
Congressional City Conference
leadership Seminars '
Webinars

Publiqations and Information:

Best Practices, Toolkits and Action Guides
Research Reports and Surveys

The Weekly: NLC’s e-newsletter
Bi-weekly Federal Relations Update
Issue-specific e-newsletters

myNLC Online Community Portal

Recognition:

City Showcase

NLC Membership Milestone Awards

NBC-LEO City Cultural Diversity Award

Women in Municipal Government Leadership Award

Programs for Cities:

Build America Mutual

NLC Community Showcase Video Program

NLC Prescription Discount Card Program

NLC Service Line Warranty Program

Public Finance Authority

The National Citizen Survey

U.S. Communities Government Purchasing Alliance

Resources:

Career Center

Technical Assistance Projects

Sustainable Cities Institute

Mayors’ Institute on Children and Families

1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20004-1763 | 202-626-3100 | www.nlc.org

- NATIONAL
LEAGUE
o CITIES | €y







; , SJunoosIp
310'yesuois3urddols mmm 18 A VAOL MHLLSIDTY A I ATIVE 1

e +€ 1SNDNV
WAiesHeUl
A

INIVIE ~ AN SYTAYTd INGWVNAINOL ++11
SALLID NIML IHL IO Dd.L

S10T "1 JIINALIAS ~ A ANOW-
1SOdANd V 2/a/ 43 4vd

sog IR et ety Loe g ey e oo bbby 11

ZEPSS NW “ied e Buuds
dN BAY ISTE TOET
uos|aN eleqgleg

'DY0 LIJ0Y4NON

€0ESS NN ‘exouy
966 X0d "'O’'d
uisnoH Adusdiawy auols Suiddals







Get Your Early Bird Discount for a Community Craft Beer Tasting Event! Siew this email in vour browssr

TICKETS BECOME A SPONSOR CONTACT Us

North Metro Mayors Association

Craft Beer Tasting Event

Please join us for a Craft Beer Tasting event with the North Metro area’s mayors, city
managers, council members, and other community leaders. Learn how this nonprofit
association has been strengthening the North Metro for 27 years. This event is sure to
attract a variety of community leaders from public, private and nonprofit sectors!

WHERE: Bunker Hills, 12800 Bunker
Praire Rd NW, Coon Rapids, MN
55448 1

For our golf lovers, we have arranged
an optional 2 p.m. tee time for nine
holes of golf with a cart. This is NOT a

tournament, but a chance to get out on

the greens at special discount pricing

Save the Date! for NMIMA
Wednesday, Sept. 23, 2015
' ' WHAT:
from 5:30-7:30 p.m.

» 2 p.m. 9 Holes of Golf
{Opticnal—Not a Toumnament)
» 4:30 p.m. VIP Reception for Event

at Bunker Hills Golf Course

Sponsors, NMMA Members
« 530 p.m. Beer Tasting,
Heavy Appetizers

All Emerald, Platinum, Gold, and Silver NMIA Community Partners, as well as Bier
Meister and imperial event sponsors, aiso will be invited to a July 31, 5 p.m. Event Kick-



Platinum Sponsors:

A d

; MERCY & UNITY
YW TILLER HOSPITALS

Alting Hospitals & Clinics

M Al’l.lK E

IV

Other Sponsors:
Excensus LLC, Henningson & Snoxell, LTD., Crest View Corporation, SRF, Stepping
Stone Emergency Housing, C.8. McCrossan, Running Aces Harness Park, AXA, North
East Bank

About NMMA: Since 1987, member cities and associate partners have worked together
to bring a balance in both public and private investment in the North Metro area. This
coflaborative effort has focused on public policy decisions that impact member
communities and their constituents. Learn about our accomplishiments here.

Copyright © 2015 *LIST:COMPANY|®. All ighte recerved.
JLIST:DESCRIPTION]®

Our mailing address is:
IHTMLLIST_ADDRESS_HTMLP

unsubscribe from this list  update subscription oreferences




	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Resolution 15-15 - Hearing on Proposed Assessment - 81st Avenue.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



